CONTRA
COSTA
LO[ I\l\f

ITIP 0)’885 Retirement ASSDCI&[IOH

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
FIRST MONTHLY MEETING The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, California
February 12, 2014

THE RETIREMENT BOARD MAY DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING:
1. Pledge of Allegiance.
2. Accept comments from the public.
3. Approve minutes from the January 8, 2014 meeting.
4.  Routine items for February 12, 2014,
a. Approve certifications of membership.
Approve service and disability allowances.
Accept disability applications and authorize subpoenas as required.

Approve death benefits.
Accept Asset Allocation Report

©T 00T

5. Presentation of Total Compensation Study for all CCCERA staff.

CLOSED SESSION

6. The Board will go into closed session under Gov. Code Section 54957 to consider
recommendations from the Medical Advisor and/or staff regarding the following
disability retirement applications:

Member Type Sought Recommendation
a. Bobby McMorris Non-service Connected Non-service Connected

7. The Board will continue in closed session to consider the Hearing Officer/Staff
recommendation regarding the disability application for Carolyn Jensen-Jordon.

8.  The Board will continue in closed session under Govt. Code Section 54956.9(a) to
confer with legal counsel regarding existing litigation :

a. Contra Costa County Deputy Sheriffs Association, et al., v. CCCERA, et al.,
Contra Costa County Superior Court, Case No. N12-1870.

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




9.  The Board will go into closed session under Govt. Code Section 54956.9(b) to confer
with legal counsel regarding potential litigation.

OPEN SESSION

10. Consider and take possible action on request from Kristina Rochin for pre-election of
Optional Settlement Allowance 2.

11. Review of semi-annual rebalancing report.
12. Consider and take possible action on PIMCO organizational changes.

13. Consider and take possible action on contribution rates effective July 1, 2014 for
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District.

14. Consider and take possible action to adopt the automatic cost-of-living increases for
retirees effective April 1, 2014.

15. Update regarding the completion of the IRS Letter of Determination filing and the
2014 CCCERA Lawbook.

16. Consider and take possible action to change the Board April 9, 2014 Board meeting
date.

17.  Consider authorizing the attendance of Board and/or staff:
a. Compass Conference, Robert F. Kennedy Center, March 6 — 7, 2014, Half
Moon Bay, CA.
b. Public Retirement Showdown, Manatt, March 28, 2014, San Francisco, CA.

18. Miscellaneous
a. Staff Report
b. Outside Professionals’ Report
c. Trustees’ comments

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




ERA Meeting Date
\/ 02/12/14
tirement Association Agenda ltem
#3

COUINL Y
Employees’ Re

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING MINUTES

FIRST MONTHLY BOARD MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
9:00 a.m. The Willows Office Park
1355 Willow Way, Suite 221
January 8,2014 Concord, California
Present: Debora Allen, Richard Cabral, Scott Gordon, Brian Hast, Jerry Holcombe, Louie Kroll,
Karen Mitchoff, John Phillips, William Pigeon, Gabe Rodrigues, Jerry Telles and Russell
Watts
Absent: None
Staff: Marilyn Leedom, Retirement Chief Executive Officer; Kurt Schneider, Retirement

Deputy Chief Executive Officer; Timothy Price, Retirement Chief Investment Officer;
Karen Levy, Retirement General Counsel; Vickie Kaplan, Retirement Accounting
Manager; and Christina Dunn, Retirement Administration Manager

Outside Professional Support: Representing:

Harvey Leiderman Reed Smith LLP

Pledge of Allegiance
Hast led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Accept comments from the public

No members of the public offered comment.

Approval of Minutes

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes of the October 30, 2013 meeting. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast,
Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles and Watts. Abs.: Cabral and Pigeon)

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes of the November 6, 2013 meeting. (Yes: Allen, Cabral,
Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Pigeon, Telles and Watts)

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes of the November 26, 2013 meeting with a correction to Item 5,
line 1, changing the first part of the sentence to “Schneider explained this issue was brought before
the Board” (Yes: Allen, Cabral, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Pigeon, Telles and Watts)

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes of the December 11, 2013 meeting with a correction of moving
the “at the January 22, 2014 meeting” to the end of the sentence for clarity. (Yes: Allen, Cabral,
Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Pigeon, Telles and Watts).



Page 2

January 8, 2014
4. Routine Items
It was M/S/C to approve the routine items of the January 8, 2014 Board meeting. (Yes: Allen,
Cabral, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Pigeon, Telles and Watts).
CLOSED SESSION

The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957.

The Board moved into open session.

5.

7.

Disability Retirements

It was M/S/C to accept the Medical Advisor’s recommendation and grant the following disability
benefits:

(a) David Shorum — Service Connected (Yes: Allen, Cabral, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips,
Pigeon, Telles and Watts)

(b) James Daugherty — Service Connected (Yes: Allen, Cabral, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff,
Phillips, Pigeon, Telles and Watts)

It was M/S/C to accept the Hearing Officer’s recommendation and grant the non-service connected
disability retirement for Colleen Kay. (Yes: Allen, Cabral, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Pigeon,
Telles and Watts)

This item was continued to a future agenda.

It was the consensus of the Board to move to Item 12.

12.

11.

13.

Consider_and take possible action on staff recommendation for the for temporary hire of
retiree Joelle Luhn to fill a critically needed position

Leedom reported staff is beginning to work on the CAFR and PAFR. The Communications
Coordinator retired and we are actively working with Human Resources to begin the recruitment
process for this position.

After discussion, it was M/S/C to grant a waiver of the 180 day waiting period for Joelle Luhn,
Retirement Communications Coordinator, on a part-time basis, in order to complete the CAFR and
the PAFR for 2013. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Pigeon and Watts. No: Cabral.
Abs.: Telles)

Presentation of Market Stabilization Account report

Kaplan and Schneider reviewed the Market Stabilization Account’s deferred return as of June 30,
2013.

It was the consensus of the Board to have an educational presentation on the Contra Tracking
Account at an upcoming meeting and to also include a cover memo with future Market Stabilization
Account reports.

Consider and take possible action on staff recommendation regarding the IRS Letter of
Determination




Page 3
January 8, 2014

Levy requested authorization to file an application with the Internal Revenue Service for a Letter of
Determination during Cycle C ending on January 31, 2014 and authorize payment of $2,500 in filing
fees.

It was M/S/C to file an application with the Internal Revenue Service for a Letter of Determination
during Cycle C ending on January 31, 2014 and authorizing payment of $2,500 in filing fees. (Yes:
Allen, Cabral, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Pigeon, Telles and Watts)

14. Conference Seminar Attendance

a.

It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 4 Board members at the Trustees Roundtable,
CALAPRS, February 7, 2014, Burbank, CA. (Yes: Allen, Cabral, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff,
Phillips, Pigeon, Telles and Watts)

Cabral was not present for subsequent discussion and voting.

b.

It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 4 Board members at the CAPP Program, Part I,
IFEBP, June 3-4, 2014, San Jose, CA. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Pigeon,
Rodrigues, Telles and Watts)

. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 2 Board members and 1 staff member at the 21%

Annual Investment Forum, Emerald, February 6, 2014, Philadelphia, PA. (Yes: Allen, Gordon,
Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Pigeon, Rodrigues, Telles and Watts)

. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 1 staff member at the Protecting Securities Portfolios

Against Fraud, BLB&G, March 31-April 1, 2014, New York, NY. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast,
Mitchoff, Phillips, Pigeon, Rodrigues, Telles and Watts)

. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 2 Board members and 1 staff member at the

Roundtable for Public Plans and Taft-Hartley Plans, Institutional Investor, April 23-25, 2014,
Beverly Hills, CA. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Pigeon, Rodrigues, Telles and
Watts)

It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 1 staff member at the Investment Forum for Public
CIOs, PIMCO, March 11, 2014, Newport Beach, CA. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff,
Phillips, Pigeon, Rodrigues, Telles and Watts)

. No action taken on the Annual Member Conference, NIRS, March 3-4, 2014, Washington, D.C.

. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 1 staff member at the Conference 2014, Oaktree,

March 12-13, 2014, Beverly Hills, CA. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Pigeon,
Rodrigues, Telles and Watts)

Cabral was present for subsequent discussion and voting.

It was the consensus of the Board to move to Item #8.

CLOSED SESSION

The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(a), 54956.9(b) and Govt.
Code Section 54957.

The Board moved into open session.

8. There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(a).



Page 4
January 8, 2014

9. There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(b).
Cabral and Mitchoff were not present for subsequent discussion and voting.
10. There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54957.
Gordon and Kroll were not present for subsequent discussion and voting.
15. Miscellaneous
(a) Staff Report —
Price provided handouts regarding the change in CEO at Wellington and a memo from

Milliman regarding the change in ownership of the parent company of Ceredex and their
assessment of this change.

He reported the onsite with Pyrford was positive and he is working on finalizing the
commingled fund structure with them.

He reported there is an onsite visit scheduled to Siguler Guff for the following week.

He reviewed his memo in the agenda packet regarding the OCERS P4 Initiative noting
CCCERA'’s involvement at this time will likely include reviewing the RFP responses and
offering notes to OCERS staff.

Leedom reported that she attended the onsite visit to Pyrford, William Blair and JP Morgan
with Allen and Helliesen and felt it went well at Pyrford. She also felt the meeting with JP
Morgan was fine.

Leedom also reported on the responses to the Vocational Services RFI.

She also reported that CCCERA received a certificate for outstanding financial reporting from
the GFOA again.

Leedom provided an update on the on-call pay reported for doctors in Health Services noting
the County is working to refund contributions and provide the adjustments needed.

Leedom reported we have started reviewing the Fire-Fighter Recruit job description to
determine if the classification should be included in CCCERA membership.

Leedom reported the list of completed educational trainings completed by the Board in 2013 is
now on the CCCERA website.

Leedom reported a copy of a letter sent to the County regarding retirees hired as independent
contractors are in Board member’s mailboxes.

She also reported at the next meeting staff will be requesting to issue an RFP for a new website.

Leedom reported the percentage of the cost of living (COLA) for retirees should be on the next
agenda.

(b) Outside Professionals’ Report —



Page 5
January 8, 2014

Leiderman reported the legislation for CCCERA to establish independent district status is now
numbered SB 673.

He also reported on the status of Mayor Reed’s pension reform initiative, Public Employees’
Pension and Retirees’ Health Benefits Initiative Constitutional Amendment.

(¢) Trustees’ comments —
Allen reported on the onsite visit to Pyrford and felt reassured that it was the right choice. She
feels there are items to watch with William Blair and she will provide staff with a written report

of the onsite visit.

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting. (Yes: Allen, Hast, Holcombe, Phillips, Pigeon, Rodrigues, Telles
and Watts)

Brian Hast, Chairman Jerry Telles, Secretary



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

BOARD OF RETIREMENT

Page 1

Items requiring Board Action

A.

KEY:

Certifications of Membership — see list and classification forms.

Service and Disability Retirement Allowances:

Name Number
Demunnik, Brian 65816
Donovan, Carol 69753
Douglas, Keith 65168
Flynn, Barbara 76056
Gomez, Joycelyn D9500
Gordon, Janice 67695
Gutierrez, Richard 40446
Howe, James 50235
Keller, Gregory 64949
Lawler, Gregory 42159
Luhn, Joelle 62108
Navarra, Arlene 67142
Pedersen, Catherine 63096
Peters, Tamara 44334
Ryan, Robert D7830
Smith, Frances 34045
Thompson, Paula 46671
Tikoo, Sonia 41987
Weinbrandt, Therese 54643

Effective
Date
12/01/13
11/12/13
11/13/13
11/14/13
10/31/13
09/03/13
09/10/13
12/22/13
11/30/13
10/31/13
12/07/13
11/30/13
11/14/13
12/20/13
11/23/13
10/12/13
10/30/13
11/30/13
11/01/13

Option
Type
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR

February 12, 2014

Meeting Date

02/12/14
Agenda Item
#4

Group Selected
SA Unmod
111 Unmod

I Unmod

III Unmod

II & III Unmod
III Option 1
IT & III Unmod
I Unmod

II & III Unmod
IIT & SA Unmod
I Unmod

II &III Unmod
IT & III Unmod
SA Unmod
SA Unmod

II & III Unmod
II & III Unmod
IT & III Unmod
III Unmod

Disability Retirement Applications: The Board’s Hearing Officer is hereby authorized to
issue subpoenas in the following cases involving disability applications:

Name Number
Ryan, Robert D/7830
Tinsley, Francine 38381
Pounds, Leslie 68261
Rashad-Mubarak, Colleen 62643
Burtis, Denise 46913
Stralovich, Michael 54210
Group Option
I=Tierl * = County Advance
II = Tier I Selected w/option

III = Tier III
S/A = Safety Tier A
S/C = Safety Tier C

Filed
01/13/14
01/28/14
01/29/14
01/31/14
02/05/14
02/05/14

Type
SCD
SCD
SCD
NSD
SCD
SCD

Type

NSP = Non-Specified
SCD = Service Disability
SR = Service Retirement
NSD = Non-Service Disability




CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

Page 2

KEY:

Deaths:

Name

Alexander, Sadie
Bertholf, Carol
Carey, Beulah
Dobbins, Augusteen
Edson, Mark
Fletcher, Mildred
Franklin, Marvinell
Fronk, John
Grote, Charlotte
Hull, Louise
Jones, Gilbert
Kotter, Evelyn
Latchaw, Joanne
Lawrence, Virgil
Perez, Orpha
Runge, Mary
Russell, Lola
Rutledge, Ida
Smothers, Harold
Troyer, Robert
Wagnon, Elena
Weltz, Johanna
White, Lois
Whittington, Ethel
Wilson, John

Group
I="Tierl
II = Tier II
III = Tier III
S/A = Safety Tier A
S/C = Safety Tier C

BOARD OF RETIREMENT

Date of Death Employer
01/08/14  Contra Costa County
01/14/14  Contra Costa County
01/06/14 Contra Costa County
12/21/13  Contra Costa County
11/27/13  Beneficiary
02/02/14  Beneficiary
12/02/13  Contra Costa County
12/26/13  Contra Costa County
12/05/13  Contra Costa County
01/16/14  Contra Costa County
06/11/13  Contra Costa County
12/26/13  Contra Costa County
11/11/13  Beneficiary
12/28/13  Contra Costa County
01/03/14 Contra Costa County
01/08/14  Contra Costa County
01/11/14  Contra Costa County
12/26/13  Contra Costa County
01/29/14  Contra Costa County
12/23/13  Contra Costa County
01/15/14 Contra Costa County
01/01/14  Beneficiary
01/16/14  Contra Costa County
12/23/13  Contra Costa County
12/31/13  Contra Costa County

Option
* = County Advance
Selected w/option

Type

February 12, 2014

NSP = Non-Specified
SCD = Service Disability
SR = Service Retirement

NSD = Non-Service Disability



€1/22/S uoPY preog ‘pajeurutd ], - AHM

TI/CT/CT uowpy pireoq ‘uoneziuediQ - (TOA MO [qO[D Pue 310D Y30q) HOALNI

%0 0 %00T 000°TTE LSS 9 000°TTELSS 9 %0001
%S OL %0 %Z0°0 06€E‘LTIPT %TS'0 000‘0Z‘bE 019‘98L°CE %S0
%200 06E°L1+°T %TS 0 000 +0T +€ 019°98L°C¢E %S0
%1 OL %0 (%90°0) (o19‘c88‘c) %P 0 000°€06°8T 019°98L°TE %S'0
%t 0 000°€06 8¢
%00°0
%ZT OL %S (%£0°0) (0€6°‘101°T) %Lb°9 000bZT‘bThH 0£6°STT‘9CTH %S9
%9T OL %01 (%P2 0) (osz‘tzLisT) %9Z°TT 000‘b16°€08 0SZ‘S99°618 %S'TT
%0T O %0 (%€T1°0) (001‘199°8) %L8"Y 000°S0Z‘6T¢E 001°998°LZE %0°S
%0%v°2) (0S07CEP LST) %01 0 000°T0S‘9 0S0°€€6°€9T %S'C
(%t0°0) (set‘ece‘e) %L1 000°0EP‘TTT SET‘ESLPIT %8'T
%0€°'C S80‘¥60°1ST %S0’ 000‘¥.2‘00T S16'6L1°61 %8°0
%6 OL %T (%b2°0) (oot‘csLisT) %9Lp 000‘CIT‘TIE 001°‘998°LTE %0°S
(%+20) (001°€52°ST) %9t 000°CTTICIE 001°998°LC€ %0°S
%0€ OL %0Z (%+9°1) (266°919°L0OT) %96°1C 000°‘TTI6°6EP°T T66°LTS LYS‘T %9°E€T
(%C1°0) (088°219°2) %88 000°SL9°¥ST 088°C6C C9C %0t
(%2S°1) (211°666°66) %80'8T | 000°9€Z‘S8T T CI1'SeC'S82'1 %961
(%1+°0) lozz'sL1’Le) %6S°0 000°S6€£8€ 0TC'€LS'S9 %0°'T
(%¢0°0) (92514+°1) %8L°0 000°2486°0S 91585v°CS %80
(%+0°0) (+98‘C+9°C) %9T1°T 000°‘S+0‘9L $98°2898. %1
(%61°0) (+2S‘669°CT) %10 000°80L‘C92 TS L0¥'SLT %3 ¥
(%9+°0) (res‘ozzog) %¥L'€ 000°L81°SHT TS L0b'SLT %3 ¥
%00°0 000t %00°0 000y 0 %00
(%€20) (001‘8+0°ST) %LLY 000'818‘C1E 001‘998°LT€ %0°S
(%91°0) (b0g‘cH L 0T) %v0'€ 000°C60°'661 +0€‘v€8'60T %3'€
%SS O %0b %TET T6S°‘0TeTST %TL 8P 000°‘ST6‘P61°S 80b°‘L6S‘THO‘E %b 9P
%9L°0 Y6E1€6 61 %90°€T | 000°C8+ 9S8 909055908 %€'TT
%€0°0 +€0°166 1 %E€E 0 000°€99°1¢C 99612961 %€ 0
%ET 0 0C1°02E‘ST %ET ¥ 000°€T9°LLT 088‘C6C°T9T %0
%C1°0 0210408 %G1 v 000°€9€‘0LT 088‘C6C‘C9T %0’ v
%LE 0 0C1°0SS‘ve %LEY 000°€+8°98¢T 088‘C6C°C9T %0t
%S€°0 898°0C1°CT %S6°0T | 000°L6TSTL C€1°9L0°S69 %9°0T
%I1€0 $€6°90+°0C %19'G 000°S+6°L9€ 990°8€S°LYE %€'S
%t0°0 YE6'CTLT %¥E'S 0002S2‘0S€E 990°8€S‘LPE %€'S
%1¢C'1 0€£€£‘892°6. %IL¥Z | 000°6E£C°0C9‘T 0L9°0L6°0¥S‘T %S €T
%ST 0 0v€T61 91 %SCT'€ 000C16CIC 099°6T. 96T %0°€
(%¢€°0) (b2s‘081°12) %88°E 000°L2T‘vST TS LOY'SLT %G b
%GC"0 $S1°982 b1 %CS'v 000‘1S2°96C 9v8¢96°18¢ %€t
%9€°0 0+€‘006°€T %9€°¢ 000°029°02¢ 09961961 %0°€
%0S°0 01S‘vov‘ce %00°S 000‘v+S°LTE 06+°6L0°S6C %S ¥
%1C0 015'S09°CT %IL'Y 000'68980€ 06%'6L0°S6T %S'¥
oduey (xapun) (xopun) $39SSY anfep S$33SSY ja31e],
I2A0 I2A0 Tenjoy JoNIe]N jo81e], Jo 9o
v-a a0 a o) a9 A4

80/87/S0 UOIPY pIeog ‘90UrULIOfId ] - SI03sdAU] sa[eSoN
€1/¢¢/S0 uondY pieog ‘pAjeuruid L - QD

01/57/20 UOIPY pIeog ‘@OUBULIONd] - J Y] 09SIAU]

Z1/€27/S0 uonpy preog ‘uoneziueSi ‘OdueurioyidJ - Jreyp) Suog
SMAIATY AAANA

SLISSY TV.LOL

senyruniyzoddQ joyIe [eroL
600 29133E0

muﬁvﬁdbmﬂvﬂ 29 ysed [ejo],
Jjueg 39213 93els
IaInsea1], £3uno)
SJIUDUWIISIAU] SAIJBUII}[Y [e}0],

jelsy [eaY [ej0L
JOSSY [eaY [ej0],
JOSSY [eaYy IjeArrd
39sSY IV OOIId
uInjoy [e3o] [eay uoj3ur[om
swodu] pPaxIy PISIX YSIH [€30L
(o3eB8o1ddy sejoyoIN e¥yj) S103SoAU] [eqOID) ZUeI[[Y
awodu] pPaxIy [BqO[D [e30]L
juswoFeurey }9ssy pieze]
awodu] paxig d1Isowo( [elo],
Al pung £fruniroddo 392@ IY3HYo10],
111 pung Ayrunjzoddo 3q2@ IYSiY210],
II punyg Ayunjyzoddo 3qaQ IY3HY210],
332qqV pro]
juswaSeuey }9SSY Syoes uewrpjon
or[ojyrod Jied, WNVSD
OONId
Isni], Juawysaau] SuIsnoy OID-TJdV
£ymbyg rejog,
£ymbg reqorn rejor,
(&313E10A MO TRqOTD) Yoo3ul
sanunjroddQ reqorn uesniy
a1deq Isitd
seprunjroddQ reqorn uedroWdr
£)mbyq jeuoryeurajuy [ejo],
Ire[g werrm
W3ss
£Lymbg orysswo( jejor
Xapaidpn
v# + 30038 OONId
W23 bpuaby (210D) yoo3u]
vl \N 1 \NQ SIOSIAPY prerawsy
3100 BUIToo *APY JUSWIISOAU] dreme[oq
0%2qoy
nyy WO-yry) :Ag pasedaag
€10T ‘1€ 12quIdda( :puy Wuoj Suntoday
000°TTE LSS 9S

(an[eA J9NIBJA) SIISSY JUdLIND)
NOILVOOTIV LIASSY



Real Estate & Alternative Investments
As of December 31, 2013

REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS Inception Target Funding Market % of Outstanding
Date Termination | Commitment Value Total Asset | Commitment
DLJ Real Estate Capital Partners, L.P. II 04/00/99 7/14/2009 40,000,000 4,410,000 0.07%
DLJ Real Estate Capital Partners, L.P. III 06/01/05 1/1/2014 75,000,000 43,413,000 0.66% 18,958,000
DLJ Real Estate Capital Partners, L.P. IV 12/26/07 1/1/2016 100,000,000 78,100,000 1.19% 19,476,000
DLJ Real Estate Capital Partners, L.P. V 09/30/13 9/30/2020 75,000,000 75,000,000
Hearthstone Partners I 06/15/95 12/31/2003 3,750,000 56,000 0.00%
Hearthstone Partners II 06/17/98 12/31/2009 6,250,000 (31,000) 0.00%
Invesco IREF 1 10/22/03 4/30/2011 50,000,000 9,565,000 0.15%
Invesco IREF II 05/30/07 12/31/2015 85,000,000 39,489,000 0.60%
Invesco IREF III 08/01/13 8/1/2021 35,000,000 16,309,000 0.25% 19,732,000
Long Wharf FREG II 02/26/04 2/26/2012 50,000,000 6,963,000 0.11%
Long Wharf FREG III 03/31/07 3/31/2015 75,000,000 44,404,000 0.68%
Long Wharf FREG IV 07/16/13 7/31/2021 25,000,000 6,823,000 0.10% 18,879,000
Oaktree Real Estate Opportunities Fund V 12/15/11 12/31/2016 50,000,000 57,120,000 0.87%
Oaktree Real Estate Opportunities Fund VI 09/30/13 9/30/2020 80,000,000 37,526,000 0.57% 53,682,000
Siguler Guff Distressed Real Estate Opportunities Fund 12/31/11 12/31/2016 75,000,000 59,969,000 0.91% 22,518,000
Siguler Guff Distressed Real Estate Opportunities Fund } 08/31/13 8/31/2020 70,000,000 10,500,000 0.16% 59,500,000
Paulson Real Estate Fund II 11/10/13 11/10/2020 20,000,000 9,455,000 0.14% 10,545,000
Angelo Gordon Realty Fund VIII 12/31/11 12/31/2018 80,000,000 47,918,000 0.73% 32,545,000
LaSalle Income & Growth Fund VI 01/31/12 1/31/2019 75,000,000 31,065,000 0.47% 43,077,000
Adelante Capital Management (REIT) 0 201,754,000 3.08%
INVESCO International REIT 0 91,136,000 1.39%
Willows Office: $10,774,100 *** 0 8,000,000 0.12%
*+ purchase price $10,600,000 plus acquisition cost and fees $174,100. 1,175,000,000 803,944,000 12.26% 373,912,000
Outstanding Commitments 373,912,000
Total 1,177,856,000
PRIVATE DEBT INVESTMENTS Inception Target Funding Market % of Outstanding
Date Termination | Commitment Value Total Asset | Commitment
ING Clarion Commercial Mortgage Fund II 09/28/06 9/30/2014 128,000,000 76,045,000 1.16%
ING Clarion Commercial Mortgage Fund IIL 09/30/08 9/30/2016 75,000,000 50,987,000 0.78%
Torchlight Commercial Mortgage Fund IV 08/01/12 8/30/2020 60,000,000 38,395,000 0.59% 27,072,000
263,000,000 165,427,000 2.52% 27,072,000
Outstanding Commitments 27,072,000
Total 192,499,000
ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS Inception Target Funding Market % of Outstanding
Date Termination | Commitment Value Total Asset | Commitment
Adams Street Partners 12/22/95| INDEFINITE 180,000,000 93,016,000 1.42% 79,396,000
Adams Street Secondary II 12/31/08| 12/31/2012 30,000,000 29,399,000 0.45% 13,552,000
Adams Street Secondary V 10/31/12]| 10/31/2016 40,000,000 5,958,000 0.09% 33,132,000
Pathway 11/09/98] 11/9/2013 125,000,000 74,529,000 1.14% 18,249,000
Pathway 2008 07/31/09] 12/31/2016 30,000,000 15,632,000 0.00% 16,664,000
Pathway 6 08/31/11} 12/31/2018 40,000,000 7,229,000 0.00% 35,232,000
Pathway 7 07/10/13| 17/31/2020 70,000,000 2,870,000 0.00% 67,207,000
EIF USPF 1 11/26/03| 6/30/2011 30,000,000 1,559,000 0.02% 0
EIF USPF II 07/13/05| 6/30/2015 50,000,000 41,448,000 0.63% 0
EIF USPF III 05/30/07] 3/31/2017 65,000,000 52,387,000 0.80% 0
EIF USPF IV 08/31/10 9/1/2020 50,000,000 17,063,000 0.26% 28,979,000
Nogales Investment 02/15/04] 2/15/2014 15,000,000 3,361,000 0.05% 1,651,000
Bay Area Equity Fund 06/14/04| 12/31/2012 10,000,000 18,102,000 0.28% 0
Bay Area Equity Fund II 2/29/09] 12/31/2017 10,000,000 7,079,000 0.11% 3,070,000
Paladin III 11/30/07| 12/31/2017 25,000,000 18,583,000 0.28% 3,752,000
Carpenter Community BancFund 01/31/08| 1/31/2016 30,000,000 35,909,000 0.55% 6,032,000
800,000,000 424,124,000 6.08% 306,916,000
Outstanding Commitments 306,916,000
Total 731,040,000
OPPORTUNISTIC INVESTMENTS Inception Target Funding Market % of Outstanding
Date Termination | Commitment Value Total Asset | Commitment
Oaktree Private Investment Fund 2009 02/28/10] 1/31/2017 40,000,000 34,204,000 0.52% 5,163,000
Outstanding Commitments 5,163,000
Total 39,367,000
REAL ASSET INVESTMENTS Inception Target Funding Market % of Outstanding
Date Termination | Commitment Value Total Asset | Commitment
Commonfund Capital Natural Resources IX 06/30/13 06/30/20 50,000,000 5,750,000 0.09% 44,250,000
Aether III & III Surplus 11/30/13 11/30/20 75,000,000 751,000 0.01% 74,249,000
125,000,000 6,501,000 0.10% 118,499,000
Outstanding Commitments 118,499,000
Total 125,000,000

Market value column is the latest ending quarter plus any additional capital calls after the ending quarter.
The Target Termination column is the beginning of liquidation of the fund, however, some funds may be extended for an additional two or three years.




Compensation Report

Contra Costa County
Employees’ Retirement
Association

January 10, 2014
Project Staff: Doug Johnson

Ralph Andersen & Associates
www.ralphandersen.com




TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION I PROJECT OVERVIEW ....cciiiiiiitecarececececececececesescscsessscscsescssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssess 2
EFFECTIVE COMPENSATION PLANS ....oouiiiiiiiitiieteeeeeseteseeeeseeesste s eesseeesmeesemeesseeessneeseneessnseesaneesneessnnens 2
STUDY OBJECTIVES ....veueuteuteuteutesessertentetestssessentententestssessenssentententestssessensententestesessensententeseesessessestentesessessansant 2

SECTION II METHODOLOGIES......cccctttitttttcarecarececececesecescscscsessssscssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssess 4
LABOR MARKET DEFINTTION .....ueeeeeeeeeeeeesessaesssesssssssasssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsssnns 4
LABOR MARKET SURVEY AGENCIES ......ceteuteuestententetesessessestentententssessessestententestssessessententesessessessensestesessessensent 5
LABOR MARKET POSITION ...coieuuttiiiiuitiiiiitetiiitesiittesssttessateessssateessssstesssssaesssssstessssaneesssssseessssssesssssnsesssns 6
MARKET DATA COLLECTION PROCESS.......uuuuitttieeeiieeeeitrteeeeeseseeesneeseeeeseessnsssesssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssensssssnes 7
STATISTICS USED IN ANALYZING THE MARKET DATA.....c..couiriititiirierientesteteteteseseestet et eaes e sseste st et eneesesseneens 8
POINT OF COMPARISON ....ceuvterueeraureeentersstesenttesstesaseesesseesstessseesenseessseessnsessstessseessseeessseessneesessesssseesseesssees 8

SECTION III COMPENSATION FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS .....ccccceeucitaecreennencennens 9
SALARY SURVEY RESULTS — BASE PAY .....coutiuitiiitetiieienieste ettt sie st et et e et e st et et et e e sesae st et et eseebesseneane 9
SALARY SURVEY RESULTS — BENEFITS ......uuetieutereuterieeeineereteseeeesneesenteseneessseesoneeseneessseesonteseeessssnessneesenes 10
SUMMARY TABLE OF TOTAL COMPENSATION TRENDS.......uutttiertieriiutierennteerirteesesureeesssnseesssssseesesssseesssssneeses 11
COST OF LIVING/ ECONOMIC DIFFERENCES .......ceuteutetertetetetrsessessentetetentesessessestentesessessessententesessessensentensenes 12
SALARY RECOMMENDATIONS.....c.utecterterutetenserutessessesstessessesstessessesstessessestessessesssessesstessessesseestessestessessessasnsens 13
SUMMARY ..cuteuteuteuteueesetetenteseesessestestestesessessentententestssessentententestesesententesteseesensentententesessesentententestesesententanens 14

APPENDIX A BASE DATASHEETS ....cuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieteiecececcrscsescscscscscssscssssssssssssscssssssscens A-1

APPENDIX B BENEFIT DATA SHEETS.....ctuititiiuiiuitiniiniieceiteiiectcassestecacasseseecassassecsscess B-1

APPENDIX C SALARY RECOMMENDATIONS ..cccitttteteirerecereerececesrerecesesesesassesecssassesesssse C-1



Ralph Andersen & Associates

SECTION I
PROJECT OVERVIEW

Ralph Andersen & Associates was retained by the Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement
Association to conduct a Compensation Study involving all CCCERA job classifications. This
report presents the results of the study through the following sections:

= Section I — Project Overview
» Section IT — Methodologies

» Section III — Compensation Findings & Recommendations

All recommendations are based on policy decisions that may be further discussed by the Board
of Directors. Updates to the recommendations will be provided based on the desired policy
objectives.

Effective Compensation Plans

The Association’s compensation plan is one of the most important elements in its personnel
system. Combining a sound compensation system with an effective classification system
contributes to the overall effectiveness of an organization. In broad terms, the CCCERA
compensation plan should:

» Ensure that the CCCERA has the ability to attract and retain well-qualified employees
» Provide a defensible and rational basis for compensating employees

» Allow flexibility and adaptability for making CCCERA-wide compensation decisions
based on changing market conditions

» Recognize the CCCERA’s responsibility as a public agency in establishing a pay plan that
is consistent with prudent public practices

» Ensure that the CCCERA’s compensation practices are competitive and consistent with
those of comparable employers.

Policy decisions resulting from the compensation study will ultimately balance the above goals
with CCCERA'’s ability to pay and other budget priorities.

Study Objectives

Based on the identified needs of CCCERA, this study was designed to achieve the following
overall objectives:

* Conduct a market survey using comparable employers

» Collect and analyze salary and benefits data to provide a picture of total compensation
trends




Ralph Andersen & Associates

* Document comparisons with the CCCERA compensation plan and identify any issues
with the data, comparable jobs, or market agencies

* Conduct an internal relationship analysis and develop internal relationship guidelines

» Present specific salary recommendations based on the results of the market survey and
internal relationship analysis.

The primary objective of the compensation survey and subsequent analysis is to provide a
“picture” of wage practices in the labor market for comparable jobs. Additionally, the
compensation survey documents how CCCERA management classifications compare to similar
employers in terms of compensation. The results of the compensation survey provide a basis for
compensating employees in a consistent, equitable, defensible, and competitive manner. The
methodologies used to accomplish these objectives are presented in Section II.




Ralph Andersen & Associates

SECTION II
METHODOLOGIES

This section provides an overview of the methodologies that have been used to conduct the
compensation analyses and develop specific recommendations. Methods and systems presented
include:

» Labor Market Survey Agencies
» Labor Market Position

» Market Data Collection Process
» Point of Comparison.

All methodologies used by Ralph Andersen & Associates are consistent with established
professional standards of compensation.

Labor Market Definition

One of the most important policy components of a compensation plan is a definition of the labor
market within which CCCERA must compete. There are typically five important criteria utilized
in identifying those employers that comprise an agency’s labor market. They are:

* Historical Practices — Over time, an employer will develop some level of continuity
regarding labor market comparables for the purposes of conducting compensation
surveys. There may be a strong history of surveying a specific set of employers either by
agreement or by practice. In some instances, survey agencies can be more formally
defined by policy documents or memorandums of understanding. Historical practices
are an important consideration if for no other reason than deviating from a long term
historical practice typically requires a strong, defensible rationale.

» Nature of Services Provided — In order to ensure comparable jobs are found when
conducting a market survey, it is important to utilize employers that provide similar
services to CCCERA. Recognizing that CCCERA provides services that are unique to
selected California counties, cities, and special districts, the selection of labor market
agencies cannot be based exclusively on geographic region and employer size. This
factor recognizes that employers who provide similar services are most likely to compete
with one another for employees, have similar jobs, and share organizational and
economic characteristics.

* Geographic Proximity — Geographic proximity of potential employers is a major
factor utilized in identifying an organization’s labor market. This factor is particularly
important because it identifies those employers that directly compete with CCCERA to
recruit and retain personnel. If a sufficient number of comparable agencies exist within
close proximity to CCCERA, the defined geographic area may be confined to a one, two
or “surrounding” county region. If insufficient comparables exist locally, a more
extensive statewide or surrounding state market may be required. There may also be
local employers that don’t have the same nature of services that are still relevant due to
having comparable local jobs.

* Employer Size — The more similar employers are in size and complexity, the greater
the likelihood that comparable positions exist within both organizations. This factor is

4



Ralph Andersen & Associates

less important for jobs where employer size makes little difference in the nature of duties
and more important where employee or other resources are a defining characteristic of
the job. A balancing consideration is that many comparably sized retirement systems are
outside of the Bay Area region. Where size has a significant correlation with executive
salaries, this will be analyzed and adjusted in the data analysis.

* Economic Similarity — While there are a number of economic factors that can be
compared among agencies, the most important factor related to compensation is cost of
living or the relative differences in labor costs (wage differential). In some regions or
states, living costs can vary significantly and have an important impact on how potential
candidates evaluate compensation. This factor is important if labor market agencies are
used beyond the local market. Ralph Andersen & Associates uses cost of living indexes
published by the Economic Research Institute (ERI).

Using these factors, the survey agencies should primarily focus on other employees’ retirement
systems within the State of California with the addition of local employers.

Labor Market Survey Agencies

Exhibit A presents the survey agencies that were utilized for all job classifications in this survey.

Exhibit A - Survey Agencies

Agency Assets Membership C%IT_I 1 Wigé 2
Contra Costa County ERA $5.7 Bl 19,445 100.0 100.0
Alameda County ERA $6.0 Bil 20,798 122.0 100.2
City & County of San Francisco ERS $15.3 Bil 53,287 180.0 108.6
City of Los Angeles ERS $10.6 Bil 47,948 119.2 95.0
City of San Diego ERS $4.7 Bil 20,485 128.1 92.7
Fresno County ERA $3.1 Bil 13,139 84.2 89.3
Kern County ERA $3.0 Bil 16,891 87.3 91.3
Los Angeles County ERA $38.3 Bil 156,563 144 1 95.2
Marin County ERA $1.5 Bl 5,769 129.3 103.3
Orange County ERS $9.8 Bl 39,618 105.1 94.7
PERS $237.0 Bil 1,678,996 99.3 924
Sacramento County ERS $5.9 Bil 24,426 99.3 92.4
San Bernardino County ERA $6.8 Bil 38,824 88.7 91.2
San Diego County ERA $8.5 Bil 36,662 128.1 92.7
San Joaquin County ERA $2.2 Bil 11,357 87.7 90.9




Ralph Andersen & Associates

Exhibit A - Survey Agencies

Agency Assets Membership CEOT_I 1 Wigé 2
San Mateo County ERA $2.7 Bl 10,621 146.6 103.9
Sonoma County ERA $1.9 Bl 7,878 116.9 95.4
State Teachers' Retirement System $143.1 Bl 862,192 99.3 92.4
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District 100.0 100.0

Private Sector Data (ERI)

Contra Costa Water District 100.0 100.0
Contra Costa County 100.0 100.0
Ventura County ERA $3.4 Bl 15,838 114.4 941

Median $5.9 Bil 22,612 105.1 94.7

1 Source: Economic Research Institute Relocation Assessor
2 Source: Economic Research Institute Geographic Assessor

These agencies represent retirement systems throughout California that meet the market
selection criteria including a mix of larger, smaller, and similar sized retirement systems. The
objective is to have a sufficient number of comparable agencies to obtain at least six comparable
job matches. Further analysis of the data will ensure that skewing impacts of an
unrepresentative sample of agencies do not occur. This is explained later in this report.

Cost of living (ERI COL) and wage differential (ERI Wage) data are provided as a reference and
are from the Economic Research Institute. Because the CCCERA market is statewide, there will
be differences in cost of living among some of the survey employers.

As shown in Exhibit A, there the median indicators of asset size and ERI Wage are within
approximately 5% of CCCERA. While the ERI COL (cost of living) differences are more
significant, this is less critical since market wages (labor costs) do not have a high correlation
with the cost of living differences in different employer locations. While our analysis of market
trends includes all agencies, we have also analyzed a more optimized subset of agencies. We
have also taken into consideration size differences when analyzing the usefulness of the market
data for salary setting purposes.

Private sector data has been provided as a reference and is compiled from sources provided by
the Economic Research Institute.

Labor Market Position

Considering that the recommended survey agencies represent both a comprehensive and
balanced set of employers, it is recommended that all initial analyses be based on the labor
market median (defined as the “middle” of the labor market). The median statistic will not be
significantly skewed with the addition of some larger or smaller survey agencies. Ultimately,
when establishing CCCERA’ desired labor market position, some key elements for consideration
will include:

6



Ralph Andersen & Associates

= CCCERA’ ability to pay

» Historical practices

» Priority of compensation versus other expenditures
» Recruitment and retention of qualified staff.

A solid, defensible labor market position will rely on a balancing of these factors in order to meet
CCCERA’ compensation goals and objectives.

Market Data Collection Process

To ensure reliability and completeness, survey data was collected according to a structured
methodology. In conducting the compensation survey, the following specific steps were taken:

» Survey employers were contacted to confirm participation and to request background
information including current salary schedules, benefits information, and organizational
charts

» Salary schedules and other documentation were analyzed for each survey agency in order
to determine comparability issues and obtain salary/benefit data

» Follow-up reviews were conducted by e-mail and telephone to verify and clarify the data
to ensure accuracy and comparability.

Throughout the data collection process, careful efforts were made to document the full range of
duties and requirements of all job classes as compared to the CCCERA’s corresponding survey
classes.

When conducting labor market surveys, one of the most important objectives is to ensure that
the labor market data is sufficiently comparable to CCCERA jobs while also serving as a strong
indicator of market trends. Since the purpose of the labor market analysis is to identify general
wage trends with other agencies, broad comparability guidelines are used when collecting data.
If the comparability guidelines are too narrow, then insufficient data will be found.

Common comparability criteria typically include similar core functional duties, education/skill
requirements, level of duties, and scope of supervisory and management duties. It is not as
critical for all job duties to be the same or for the number of employees supervised to be the
same. Furthermore, it is not essential that comparable market jobs use the same equipment,
have the same workload, or work in an identical facility. While Ralph Andersen & Associates has
been careful not to include “gross” job comparisons, there will be some variability in the job
matches. In some instances, a comparable market job may exceed the responsibilities and duties
of the CCCERA'’s job and in other cases, the market job may perform duties at a slightly lower
level. Overall, the market comparabilities are intended to provide a balanced indication of
market trends.

The data sheets presented in Appendix A contain job matches that are sufficiently comparable
based on the professional judgment of Ralph Andersen & Associates. Wherever possible,
comparability similarities and differences are supported by survey forms and other
documentation received from the survey participants. However, it should be noted that job
descriptions were not used as a primary basis for establishing comparabilities due to their
unreliability and the inconsistent formats used in the survey agencies. Many agencies are unable
to sufficiently maintain and update their job descriptions while other agencies use job
description formats that provide little insight into the actual job duties of the class. In addition,
requiring public agencies to copy and send a large number of job descriptions is burdensome
and costly, and some agencies refuse to provide copies to an outside consulting firm.




Ralph Andersen & Associates

The term “No Comparable Class” has been used in the data sheets in Appendix A to indicate
instances where the job does not exist within the survey agency, the level of
responsibilities/duties are not sufficiently comparable, or the comparable job duties are spread
among several job classifications.

Statistics Used in Analyzing the Market Data

The salary survey data has been analyzed using a variety of statistical measures that are
standards in compensation analysis. The purpose of the statistics is to describe the data and
identify data trends that can be used to describe the labor market. The three most common
statistics used in analyzing compensation data include:

» Mean (average) — This is a common statistical measure in which the market data is
summed and divided by the number of agencies in which data is reported. While this is a
valuable statistical measure, it is not stable for data sets of less than 30 agencies. In
addition, this statistic can be significantly skewed by a significantly high or low paying
agency that may not represent the entire sample.

» Median (50th percentile) — This statistic is based on the ranking of the data and
represents the “middle” of the data set; as such, half of the data is above the median and
half is below. This is the most stable statistical measure of the market, even for highly
variable data sets, and is not skewed by unusually high or low payers.

» 75th Percentile (3rd quartile) — This is also a rank based statistic in which one
quarter of the data is above the 75th percentile and three quarters of the data are below
this point. This statistic effectively captures the high end of the data set, however, it is
not as stable a measure as the median. Since the relationship between the median and
the 75th percentile is based both on the ranking and on variability of the data, no
consistent percentage relationship exists between these statistics.

It is a policy decision as to which market reference point best serves CCCERA for purposes of
establishing a competitive salary plan. Our analysis has focused on the market median which is
the most stable statistical measure and minimizes the impact of large/small agencies or other
anomalies.

Point of Comparison

When comparing CCCERA salaries with market agencies, it is important to establish a
consistent point of comparison. Since all the survey agencies used in the market study utilize pay
range structures, a critical review was needed to find the salary range “control point.” This is the
point in the salary range that:

» Isused to “anchor” the pay range to the labor market

» Employees will attain through step or other increases based on satisfactory performance
(range progression beyond the control point is usually based on superior job
performance)

» The majority of employee salaries cluster around as measured by calculating a compa-
ratio (employee salary divided by the range maximum).

For the vast majority of agencies, the salary range maximum (top step) is the reference control
point. Longevity steps, one-time lump sum payments, and incentive pays are not included in
this comparison. These salaries are compared to CCCERA’s salary range.




Percent Above/Below Median

Ralph Andersen & Associates

30%

20%

10%

SECTION III
COMPENSATION FINDINGS &
RECOMMENDATIONS

This section of the report documents the key findings and observations resulting from the
consultant’s compensation analyses. The focus of the compensation analysis is to identify
significant differences in the pay practices of CCCERA as compared to the other labor market
agencies. Ideally, CCCERA should be consistent with any pay or benefit item that is a common
practice in the market (half or more of the survey agencies).

Salary Survey Results — Base Pay

Based on an evaluation of the survey data, general salary trends in the marketplace have been
identified. A summary of the salary survey using all labor market employers is provided in the
following graph using the market median as a reference point.

Median Market Relationship — Base Salary

0% L e B g

L -
-10%
-20% o
Average -4.4%
30% —X
-40%
L o L % & A & A L o & £ N O > X = % '3 o 5 3 X,
& & & _%@“ & O E F & ‘&& & G N A T {b\\‘)‘ & & S
FFFFFFFITITFTFIT IS TG IS S
KO I\ & o c. ¢
& e e Y & o & P &9 CAN e g & & & A ) 2 &
& & o0 & < C & ¢ @ < Q & & N & N & X3 .
;o X a8 ) G xS & o 3 & & s & <& P S P
c.,°§ ‘),\p ‘ é@ ) ‘}@. N of é""& K‘d_e, (\_‘ef? S Qo Q@Q I Qf’ ) & ?}4\ & & é“}
v ¢ & & o SR ST S SO & 8 & &
¥ 8 T @ &S NS & & R
¥ <8 & & L & & Qf 2
& & & & & & & Qf
& o ¢34 ¥ .L\oo N
& & &
T
& &

As indicated in the graph, most job are below the market median with an average deviation of
4.4% below median. Insufficient data was found in the market for the Assistant General
Counsel and Accounting Specialist II. A summary table is provided on the following page
including the job title, number of job matches found in the market survey, the current monthly

9



Ralph Andersen & Associates

CCCERA range maximum, the median range maximums of comparable market jobs, and the
percentage above/below the market median.

Exhibit B - Labor Market Summary

) Range # of Market % +/-
Class Title Max Obs. Median Median
Accounting Manager 9,577 19 10,237 -6.9%
Accounting Specialist I 4,944 3 I.D. -
Accounting Technician 4,710 13 4,500 4.5%
Administration Manager 7,825 8 10,137 -29.5%
Administrative Assistant 4,789 20 5,047 -5.4%
Administrative/HR Coordinator 7,318 9 7,585 -3.7%
Assistant General Counsel Drift 1 I.D. -
Benefits Manager 9,577 13 10,520 -9.9%
Benefits Program Coordinator 7,316 15 6,242 14.7%
Chief Executive Officer 16,535 14 18,950 -14.6%
Chief Investment Officer 14,587 9 16,580 -13.7%
Communications Technician 4,944 7 5,372 -8.7%
Communications Coordinator 7,529 13 7,585 -0.7%
Compliance Officer 9,577 3 9,264 3.3%
Counselor Il 4,944 18 4,729 4.4%
Deputy CEO 11,982 12 12,142 -1.3%
General Counsel 12,475 6 14,122 -13.2%
Information Systems Programmer/Analyst 7,096| 18 7,415 -4.5%
Information Technology Coordinator I 7,172 6 8,691 -21.2%
Investment Analyst 9,096 13 8,635 5.1%
IT Manager 9,189 18 10,869 -18.3%
Member Services Technician 4,315 9 4,579 -6.1%
Member Swcs Data Specialist 4,944 16 4,886 1.2%
Office Specialist 4,315 18 3,440 20.3%
Retirement Accountant 6,201 21 5,938 4.2%
Supenising Accountant 6,962 13 7,420 -6.6%

In an effort to provide a more optimal sample of market comparables, the consultants further
analyzed the size and location of the 21 survey agencies. This analysis included regression and
correlation analyses to determine the impact of employer size on the salary levels paid in
competing employers. Using the results of this analysis, job comparables were removed from
the survey sample. These are shown in Appendix A using strikethroughs. Only three survey
jobs required size adjustments: Chief Executive Officer, Chief Investment Officer, and General
Counsel. The size difference for other survey jobs were not significant enough to require an
adjustment in the job comparisons.

Base salary survey datasheets are provided in Appendix A.

Salary Survey Results — Benefits

In order to provide CCCERA with a more accurate assessment of how its compensation plan
compares with those of other retirement agencies, Ralph Andersen & Associates collected and
analyzed total compensation expenditures for each survey agency’s comparable class. All
comparisons of CCCERA to the labor market agencies are based on the labor market median.

10



Ralph Andersen & Associates

The total compensation data presented in Appendix B of this report is broken into three
categories:

» Base Salary_— This column contains base salary range maximum data for each agency
where a comparable job was identified.
» Cash Supplements — These columns display the following cash equivalent benefits:
- deferred compensation paid by the employer
- education incentives for advanced degrees/training
- longevity pay
- car allowances
- retirement pick-up paid by the employer on behalf of the employee
- other cash benefits.
A cumulative sub-total follows these columns that sums base salary and cash
supplements for each employer.
*» Insurances — These columns show the maximum employer contribution for the
following insurance benefits:
- health insurance, including dependent coverage as provided
- dental insurance
- vision insurance
- life insurance
- long term disability insurance (LTD).

A cumulative sub-total follows these columns that sums base salary, cash supplements
and insurances for each employer

Summary Table of Total Compensation Trends

The summary information presented in Exhibit C has been extracted from the detailed total
compensation data sheets presented in Appendix B. The non-shaded columns in the table
present the percentage relationship between CCCERA’ cumulative compensation for each
benefit category and the median of the market agencies. The percentages provided in the non-
shaded columns can be seen in each of the individual total compensation data sheets provided in
Appendix B.

Shaded columns have been added to show the percentage gain/loss between each compensation
component. For example:

» The base salary relationship for the class of Retirement Accountant indicates that
CCCERA is 4.2% above the market median.

*  When cash supplements (deferred compensation, education incentives, longevity pay,
car allowances and retirement pick-up amounts) are added to base pay, CCCERA is 6.8%
above the market median, which is a 2.5% gain.

11



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Exhibit C - Total Compensation Summary

Class Title Base Base + | Gain/|Base + Cash| Gain/ (T;;tr?l/
Cash Loss | + Insurance | Loss
Loss

Accounting Manager -6.9% -7.2%]-0.3% -1.4%) 59%| 5.5%
Accounting Specialist Il Insufficient Data
Accounting Technician 4.5% 4.3%|-0.1% 3.2%| -1.1%| -1.2%
Administration Manager -29.5% -32.3%|-2.7% -22.3% 10.0%| 7.2%
Administrative Assistant -5.4% -5.0%] 0.4% 0.4%| 5.4%| 5.8%
Administrative/HR Coordinator -3.7% -2.2%| 1.5% 2.1%| 4.3%| 5.8%
Assistant General Counsel Insufficient Data
Benefits Manager -9.9% -8.0%| 1.9% -5.6%) 2.4%| 4.3%
Benefits Program Coordinator 14.7% 10.4% | -4.3% 16.3%) 59%| 1.6%
Chief Executive Officer -14.6% -18.8%|-4.2% -14.0%j| 4.8%( 0.6%
Chief Investment Officer -13.7% -17.8%|-4.2% -18.0%)| -0.2%| -4.3%
Communications Technician -8.7% -9.1%]-0.5% 2.7%| 6.4%| 5.9%
Communications Coordinator -0.7% -0.7%] 0.1% -3.5%) -2.8%| -2.7%
Compliance Officer 3.3% 1.8%|-1.5% 8.2%| 6.4%| 4.9%
Counselor Il 4.4% 3.4%|-1.0% 10.8% 7.5%| 6.5%
Deputy CEO -1.3% -1.9%-0.6% 0.3%| 2.3%| 1.7%
General Counsel -13.2% -16.3%(-3.1% -15.7%|| 0.6%| -2.5%
Information Systems Programmer/Analyst -4.5% -2.1%| 2.3% 2.3%| 4.4%| 6.8%
Information Technology Coordinator I -21.2% -17.6%| 3.5% -9.6%) 8.1%| 11.6%
Investment Analyst 5.1% 7.0%| 1.9% 2.9%) -4.1%| -22%
IT Manager -18.3%| -16.4%]| 1.9% -11.5%| 4.9%| 6.8%
Member Senices Technician -6.1% -5.4%| 0.7% 5.8% 11.2%| 11.9%
Member Swvcs Data Specialist 1.2% 1.4%]| 0.2% 8.1% 6.7%| 6.9%
Office Specialist 20.3% 20.6%| 0.3% 17.9%) -2.7%| -2.4%
Retirement Accountant 4.2% 6.8%| 2.5% 10.7%| 4.0%| 6.5%
Supenvising Accountant -6.6% -5.4%| 1.2% -7.8%) -2.4%| -1.2%

Median -4.9% -3.6%| 0.1% 0.4%| 4.6%| 5.2%

*  When insurances (the maximum an employer will pay for health, dental, vision, life,
long-term disability and any other insurances) are added to base salary and cash
supplements, CCCERA is 10.7% above market median, which is a gain in market position
of 4.0%.

» When total compensation for the Retirement Accountant is compared back to base
salary, CCCERA gains market position by a total of 6.5% (+10.7% compared to +4.2%).

On average, CCCERA’ classes gain 5.2% in market position when benefits are taken into
consideration. This is due to strong insurance benefits. These difference do not need to be
incorporated into salary setting but may need to be addressed as the CCCERA reviews it’s
benefit practices.

Cost of Living/Economic Differences

In order to capture specific market differences for each survey agencies, Appendix B contains
adjustments using indexes provided by the Economic Research Institute (ERI). One index
presented in Appendix B is a relative cost of living difference that shows differences in the cost
for goods, services, housing, utilities, and other costs. While this index can provide information
for living cost differences, it is not typically used to adjust wages. ERI provides a Wage
Adjustment Index that corrects for salary differences from one city/geographic region to
another.

12



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Percent Above/Below Median

-10%

-15%

Using the Wage Adjustment Index, Appendix B provides adjusted data for each benefit category
analyzed. The following graph provides salary and benefit data adjusted for geographic
differences in wages. It is recommended that these figures be used for setting benchmark
salaries as described in the next section.

Median Market Relationship — Base + Cash + Ins.; Adjusted
Individually for Wage Differences Using ERI Index

20%

15%

10%

5%

0%

-5%

Average -4.2%
—

-20% |
25%
S A 5 L A & s & < = o > - > N AL L o 5
o {\‘(’{b (\Q’Qg’ 'é@o <\'S'@ «\7’0& (\’9 \?\‘& & {\\O’a Q'é‘@ (;\"'z N & 0:’0 o\# & o’ﬁ, &QE’ &O@ :}%\\‘} é}"’\{, 6@\ 6@(\
& ) & é\fo & Q’O O &8 c!’0 & & @ W p. ‘&m & & F &
& & e ¥ ° & & & & FE (Jo‘\' Q?,Q & & d‘\b & & A \J 3 Y‘LL Ny
& & & A <& o W& & o & 5 o W
ey . o D < x& AN & o i o
S & & F & S E S & & 042:*() & &I &
& FF e T & ¢ F P &g $ & g & &
& & & <8 o, & & & & Q¢ &L Iy o &
& & 8 ¢ & & PNV & R
R & S & & & v
: &
& & S L& AN
& R N
N & E
&
&

Salary Recommendations

In addition to market data, it is equally important to consider internal salary relationships both
across similar jobs and between supervisory and subordinate jobs. Recognizing the importance
of market and internal equity, Appendix C provides recommended salary levels for each
CCCERA job title included in the scope of this study. Appendix C provides salary range
recommendations using base market data with no adjustment for cost of living impacts.

The objective of a market-based compensation study is to identify wage differences for selected
“benchmark” classes. Benchmark classes are jobs that are easily compared with the pay
practices of other agencies and are directly comparable to CCCERA jobs. In order to establish
market equity, benchmark classes are placed into a salary range based on the labor market data.
Since the benchmark classes serve as the basis for any internal relationship guidelines, the
entire pay plan is anchored to the labor market data.

For non-benchmark classifications, salary levels are established using internal relationship
guidelines among related job classes. This process not only maximizes the use of available
market data but also preserves important salary relationships.

It should be noted that CCCERA currently uses a “flexibly staffed” structure for two job
classifications, Accounting Specialist I/II/IIT and Counselor I/II/III. Using this structure, all
CCCERA employees eventually end up at the III level. While one way of conducting the survey

13



Ralph Andersen & Associates

is to compare CCCERA’s III levels in the survey comparisons, the structure first needs to be
studied through a job classification study to make sure the complexity and nature of duties are
accurately reflected in the Association’s classification plan.

Summary

The results of the Compensation Study indicate that the CCCERA’s compensation plan is below
the labor market, particularly for management job classifications. Appropriate adjustments as
provided in Appendix C will help ensure the ability to recruit and retain staff.

L 2R 28 28 2R 4

14



Appendix

APPENDIX A
BASE DATASHEETS

15




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median|  $5.9 Bil 22,612

Accounting Manager Corr w/Max $ 0.12 0.09

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District  |Finance Manager $ 10,537 | $ 12,808
City of San Diego ERS Principal Accountant $ 12,697 $4.7 Bil 20,485
Los Angeles County ERA Division Manager, LACERA $ 8294 1% 12,553 | $38.3 Bil 156,563
Ventura County ERA Chief Financial Officer $ 8810($ 12,334 $3.4 Bl 15,838
City of Los Angeles ERS Departmental Chief Accountant 11l $ 9831|$ 12,215 | $10.6 Bil 47,948
Alameda County ERA Fiscal Services Officer, ACERA $ 10,008 | $ 12,159 $6.0 Bil 20,798
Orange County ERS Finance Director $ 780819 11,711 $9.8 Bil 39,618
City & County of San Francisco ERS Manager I $ 8472(% 10,814 | $15.3 Bil 53,287
PERS Deputy Executive Officer, Operations $ 954418 10,520 | $237.0Bil| 1,678,996
State Teachers' Retirement System Career Executive Assignment (Level B) $ 859 |$% 10,237 | $143.1 BIl 862,192
San Bernardino County ERA Accounting Manager $ 8,104 | 9% 10,077 $6.8 Bil 38,824
Contra Costa County ERA Accounting Manager $ 7879(% 9,577 $5.7 Bil 19,445
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Finance Officer $ 737719% 9,221 $2.7 Bil 10,621
San Diego County ERA Retirement Services Manager $ 6540($ 8,852 $8.5 Bil 36,662
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Accounting Manager $ 715019 8,693 $1.9 Bl 7,878
Contra Costa County Chief Accountant $ 6,758 | $ 8,234
Sacramento County ERS Accounting Manager $ 7388189 8,145 $5.9 Bil 24,426
Marin County ERA Retirement Manager $ 6,561 (9% 8,053 $1.5 Bil 5,769
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Financial Officer $ 6,065|9% 7,375 $2.2 Bil 11,357
Kern County ERA Retirement Financial Officer $ 593419 7,245 $3.0 Bil 16,891
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 19% % Above/
Number of Observations 19 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 10,237 -6.90%
Labor Market Mean $ 10,208 -6.59%
75th Percentile $ 12,187 -27.26%
Private Sector Data $ 9,693 -1.22%

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

41st Percentile

Footnotes

City of San Diego ERS - Assistant Retirement Administrator/CFO 17328

Kern County ERA - Asst Exec Dir - 9389-11468

Fresno County ERA - Asst Retirement Admin - 6138-11078 - over benefits, IT, and Accting
Alameda County ERA - Asst. CEO, ACERA - 10013-16013

Sacramento County ERS - Asst. Retirement Admin./COO - 8895-10812

PERS - Chief, Financial Officer, Public Employees' Retirement System 17500-25833

Contra Costa Water District - Dir of Finance & HR - 13315-16184 - Over Finance, HR, IT, Water Conservation, Purchasing; Supervising Accountant - 8072-9812

San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 14392-17894; Accounting Mgr (A) - 8104-10077; Range B - 9685-12042
San Diego County ERA - Retirement Assistant Administrator - 9599-15356
Orange County ERS - rprts to Asst CEO - Internal Operations

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District - rprts to Dir of Admin

16

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median

Accounting Specialist Il Corr w/Max $

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Alameda County ERA Financial Services Specialist || $ 479819 6,427 $6.0 Bil 20,798
Contra Costa County ERA Accounting Specialist Il $ 38743 4,944 $5.7 Bl 19,445
San Diego County ERA Retirement Accounting Specialist $ 2948 (% 3,995 $8.5 Bil 36,662
Kern County ERA Fiscal Support Specialist $ 3262 |% 3,982 $3.0 Bil 16,891
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |[No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 29% % Above/
Number of Observations 3 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 3,995 19.20%
Labor Market Mean $ 4,801 2.89%
75th Percentile $ 5,211 -5.40%
Private Sector Data I.D. --

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

70th Percentile

Footnotes

City of San Diego ERS - Account Clerk - 2633-3171; Sr. Acct Clerk - 3016-3639
Contra Costa County ERA - Accounting Specialist I1l 4467-5702

Alameda County ERA - Prof level requires BA

17

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median] $5.9 Bil 24,426

Accounting Technician Corrw/Max$]  -0.55 -0.55

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District  |Accounting Technician |l $ 492919 5,957
Contra Costa Water District Account Clerk Ill $ 4836 (9% 5,881
Marin County ERA Accounting Technician $ 457319 5,514 $1.5 Bl 5,769
City of Los Angeles ERS Accounting Clerk Il $ 4225]% 5,248 | $10.6 Bil 47,948
Contra Costa County ERA Accounting Technician $ 3,69 |3 4,710 $5.7 Bl 19,445
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Accounting Technician I $ 3671(9 4,588 $2.7 Bil 10,621
San Joaquin County ERA Accounting Technician Il $ 3,760 | $ 4,571 $2.2 Bil 11,357
Contra Costa County Accounting Technician $ 35249 4,500
San Bernardino County ERA Accounting Technician $ 3598 1(% 4,474 $6.8 Bil 38,824
Sacramento County ERS Accounting Technician $ 3503]|% 4,260 $5.9 Bil 24,426
Los Angeles County ERA Accounting Technician |, LACERA $ 3226 |% 4,219 | $38.3Bil 156,563
Orange County ERS Accounting Technician $ 3,103 (9% 4,163 $9.8 Bil 39,618
Kern County ERA Fiscal Support Technician $ 2,739(% 3,344 $3.0 Bl 16,891
PERS Accounting Technician $ 2638($ 3,305 | $237.0Bil| 1,678,996
Alameda County ERA No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 18% % Above/
Number of Observations 13 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 4,500 4.46%
Labor Market Mean $ 4,617 1.97%
75th Percentile $ 5,248 -11.42%
Private Sector Data $ 4,925 -4.57%
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE 68th Percentile

Footnotes

City of San Diego ERS - Account Clerk - 2633-3171; Sr. Acct Clerk - 3016-3639

Contra Costa Water District - Account Clerk Il - 4482-5450
Fresno County ERA - Account Clerk Il 2396-3057
San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 4300-5347

18 Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median]  $7.7 Bil 37,743

Administration Manager Corr w/Max $ 0.10 0.05

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Alameda County ERA Human Resources Officer, ACERA $ 7,006($% 11,553 $6.0 Bil 20,798
City of San Diego ERS Human Resources Manager $ 11,531 $4.7 Bil 20,485
City & County of San Francisco ERS Manager llI $ 847219 10,814 | $15.3 Bil 53,287
Orange County ERS Administrative Services Manager $ 6,779 | $ 10,169 $9.8 Bil 39,618
Los Angeles County ERA Section Head, LACERA $ 6676|% 10,105] $38.38BIl 156,563
San Diego County ERA Retirement Services Manager $ 6540(% 8,852 $8.5 Bil 36,662
San Bernardino County ERA Human Resources Manager $ 664819 8,266 $6.8 Bil 38,824
Contra Costa County Administrative Services Officer $ 5831]% 7,843
Contra Costa County ERA Administration Manager $ 6438 7,825 $5.7 Bil 19,445
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 14% % Above/
Number of Observations 8 Market Below
Variability Moderate Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 10,137 -29.54%
Labor Market Mean $ 9,892 -26.41%
75th Percentile $ 10,993 -40.49%
Private Sector Data $ 8,292 -5.97%
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE 0 Percentile

Footnotes

State Teachers' Retirement System - Chief Operating Officer (CEA Level C) is responsible - 9544-10836

Contra Costa County - Public Works Chief of Admin Services - 7123-8678

San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 7945-9879

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District - rprts to Dir of Admin - 13155-16617 - over Finance, IT, Purchasing, HR Communications
Contra Costa Water District - rprts to Dir of Finance and HR - 13315-16184; HR/Risk Mgr 10520-12787

Los Angeles County ERA - Section Head, LACERA - 6676-10105

19 Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median] $5.9 Bil 22,612

Administrative Assistant Corr w/Max $ 0.29 0.27

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
City of Los Angeles ERS Executive Administrative Assistant Il $ 5232189 6,501 $10.6 Bil 47,948
Contra Costa Water District Administrative Secretary $ 5302(% 6,446
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District  |Administrative Assistant $ 5045(% 6,091
City & County of San Francisco ERS Executive Secretary | $ 4765|9% 5,789 | $15.3BIl 53,287
Marin County ERA Senior Secretary $ 4822|% 5,767 $1.5 Bl 5,769
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Executive Secretary $ 4559 (9% 5,699 $2.7 Bil 10,621
PERS Administrative Assistant Il $ 440019 5,508 | $237.0Bil| 1,678,996
State Teachers' Retirement System Administrative Assistant Il $ 44009 5,508 | $143.1 Bil 862,192
Alameda County ERA Administrative Support Specialist, ACERA $ 4373 1% 5,207 $6.0 Bil 20,798
Orange County ERS Executive Secretary |l $ 3862|% 5,160 $9.8 Bil 39,618
Sonoma County ERA Administrative Aide $ 4,058(% 4,934 $1.9 Bl 7,878
Los Angeles County ERA Senior Secretary, LACERA $ 3733|% 4,892 ] $38.38Bil 156,563
Contra Costa County ERA Administrative Assistant $ 3940 (% 4,789 $5.7 Bil 19,445
City of San Diego ERS Executive Secretary $ 36429 4,404 $4.7 Bil 20,485
Contra Costa County Secretary $ 3386 (9% 4,344
San Bernardino County ERA Executive Secretary $ 3259 |% 4,052 $6.8 Bil 38,824
San Diego County ERA Retirement Administrative Secretary $ 29481 % 3,995 $8.5 Bil 36,662
Fresno County ERA Administrative Secretary $ 3,115( % 3,975 $3.1 Bil 13,139
Sacramento County ERS Senior Office Specialist $ 28311% 3,440 $5.9 Bil 24,426
Kern County ERA Office Services Specialist $ 278119 3,394 $3.0 Bil 16,891
San Joaquin County ERA Senior Office Assistant $ 2,713 1% 3,297 $2.2 Bil 11,357
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 21% % Above/
Number of Observations 20 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 5,047 -5.40%
Labor Market Mean $ 4,920 -2.75%
75th Percentile $ 5,716 -19.37%
Private Sector Data $ 4,379 8.55%

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

41st Percentile

Footnotes

State Teachers' Retirement System - Admin Asst | - 3658-4579
Fresno County ERA - Admin Sec and Office Asst only levels

Alameda County ERA - Exec Secretary - 4923-7488

City of Los Angeles ERS - Executive Admin Asst Il - 5608-6967
Marin County ERA - journey level; only level in retirement agency
Kern County ERA - Office Services Coord, Office Services Tech, Office Services Asst

City & County of San Francisco ERS - only class

San Mateo County ERA - only class

San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 3895-4843; Sr. Exec Sec (A) - 3973-4940; B - 4748-5903; Executive Asst (A) - 5139-6390; B - 6142-7637
Los Angeles County ERA - Secretary - 3125-4198; Executive Secretary, LACERA - 5165-6773
Contra Costa County - Secretary - Journey level - 2933-4043; Secretary - Adv Level - 3386-4334
San Joaquin County ERA - Sr. OA - 2713-3297 and OA only classes

Contra Costa Water District - Supports a DH; Admin Asst - 6058-7363 (in GM office)

20

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median] $10.6 Bil 47,948

Administrative/HR Coordinator Corrw/Max$| -0.30 -0.30

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Contra Costa Water District Human Resources Supervisor $ 886919 10,781
City of Los Angeles ERS Senior Personnel Analyst | $ 7190 (9 8,931 $10.6 Bl 47,948
Alameda County ERA Human Resources Technician $ 494319 7,791 $6.0 Bil 20,798
Los Angeles County ERA Supervising Administrative Asst. Il, LACERA $ 5886 (9% 7,719 | $38.3 Bil 156,563
San Diego County ERA Senior Departmental HR Officer $ 5659|% 7,585 $8.5 Bil 36,662
Contra Costa County ERA Administrative/HR Coordinator $ 5734 (% 7,318 $5.7 Bil 19,445
City & County of San Francisco ERS Personnel Analyst $ 489019 7,198 1 $15.3 Bil 53,287
PERS Staff Services Manager Il (Supervisory) $ 5576 (9% 6,929 | $237.0Bil| 1,678,996
State Teachers' Retirement System Staff Services Manager Il (Supervisory) $ 5576 (9% 6,929 | $143.1 Bil 862,192
Sacramento County ERS Personnel Analyst $ 50119 6,092 $5.9 Bil 24,426
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |[No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 18% % Above/
Number of Observations 9 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 7,585 -3.65%
Labor Market Mean $ 7,773 -6.22%
75th Percentile $ 7,791 -6.47%
Private Sector Data $ 6,985 4.54%
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE 41st Percentile

Footnotes

Contra Costa County - Admin Services Asst lll - 5224-6350; Personnel Services Supervisor - 6626-8073
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District - HR Analyst - 7239-8764
Contra Costa Water District - rprts to HR/Risk Mgr - 10520-12787; HR Analyst Il - 6679-8117

21 Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median
Assistant General Counsel Corr w/Max $
Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Contra Costa County Assistant County Counsel $ 11186 | $ 13,597
Alameda County ERA No Comparable Class
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Assistant General Counsel
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) % Above/
Number of Observations 1 Market Below
Variability Value Market
Labor Market Median I.D. --
Labor Market Mean I.D. --
75th Percentile I.D. --
Private Sector Data I.D. --

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

Footnotes

Alameda County ERA - Investment Officer, ACERA - 5663-9625; rprts to Chief Investment Officer, ACERA

City of San Diego ERS - Investment Program Mgr - 14445
San Joaquin County ERA - Retirement Financial Officer - 5949-7233

22

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median|  $8.5 Bil 36,662

Benefits Manager Corrw/Max$]  -0.04 -0.06

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
City of San Diego ERS Benefits Manager $ 14,445 $4.7 Bil 20,485
City of Los Angeles ERS Chief Benefits Analyst $ 10612 $ 13,184 ]| $10.6BIl 47,948
Los Angeles County ERA Division Manager, LACERA $ 8294 1% 12,553 | $38.3 Bil 156,563
City & County of San Francisco ERS Manager IV $ 9,09 |$ 11,607 | $15.3 BIl 53,287
Alameda County ERA Retirement Benefits Manager $ 7,006 (9% 11,553 $6.0 Bl 20,798
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Benefits Manager $ 8538 (9% 10,674 $2.7 Bil 10,621
PERS Deputy Executive Officer, Benefits Admin $ 954419 10,520 | $237.0 Bil| 1,678,996
State Teachers' Retirement System Career Executive Assignment (Level B) $ 859 |$ 10,237 | $143.1 Bil 862,192
Orange County ERS Member Services Director $ 663119 9,947 $9.8 Bil 39,618
Contra Costa County ERA Benefits Manager $ 7879($ 9,577 $5.7 Bil 19,445
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Services Manager $ 8,126 ($ 8,958 $5.9 Bl 24,426
Contra Costa County Employee Benefits Manager $ 732989 8,908
San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Manager $ 6540(% 8,852 $8.5 Bil 36,662
Ventura County ERA Retirement Operations Manager $ 57689 8,076 $3.4 Bl 15,838
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District  |No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 18% % Above/
Number of Observations 13 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 10,520 -9.85%
Labor Market Mean $ 10,732 -12.06%
75th Percentile $ 11,607 -21.20%
Private Sector Data $ 9,469 1.12%

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

30th Percentile

Footnotes

Orange County ERS - Asst CEO, Internal - 18119 - over IT, Finance, and Admin Services

Kern County ERA - Asst Exec Dir - 9389-11468

Los Angeles County ERA - Asst Exec Officer - 9585-14507

Sonoma County ERA - Asst Retirement Admin - 8660-10524

Alameda County ERA - Asst. CEO, ACERA - 10013-16013

Sacramento County ERS - Asst. Retirement Admin./CBO - 8895-10812
San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 14392-17894

San Diego County ERA - Retirement Assistant Administrator - 9599-15356

23

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median] $5.9 Bil 22,612

Benefits Program Coordinator Corrw/Max$] -0.35 -0.40

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Los Angeles County ERA Section Head, LACERA $ 6676(9% 10,105 | $38.3 Bil 156,563
Alameda County ERA Retirement Assistant Benefits Manager $ 5782|% 9,818 $6.0 Bil 20,798
City & County of San Francisco ERS Benefits Supervisor $ 7037($ 8,554 | $15.3 Bil 53,287
Orange County ERS Member Services Manager $ 4167 |$ 8,147 $9.8 Bil 39,618
Ventura County ERA Staff Services Manager | $ 5369|% 7,517 $3.4 Bil 15,838
Contra Costa County ERA Benefits Program Coordinator $ 6,019(% 7,316 $5.7 Bil 19,445
City of San Diego ERS Supervising Management Analyst $ 55839 6,764 $4.7 Bl 20,485
Marin County ERA Retirement Benefits Supervisor $ 5538(% 6,732 $1.5 Bil 5,769
Sonoma County ERA Benefits Coordinator $ 5134 (% 6,242 $1.9 Bil 7,878
San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Supervisor $ 3936 (9% 5,904 $8.5 Bil 36,662
State Teachers' Retirement System Pension Program Supervisor $ 46549 5,784 | $143.1 Bl 862,192
Kern County ERA Retirement Supervisor $ 4694 (9 5,731 $3.0 Bil 16,891
San Bernardino County ERA Retirement Specialist Supervisor $ 438619 5,454 $6.8 Bil 38,824
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Services Supervisor $ 4263($% 5,184 $5.9 Bl 24,426
Fresno County ERA Retirement Coordinator Supervisor $ 34511(§% 4,196 $3.1 Bl 13,139
PERS Supervising Benefit Program Specialist, CALPERS $ 3352(% 3,995 | $237.0 Bil| 1,678,996
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |[No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 28% % Above/
Number of Observations 15 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 6,242 14.68%
Labor Market Mean $ 6,675 8.75%
75th Percentile $ 7,832 -7.06%
Private Sector Data $ 7,992 -9.25%

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

70th Percentile

Footnotes

Alameda County ERA - 3 employees

Contra Costa County - Employee Benefits Supervisor - 6626-8073
Orange County ERS - Member Services Supervisor - 4245-5718
Los Angeles County ERA - oversees a section - reports to Division Mgr; Sr. Retirement Benefits Spec - 5101-6690 - supervisory level
San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 5242-6518

San Mateo County ERA - Retirement Benefits Manager - 8538-10674

24

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median] $5.9 Bil 20,798

Chief Executive Officer Corr w/Max $ 0.69 0.67

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
PERS Chief Executive Officer $-18.667 | $—28,000 ] $237.0Bil| 1,678,996
State Teachers' Retirement System Chief Executive Officer $-20,000 | $—26,250 | $143.1 Bil 862,192
City of San Diego ERS Retirement Administrator/CEO $ 24,383 $4.7 Bl 20,485
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |General Manager $19.048 | $—23,153
City & County of San Francisco ERS Department Head V $ 17,108 | $ 21,836 $15.38BIl 53,287
Alameda County ERA CEO, ACERA $ 17,850 | $ 21,249 $6.0 Bil 20,798
Orange County ERS Chief Executive Officer $ 20,535 $9.8 Bil 39,618
City of Los Angeles ERS General Manager - LACERS $ 13565|% 20,338 $10.6BIl 47,948
Contra Costa Water District General Manager $—20,335
San Diego County ERA Retirement Chief Executive Officer $ 12310 $ 20,315 $8.5 Bil 36,662
San Bernardino County ERA Chief Executive Officer $ 15273 | $ 18,990 $6.8 Bil 38,824
Marin County ERA Retirement Administrator $ 16,250 | $ 18,911 $1.5 Bil 5,769
Los Angeles County ERA Chief Executive Officer/LACERA $—18,591 ] $38.38BIl 156,563
San Mateo County ERA Chief Executive Officer/fSAMCERA $ 13,909 | $ 17,387 $2.7 Bl 10,621
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Administrator $ 14071 $ 17,104 $1.9 Bl 7,878
Kern County ERA Executive Director $ 13,717 | § 16,746 $3.0 Bil 16,891
Contra Costa County ERA Chief Executive Officer $ 16,535 $5.7 Bil 19,445
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Administrator $ 12,373 | $ 15,038 $2.2 Bil 11,357
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Administrator/CEO $ 13,259 | $ 14,618 $5.9 Bil 24,426
Ventura County ERA Retirement Administrator $ 10,150 | $ 14,210 $3.4 Bl 15,838
Fresno County ERA Retirement Administrator $—14.250 $3.1 Bil 13,139
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 16% % Above/
Number of Observations 14 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 18,950 -14.61%
Labor Market Mean $ 18,690 -13.04%
75th Percentile $ 20,486 -23.90%
Private Sector Data I.D. --

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

22nd Percentile

Footnotes

Los Angeles County ERA - Actual
Orange County ERS - actual salary

Contra Costa County - County Administrator - 21667

25

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median] $6.4 Bil 30,544

Chief Investment Officer Corr w/Max $ 0.90 0.88

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
PERS Chief Investment Officer $-34,000 | $—51,000 | $237.0Bil| 1,678,996
Los Angeles County ERA Chief Investment Officer $—31668| $38.3Bil 156,563
State Teachers' Retirement System Chief Investment Officer $-22917 | $—306,4147 | $143.1 Bil 862,192
City & County of San Francisco ERS Deputy Dir for Investments, Retirement $-20,943 | $—25454] $15.3 Bl 53,287
City of Los Angeles ERS Chief Investment Officer $ 15181 $ 18,859 | $10.6 Bl 47,948
San Bernardino County ERA Chief Investment Officer $ 14680 | $ 18,252 $6.8 Bil 38,824
San Diego County ERA Retirement Chief Investment Officer $ 11,126 | $ 17,796 $8.5 Bil 36,662
City of San Diego ERS Investment Officer $ 17,328 $4.7 Bil 20,485
Orange County ERS Chief Investment Officer, Retirement $ 16,580 $9.8 Bl 39,618
Alameda County ERA Chief Investment Officer, ACERA $ 10,215 | $ 16,333 $6.0 Bil 20,798
San Mateo County ERA Chief Investment Officer $ 12,852 | $ 16,066 $2.7 Bil 10,621
Contra Costa County ERA Chief Investment Officer $ 12,001 [ $ 14,587 $5.7 Bil 19,445
Sacramento County ERS Chief Investment Officer $ 10457 | $ 12,712 $5.9 Bil 24,426
Kern County ERA Retirement Investment Officer $ 9389|% 11,468 $3.0 Bil 16,891
Sonoma County ERA Senior Retirement Investment Officer $—8,660 | $—10,524 $1.9 Bl 7,878
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Investment Officer $—8252 | $—10,031 $2.2 Bil 11,357
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |[No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 15% % Above/
Number of Observations 9 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 16,580 -13.66%
Labor Market Mean $ 16,155 -10.75%
75th Percentile $ 17,796 -22.00%
Private Sector Data I.D. --

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

19th Percentile

Footnotes

Los Angeles County ERA - Actual
Orange County ERS - actual salary

City & County of San Francisco ERS - Additional $70k Annual Bonus
Alameda County ERA - Rprts to CEO; Investment Officer, ACERA - 5663-9625

26

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median] $4.5 Bil 18,168
Communications Technician Corr w/Max $ 0.45 0.42
Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District  |Graphics Technician $ 624219 7,556
Contra Costa County Community & Medial Relations Specialist $ 46399 5,638
PERS Information Officer | (Specialist) $ 4400 |9 5,508 | $237.0Bil| 1,678,996
Los Angeles County ERA Graphics Artist, LACERA $ 4,09 |$ 5,372 1 $38.38BIl 156,563
Sonoma County ERA Senior Retirement Benefits Specialist $ 41931(§$ 5,100 $1.9 Bl 7,878
Ventura County ERA Retirement Communications Specialist $ 3523(9% 5,020 $3.4 Bil 15,838
Contra Costa County ERA Communications Technician $ 3874 $ 4,944 $5.7 Bil 19,445
Kern County ERA Marketing & Promotions Assistant $ 2726 |$ 3,327 $3.0 Bil 16,891
Alameda County ERA No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 23% % Above/
Number of Observations 7 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 5,372 -8.66%
Labor Market Mean $ 5,360 -8.42%
75th Percentile $ 5,573 -12.72%
Private Sector Data $ 5,196 -5.10%
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE 16th Percentile

Footnotes

Sonoma County ERA - assigned to communications

San Bernardino County ERA - Communications Officer (A) - 5674-7055; B - 6781-8432

State Teachers' Retirement System - Information Officer | (Specialist) - requires degree - 4400-5508 is responsible
City of Los Angeles ERS - Principal Public Relations Rep - 5671-7047

City of San Diego ERS - Public Information Clerk - 2633-3171

Contra Costa Water District - Public Information Specialist - 7023-8537 requires BA

Contra Costa County - Requires BA

PERS - Requires degree

San Mateo County ERA - Retirement Communication Spec - (requires BA) - 6068-7585

San Diego County ERA - Retirement Communications Officer (requires BA) - 3943-5332

27 Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median|  $8.5 Bil 38,824

Communications Coordinator Corrw/Max$| -0.31 -0.30

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
City of San Diego ERS Communications Manager $ 14,445 $4.7 Bl 20,485
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Communication Services Manager $ 9,088|% 11,047
City of Los Angeles ERS Public Information Director | $ 748419 9,297 | $10.6 Bil 47,948
Contra Costa Water District Public Information Specialist $ 7,023|% 8,537
Orange County ERS Public Relations Analyst $ 4167 | $ 8,147 $9.8 Bl 39,618
Los Angeles County ERA Creative Coordinator, LACERA $ 6,048(9% 7,932 | $38.3Bil 156,563
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Communications Specialist $ 6,068]|9% 7,585 $2.7 Bil 10,621
Contra Costa County ERA Communications Coordinator $ 61943 7,529 $5.7 Bl 19,445
San Bernardino County ERA Communications Officer $ 56749 7,055 $6.8 Bil 38,824
Alameda County ERA Communications Manager, ACERA $ 5165|9% 6,862 $6.0 Bil 20,798
PERS Information Officer Il $ 5312 | % 6,601 | $237.0Bil| 1,678,996
State Teachers' Retirement System Information Officer Il $ 5312 (9% 6,601 | $143.1 Bil 862,192
Contra Costa County Departmental Comm & Media Rel Coord $ 542419 6,593
San Diego County ERA Retirement Senior Communications Officer $ 4718 $ 6,380 $8.5 Bil 36,662
City & County of San Francisco ERS No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 28% % Above/
Number of Observations 13 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 7,585 -0.75%
Labor Market Mean $ 8,237 -9.41%
75th Percentile $ 8,537 -13.39%
Private Sector Data I.D. --

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

49th Percentile

Footnotes

Contra Costa Water District - Dir of Public Affairs - 10305-12525

City & County of San Francisco ERS - Manager Ill - 8472-10814

City of Los Angeles ERS - Principal Public Relations Rep - 5671-7047

Los Angeles County ERA - Public Information Officer, LACERA - 5547-7275
San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 6781-8432

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District - rprts to Dir of Admin - 13155-16617 - over Finance, IT, Purchasing, HR Communications

28

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median

Compliance Officer Corr w/Max $

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
San Bernardino County ERA Compliance Officer $ 810419 10,077 $6.8 Bil 38,824
Contra Costa County ERA Compliance Officer $ 787993 9,577 $5.7 Bl 19,445
Los Angeles County ERA Legislative Affairs Officer, LACERA $ 7,063(% 9,264 | $38.3 Bil 156,563
Alameda County ERA Compliance Officer, ACERA $ 55211(8% 7,398 $6.0 Bil 20,798
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |[No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 15% % Above/
Number of Observations 3 Market Below
Variability Moderate Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 9,264 3.26%
Labor Market Mean $ 8,913 6.93%
75th Percentile $ 9,670 -0.98%
Private Sector Data $ 9,693 -1.22%

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

69th Percentile

Footnotes

State Teachers' Retirement System - Attorney is responsible

City of San Diego ERS - Duties performed by General Counsel
San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 9685-12042

29

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median]  $5.9 Bil 20,798

Counselor I Corrw/Max$]  -0.55 -0.54

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Ventura County ERA Program Administrator I $ 454619 6,364 $3.4 Bil 15,838
City & County of San Francisco ERS Assistant Retirement Analyst $ 5174 |$ 6,288 | $15.3 Bil 53,287
Marin County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist $ 478989 5,775 $1.5 Bl 5,769
City of Los Angeles ERS Benefits Specialist $ 4609](% 5,728 | $10.6 Bil 47,948
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Services Officer $ 4,708 |$ 5,722 $2.2 Bl 11,357
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Analyst $ 4567 (9 5,710 $2.7 Bil 10,621
City of San Diego ERS Retirement Counselor $ 452019 5,463 $4.7 Bl 20,485
Contra Costa County ERA Counselor Il $ 38743 4,944 $5.7 Bl 19,445
Alameda County ERA Retirement Specialist Il $ 402419 4,940 $6.0 Bil 20,798
Los Angeles County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist I $ 3687(% 4,832 ] $38.38BIl 156,563
Kern County ERA Retirement Services Representative Il $ 3,783 |$ 4,625 $3.0 Bil 16,891
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist Il $ 3,708 (% 4,508 $1.9 Bil 7,878
Orange County ERS Retirement Program Specialist $ 33611(8% 4,500 $9.8 Bil 39,618
San Bernardino County ERA Retirement Specialist $ 3598 |$% 4,474 $6.8 Bil 38,824
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Benefits Specialist Lv 2 $ 3369(% 4,096 $5.9 Bl 24,426
San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Associate $ 2948 | $ 3,995 $8.5 Bil 36,662
Fresno County ERA Retirement Coordinator Il $ 2857 (9% 3,473 $3.1 Bil 13,139
PERS Benefit Program Specialist, CALPERS $ 2,638]|9% 3,305 | $237.0 Bil 1,678,996
State Teachers' Retirement System Pension Program Representative $ 263819 3,305 | $143.1 BIl 862,192
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |[No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 20% % Above/
Number of Observations 18 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 4,729 4.36%
Labor Market Mean $ 4,839 2.12%
75th Percentile $ 5,719 -15.67%
Private Sector Data $ 4,761 3.70%

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

59th Percentile

Footnotes

Contra Costa County ERA - Counselor Il - 4467-5702

Los Angeles County ERA - Disability Retirement Specialist — 4738-6214
Contra Costa County - Employee Benefits Specialist - 5234-7014
Ventura County ERA - Program Administrator | - 4037-5652

San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 4300-5347; Sr. Retirement Spec (A) - 3973-4940; B - 4748-5903

Fresno County ERA - Retirement Coord Il - 3089-3757
San Diego County ERA - Retirement Disability Specialist - 4718-6380; Retirement Member Services Spec - 3229-4734 (lead level)
Sacramento County ERS - Retirement Disability Specialist - 5514-6701
San Joaquin County ERA - Retirement Services Associate - 3872-4708
Sonoma County ERA - Sr. Retirement Benefits Spec - 4193-5100 (disability, advanced)

30

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median]  $5.7 Bil 19,445

Deputy CEO Corrw/Max$]  -0.11 -0.14

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Alameda County ERA Assistant CEO, ACERA $ 10215 $ 16,333 $6.0 Bil 20,798
San Diego County ERA Retirement Assistant Administrator $ 9599 |% 15,356 $8.5 Bil 36,662
City of Los Angeles ERS Assistant General Manager - LACERS $ 11,9459 14,840 | $10.6 Bil 47,948
Los Angeles County ERA Assistant Executive Officer $ 9585|% 14,507 | $38.38BIl 156,563
San Mateo County ERA Assistant Executive Officer $ 10,899 | $ 13,624 $2.7 Bl 10,621
Marin County ERA Assistant Retirement Administrator $ 10,284 | $ 12,501 $1.5 Bil 5,769
Contra Costa County ERA Deputy CEO $ 9,388 (% 11,982 $5.7 Bil 19,445
San Joaquin County ERA Assistant Retirement Administrator $ 9,69 | $ 11,783 $2.2 Bl 11,357
Kern County ERA Assistant Executive Director $ 93891(% 11,468 $3.0 Bl 16,891
State Teachers' Retirement System Career Executive Assignment (Level C) $ 9544 |$ 10,836 | $143.1 BIl 862,192
Sacramento County ERS Asst. Retirement Admin./CBO $ 8895|% 10,812 $5.9 Bl 24,426
Sonoma County ERA Assistant Retirement Administrator $ 8660 (9 10,524 $1.9 Bil 7,878
Fresno County ERA Assistant Retirement Administrator $ 7,643 $3.1 Bil 13,139
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |[No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 20% % Above/
Number of Observations 12 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 12,142 -1.34%
Labor Market Mean $ 12,519 -4.49%
75th Percentile $ 14,590 -21.77%
Private Sector Data I.D. --

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

48th Percentile

Footnotes

Fresno County ERA - Actual - range is 6138-11078

Orange County ERS - actual salary; over Member Services and Public Relations; combined with Gen Counsel

Contra Costa County - Asst County Administrator - 10102-11137
Contra Costa Water District - Asst GM - Eng/Const/O&M - 14491-18162; Asst GM - Planning/Water Resources - 13823-16805
City of San Diego ERS - Asst Retirement Administrator/CFO - 17328

31

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates Data Effective October 2013

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA Statistics computed using range maximum
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY
Median|  $5.9 Bil 22,612

General Counsel Corr wiMax $ 0.86 0.86

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
PERS General Counsel $17,833 | $—26,833 | $237.0Bil| 1,678,996
State Teachers' Retirement System General Counsel $14.167 | $—20,000 | $143.1 Bil 862,192
Los Angeles County ERA Chief Counsel, Legal Chief Counsel, Disability Litigation $— 18,500 | $38.3BIl 156,563
San Bernardino County ERA Chief Counsel $ 14,680 | $ 18,252 $6.8 Bil 38,824
City of San Diego ERS Retirement General Counsel $—47.076 $4.7 Bl 20,485
San Mateo County ERA Chief Deputy County Counsel $ 13247 |$ 16,560 $2.7 Bl 10,621
Alameda County ERA Chief Counsel, ACERA $ 119101 $ 15,688 $6.0 Bil 20,798
Contra Costa County Deputy County Counsel - Advanced EX $ 10,563 | $ 12,556
Contra Costa County ERA General Counsel $ 10,264 [ $ 12,475 $5.7 Bil 19,445
Kern County ERA Retirement General Counsel |l $ 10,174 | $ 12,415 $3.0 Bil 16,891
Sacramento County ERS General Counsel $ 9661($ 11,743 $5.9 Bl 24,426
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 18% % Above/
Number of Observations 6 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 14,122 -13.20%
Labor Market Mean $ 14,536 -16.51%
75th Percentile $ 16,342 -30.99%
Private Sector Data I.D. --
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE 29th Percentile
Footnotes

Los Angeles County ERA - Actual
Contra Costa County - County Counsel 13758-16723

32 Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median] $6.4 Bil 30,544

Information Systems Programmer/Analyst Corrw/Max $| -0.44 -0.44

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District  |Programmer Analyst $ 8113 1% 9,831
Contra Costa Water District Senior System Analyst $ 8072(% 9,812
San Bernardino County ERA Departmental Systems Engineer $ 734019 9,127 $6.8 Bil 38,824
Alameda County ERA Retirement System Program Analyst, ACERA $ 62029 8,993 $6.0 Bil 20,798
City of Los Angeles ERS Programmer/Analyst IV $ 70719 8,787 1 $10.6 BIl 47,948
San Mateo County ERA Information Technology Analyst $ 6569 (9% 8,213 $2.7 Bl 10,621
City & County of San Francisco ERS IS Programmer Analyst - Senior $ 6370 % 8,023 | $15.3BiIl 53,287
San Diego County ERA Retirement Technology Systems Specialist $ 57049 7,717 $8.5 Bil 36,662
Los Angeles County ERA Data Systems Analyst II, LACERA $ 5700(% 7,476 | $38.3 BIl 156,563
Marin County ERA Dept. Technology & Support Specialist $ 6,091|9% 7,355 $1.5 Bil 5,769
Orange County ERS Systems/Programmer Analyst || $ 5295|% 7,114 $9.8 Bil 39,618
Contra Costa County ERA Information Systems Programmer/Analyst $ 5560 (% 7,096 $5.7 Bil 19,445
Sacramento County ERS Information Technology Analyst Lv 2 $ 542919 6,930 $5.9 Bil 24,426
City of San Diego ERS Information Systems Analyst IV $ 5583|% 6,764 $4.7 Bil 20,485
Kern County ERA Retirement Technology Systems Administrator $ 52131($ 6,363 $3.0 Bl 16,891
Contra Costa County Information Systems Programmer/Analyst II $ 5,036 |$ 6,121
PERS Associate Information Systems Analyst (Specialist) $ 461919 6,074 | $237.0 BIl 1,678,996
State Teachers' Retirement System Associate Information Systems Analyst (Specialist) $ 4619($ 6,074 | $143.1 Bil 862,192
Fresno County ERA Systems and Procedures Analyst IlI $ 468819 5,698 $3.1 Bil 13,139
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 17% % Above/
Number of Observations 18 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 7,415 -4.49%
Labor Market Mean $ 7,582 -6.84%
75th Percentile $ 8,644 -21.80%
Private Sector Data $ 8,438 -18.91%

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

41st Percentile

Footnotes

San Joaquin County ERA - Dept IS Spec Il - 4125-5015
Los Angeles County ERA - EDP Programmer Analyst, LACERA - 5616-6977

Fresno County ERA - flexed to IlI

Contra Costa County - IS Programmer/Analyst Ill - 5560-6758; IV - 6097-7410
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District - IT Analyst - 7208-8725; System Administrator - 6874-8315

Contra Costa Water District - only level

City & County of San Francisco ERS - only level in retirement agency
City of Los Angeles ERS - only level of Programmer/Analyst in ERS
Marin County ERA - Principal Systems Analyst - 8353-10135

San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 8772-10907

Ventura County ERA - Technology Manager

33

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median] $10.6 Bil 47,948
Information Technology Coordinator Il Corr w/Max $ 0.70 0.68
Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Contra Costa Water District Senior Network Analyst $ 807219 9,812
City & County of San Francisco ERS IS Business Analyst - Senior $ 7031($% 8,844 | $15.3 Bil 53,287
Los Angeles County ERA Data Systems Coordinator, LACERA $ 6,707 | $ 8,796 | $38.3 Bil 156,563
City of Los Angeles ERS Senior Systems Analyst | $ 6910($ 8,585 | $10.6 Bil 47,948
Contra Costa County Network Administrator Il $ 60979 7,410
Contra Costa County ERA Information Technology Coordinator I $ 6,019(% 7,172 $5.7 Bil 19,445
Kern County ERA Network Systems Administrator $ 5817 (% 7,101 $3.0 Bl 16,891
Alameda County ERA No Comparable Class
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 12% % Above/
Number of Observations 6 Market Below
Variability Moderate Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 8,691 -21.17%
Labor Market Mean $ 8,425 -17.46%
75th Percentile $ 8,832 -23.14%
Private Sector Data I.D. --
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE 5th Percentile

Footnotes

San Joaquin County ERA - Dept IS Spec Il - 4125-5015

Contra Costa County - Network Admin | - 5560-6758; Network Analyst Il - 6097-7410; Network Analyst | - 5560-6758; System Software Analyst Il - 6711-8157; System Software Analyst | - 6097-
Contra Costa Water District - only level

City & County of San Francisco ERS - only level in retirement agency

City of Los Angeles ERS - Systems Analyst Il - 5845-7261; Sr. Systems Analyst 11-8554-10624; Systems Programmer Il - 8455-10504

34 Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median]  $7.7 Bil 37,743

Investment Analyst Corr wiMax $ 0.13 0.10

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Los Angeles County ERA Financial Analyst I, LACERA $ 8294 1% 12,553 | $38.3 Bil 156,563
City of Los Angeles ERS Investment Officer I $ 9906 |% 12,3071 $10.6BIl 47,948
City of San Diego ERS Assistant Investment Officer $ 11,531 $4.7 Bl 20,485
PERS Investment Officer Ill, CALPERS $ 7,79 |$ 9,294 | $237.0Bil| 1,678,996
State Teachers' Retirement System Investment Officer Ill, CALSTRS $ 7794 19% 9,294 | $143.1 Bil 862,192
Contra Costa County ERA Investment Analyst $ 7,483 (% 9,096 $5.7 Bil 19,445
City & County of San Francisco ERS Security Analyst $ 712619 8,662 | $15.3BiIl 53,287
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Investment Analyst Il $ 6,909|9% 8,635 $2.7 Bl 10,621
Orange County ERS Investment Analyst $ 4167 | $ 8,147 $9.8 Bl 39,618
Alameda County ERA Investment Analyst, ACERA $ 4621(% 7,855 $6.0 Bil 20,798
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Investment Analyst $ 6,312 $% 7,672 $1.9 Bl 7,878
San Diego County ERA Retirement Investment Analyst $ 4855(% 7,526 $8.5 Bil 36,662
San Bernardino County ERA Investment Analyst $ 567419 7,055 $6.8 Bil 38,824
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Investment Analyst Lv 2 $ 5514 19% 6,701 $5.9 Bil 24,426
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District  |No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 22% % Above/
Number of Observations 13 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 8,635 5.07%
Labor Market Mean $ 9,018 0.86%
75th Percentile $ 9294 -2.18%
Private Sector Data $ 7,842 13.79%

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

64th Percentile

Footnotes

City of Los Angeles ERS - 3 incumbents; Invest Off | - 7952-9880 (2 incumbents); Invest Off Ill - 12457-15476 (1 incumbent)
San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 6781-8432; Sr. Investment Analyst (A) - 6648-8266; Range B - 7945-9879
San Joaquin County ERA - Retirement Investment Accountant - 5015-6094
Kern County ERA - Retirement Investment Officer - 9389-11468

35

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median] $5.8 Bil 20,642

IT Manager Corr w/Max $ 0.17 0.11

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Los Angeles County ERA Information Systems Manager, LACERA $ 8916 (9 13,495 | $38.3 Bil 156,563
Contra Costa Water District IS Manager $ 10,520 | $ 12,787
Alameda County ERA Project & Information Services Mgr, ACERA $ 7,006 (9% 11,553 $6.0 Bil 20,798
City of San Diego ERS Chief Information Officer $ 11,531 $4.7 Bl 20,485
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District  |Information Technology Administrator $ 9416 | $ 11,386
City of Los Angeles ERS Information Systems Manager | $ 8949|% 11,119 $10.6 BIl 47,948
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Chief Technology Officer $ 885219 11,066 $2.7 Bil 10,621
San Bernardino County ERA Information Services Division Chief $ 8550(|% 10,944 $6.8 Bil 38,824
San Diego County ERA Retirement IT Services Manager $ 6557 (% 10,923 $8.5 Bil 36,662
City & County of San Francisco ERS Manager I $ 8472 | % 10,814 | $15.3 BIl 53,287
State Teachers' Retirement System Chief Technology Officer $ 859 (% 10,237 | $143.1 Bil 862,192
Marin County ERA Principal Systems Analyst $ 8353|% 10,135 $1.5 Bl 5,769
Contra Costa County Information Systems Manager Il $ 776319 9,435
San Joaquin County ERA Dept. Information Systems Manager $ 7745(% 9,415 $2.2 Bl 11,357
Orange County ERS Information Technology Supervisor $ 6,888]% 9,296 $9.8 Bil 39,618
Contra Costa County ERA IT Manager $ 7,200 (% 9,189 $5.7 Bil 19,445
Sonoma County ERA Dept. Information Systems Manager $ 732219 8,902 $1.9 Bil 7,878
Ventura County ERA Senior Office Systems Coordinator $ 5447 (9% 7,626 $3.4 Bil 15,838
Kern County ERA Retirement Information Technology Manager $ 61451 8% 7,502 $3.0 Bil 16,891
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 15% % Above/
Number of Observations 18 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 10,869 -18.28%
Labor Market Mean $ 10,454 -13.76%
75th Percentile $ 11,319 -23.18%
Private Sector Data $ 11,571 -25.92%

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

16th Percentile

Footnotes

Contra Costa Water District - highest level IT; rprts to Dir of Finance & HR

Contra Costa County - IS Mgr | - 6711-8157
Ventura County ERA - no staff

Orange County ERS - rprts to Asst CEO - Internal Operations

36

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median] $5.2 Bil 19,965

Member Services Technician Corrw/Max$] -0.19 -0.30

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
City & County of San Francisco ERS Benefits Technician $ 40919 4,977 | $15.3 Bil 53,287
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Support Specialist $ 3777 (9% 4,722 $2.7 Bl 10,621
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Services Associate $ 387219 4,708 $2.2 Bl 11,357
Marin County ERA Retirement Member Services Technician $ 3813(% 4,683 $1.5 Bl 5,769
Ventura County ERA Technical Specialist IV - MB $ 327119 4,579 $3.4 Bil 15,838
Contra Costa County ERA Member Services Technician $ 3,067 (% 4,315 $5.7 Bil 19,445
Alameda County ERA Retirement Support Specialist $ 338719 4,118 $6.0 Bil 20,798
City of San Diego ERS Retirement Assistant $ 3,164 | $ 3,828 $4.7 Bil 20,485
Orange County ERS Retirement Benefits Technician $ 2664(9% 3,539 $9.8 Bl 39,618
San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Clerk $ 23801(% 3,222 $8.5 Bil 36,662
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |[No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 14% % Above/
Number of Observations 9 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 4,579 -6.12%
Labor Market Mean $ 4,264 1.18%
75th Percentile $ 4,708 -9.11%
Private Sector Data $ 4,093 5.14%

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

43rd Percentile

Footnotes

San Joaquin County ERA - Retirement Services Tech - 3264-3966 (works in Disability)

37

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median|  $5.7 Bil 20,485

Member Svcs Data Specialist Corrw/Max$|  -0.01 -0.04

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Ventura County ERA Program Administrator I $ 454619 6,364 $3.4 Bil 15,838
City & County of San Francisco ERS Assistant Retirement Analyst $ 5174 |$ 6,288 | $15.3 Bil 53,287
Marin County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist $ 478989 5,775 $1.5 Bl 5,769
City of Los Angeles ERS Benefits Specialist $ 4609](% 5,728 | $10.6 Bil 47,948
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Services Officer $ 4,708 |$ 5,722 $2.2 Bl 11,357
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Analyst $ 4567 (9 5,710 $2.7 Bil 10,621
City of San Diego ERS Retirement Counselor $ 452019 5,463 $4.7 Bl 20,485
Contra Costa County ERA Member Svcs Data Specialist $ 38743 4,944 $5.7 Bl 19,445
Alameda County ERA Retirement Specialist Il $ 402419 4,940 $6.0 Bil 20,798
Los Angeles County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist I $ 3687(% 4,832 ] $38.38BIl 156,563
Kern County ERA Retirement Services Representative Il $ 3,783 |$ 4,625 $3.0 Bil 16,891
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist Il $ 3,708 (% 4,508 $1.9 Bil 7,878
Orange County ERS Retirement Program Specialist $ 33611(8% 4,500 $9.8 Bil 39,618
San Bernardino County ERA Retirement Specialist $ 3598 |$% 4,474 $6.8 Bil 38,824
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Benefits Specialist Lv 2 $ 3369(% 4,096 $5.9 Bl 24,426
San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Associate $ 2948 | $ 3,995 $8.5 Bil 36,662
Fresno County ERA Retirement Coordinator Il $ 2857 (9% 3,473 $3.1 Bil 13,139
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 17% % Above/
Number of Observations 16 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 4,886 1.17%
Labor Market Mean $ 5,031 -1.76%
75th Percentile $ 5724 -15.77%
Private Sector Data I.D. --

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

53rd Percentile

Footnotes

PERS - Actuarial Assistant, CALPERS - 4400-5508 - requires Degree

State Teachers' Retirement System - Associate Pension Program Analyst - 4400-5508 (requires Degree)

San Diego County ERA - Journey level; Retirement Member Services Spec - 3229-4734 (lead level)
Ventura County ERA - Program Administrator | - 4037-5652

San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 4300-5347; Sr. Retirement Spec (A) - 3973-4940; B - 4748-5903

San Joaquin County ERA - Retirement Services Associate - 3872-4708
Sonoma County ERA - Sr. Retirement Benefits Spec - 4193-5100

38

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median] $5.8 Bil 20,642

Office Specialist Corr w/Max $ -0.14 -0.13

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District  |Administrative Technician $ 492919 5,957
Marin County ERA Administrative Services Technician $ 4491 |$ 5,417 $1.5 Bl 5,769
Contra Costa Water District Office Services Clerk $ 426119 5,177
City of Los Angeles ERS Senior Clerk Typist $ 4,000]|$% 4,969 | $10.6 Bil 47,948
Contra Costa County ERA Office Specialist $ 3,067 |3 4,315 $5.7 Bl 19,445
Contra Costa County Clerk - Specialist Level $ 3,256 (9% 4,157
Sonoma County ERA Senior Office Assistant $ 317619 3,861 $1.9 Bil 7,878
Alameda County ERA Clerk 11 $ 33411(8% 3,762 $6.0 Bil 20,798
Orange County ERS Office Specialist $ 2,756 | $ 3,650 $9.8 Bl 39,618
Sacramento County ERS Office Specialist Lv 2 $ 2894 |$% 3,517 $5.9 Bil 24,426
PERS Office Technician (Typing) $ 26869 3,362 | $237.0Bil| 1,678,996
State Teachers' Retirement System Office Technician (Typing) $ 2686(9% 3,362 | $143.1 Bil 862,192
Los Angeles County ERA Intermediate Typist Clerk, LACERA $ 24811(% 3,330 | $38.3 Bil 156,563
San Bernardino County ERA Office Specialist $ 2674(9% 3,324 $6.8 Bil 38,824
San Joaquin County ERA Office Assistant $ 2610($ 3,172 $2.2 Bl 11,357
City of San Diego ERS Clerical Assistant Il $ 2,503|% 3,016 $4.7 Bil 20,485
Kern County ERA Office Services Technician $ 2455(§% 2,997 $3.0 Bl 16,891
Fresno County ERA Office Assistant Il| $ 227219 2,901 $3.1 Bil 13,139
Ventura County ERA Office Assistant Il $ 207419 2,897 $3.4 Bil 15,838
City & County of San Francisco ERS No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 24% % Above/
Number of Observations 18 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 3,440 20.29%
Labor Market Mean $ 3,824 11.38%
75th Percentile $ 4,083 5.38%
Private Sector Data $ 3,706 14.11%

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

78th Percentile

Footnotes

City of Los Angeles ERS - 14 incumbents; Clerk Typist - 3238-4025 (11 incumbents)
Fresno County ERA - Admin Sec and Office Asst only levels
Contra Costa County - Clerk - Experienced Level - 2608-3236; Clerk - Sr. Level - 2882-3681;

PERS - Executive Secretary Il - 3288-4116

State Teachers' Retirement System - Executive Secretary Il - 3288-4116
Marin County ERA - OA 1l 3 incumbents - 3718-4403; OA Il - 3140-3696 (1 incumbent)
Kern County ERA - Office Services Coord, Office Services Tech, Office Services Asst

Ventura County ERA - only class

Sonoma County ERA - only level in retirement agency
San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 3195-3973; Sr. Office Spec (A) - 2952-3670; B - 3528-4386
San Diego County ERA - Retirement Administrative Sec - 2948-3995

Los Angeles County ERA - Secretary - 3125-4198; Executive Secretary, LACERA - 5165-6773

Orange County ERS - Secretary Il - 3245-4333

San Joaquin County ERA - Sr. OA - 2713-3297 and OA only classes
Sacramento County ERS - Sr. Office Spec - 3158-3838; Sr. OA - 2831-3440; Office Asst Lv 2 - 2459-2989 and Office Spec Lv 2 only classes

39

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median|  $5.9 Bil 20,798

Retirement Accountant Corrw/Max$]  -0.08 -0.08

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Contra Costa Water District Accountant Il $ 646419 7,857
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District  |Accountant $ 6397 (9% 7,740
Marin County ERA Senior Accountant $ 6,165($ 7,381 $1.5 Bl 5,769
Alameda County ERA Retirement Accountant Il $ 55411(8% 6,869 $6.0 Bil 20,798
Sacramento County ERS Senior Accountant $ 529 18$ 6,431 $5.9 Bl 24,426
City & County of San Francisco ERS Accountant || $ 5265(9% 6,398 | $15.3 Bil 53,287
Contra Costa County ERA Retirement Accountant $ 5101 |% 6,201 $5.7 Bil 19,445
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Investment Accountant $ 5015]9% 6,094 $2.2 Bl 11,357
Contra Costa County Accountant Ill $ 494719 6,013
City of San Diego ERS Accountant IlI $ 49649 6,001 $4.7 Bl 20,485
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Accountant Il $ 47811% 5,977 $2.7 Bl 10,621
Sonoma County ERA Accountant || $ 4886 (9% 5,938 $1.9 Bil 7,878
Orange County ERS Accountant/Auditor Il $ 437319 5,897 $9.8 Bil 39,618
PERS Associate Accounting Analyst $ 4619($ 5,784 | $237.0Bil| 1,678,996
State Teachers' Retirement System Associate Accounting Analyst $ 46199 5,784 | $143.1 Bil 862,192
City of Los Angeles ERS Accountant Il $ 4585(% 5,697 | $10.6 Bil 47,948
San Bernardino County ERA Accountant $ 438619 5,454 $6.8 Bil 38,824
Fresno County ERA Senior Accountant $ 441119 5,362 $3.1 Bil 13,139
San Diego County ERA Retirement Accountant $ 3943189 5,332 $8.5 Bil 36,662
Los Angeles County ERA Accountant, LACERA $ 4,056 (9% 5,320 | $38.3 Bil 156,563
Ventura County ERA Accounting Officer Il $ 38791(9% 4,965 $3.4 Bil 15,838
Kern County ERA Accountant |l $ 4062]|9% 4,959 $3.0 Bil 16,891
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 14% % Above/
Number of Observations 21 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 5,938 4.24%
Labor Market Mean $ 6,060 2.27%
75th Percentile $ 6,398 -3.19%
Private Sector Data $ 5,540 10.65%

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

72nd Percentile

Footnotes

Kern County ERA - Accountant Ill - 4885-5964 - lead level

Contra Costa County - Accountant Ill - 4947-6013
City of San Diego ERS - Accountant IV - 5583-7441

Fresno County ERA - flexed to Senior

Marin County ERA - only level in retirement agency

Sacramento County ERS - only level in retirement agency
San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 5242-6518
City of Los Angeles ERS - Senior Acct Il - 5765-7162; Principal Acct Il - 6991-8688

40

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA
LABOR MARKET SALARY SURVEY

Statistics computed using range maximum

Data Effective October 2013

Median|  $8.3 Bil 39,221

Supervising Accountant CorrwiMax $]  -0.46 -0.46

Agency Comparable Class Title Minimum | Maximum | $ Assets | # Members
Alameda County ERA Retirement Associate Accounting Mgr $ 578219 9,818 $6.0 Bil 20,798
Contra Costa Water District Supervising Accountant $ 8072(% 9,812
City & County of San Francisco ERS Accountant IV $ 73731(% 8,964 | $15.3 Bil 53,287
City of Los Angeles ERS Principal Accountant Il $ 69911(8% 8,688 | $10.6 Bil 47,948
Orange County ERS Finance Manager $ 4167 |$ 8,147 $9.8 Bil 39,618
Ventura County ERA Fiscal Manager I $ 8,076 $3.4 Bil 15,838
Los Angeles County ERA Accounting Officer Il, LACERA $ 56579 7,420 | $38.3 BIl 156,563
San Mateo County ERA Senior Accountant $ 5864(% 7,330 $2.7 Bl 10,621
San Bernardino County ERA Senior Accountant $ 567419 7,055 $6.8 Bil 38,824
Contra Costa County ERA Supervising Accountant $ 5728|$ 6,962 $5.7 Bil 19,445
Contra Costa County Supervising Accountant $ 5610($ 6,819
PERS Accounting Administrator | Supervisor $ 5079(9% 6,311 | $237.0 Bil 1,678,996
State Teachers' Retirement System Accounting Administrator | Supervisor $ 507919 6,311 | $143.1 BIl 862,192
Fresno County ERA Supervising Accountant $ 4810($% 5,847 $3.1 Bl 13,139
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District  |No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
Reliability (coefficient of variation) 17% % Above/
Number of Observations 13 Market Below
Variability High Value Market
Labor Market Median $ 7,420 -6.58%
Labor Market Mean $ 7,738 -11.15%
75th Percentile $ 8,688 -24.79%
Private Sector Data $ 7,869 -13.02%

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ERA SALARY PERCENTILE

30th Percentile

Footnotes

Sacramento County ERS - Accounting Manager - 7388-8145
San Bernardino County ERA - Range A; Range B - 6781-8432

Orange County ERS - rprts to Finance Director

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District - rprts to Finance Manager
City of Los Angeles ERS - Senior Acct Il - 5765-7162; Principal Acct Il - 6991-8688

41

Print Date: 1/9/2014




Appendix

APPENDIX B
BENEFIT DATA SHEETS

42

Page B -1




Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Accounting Manager

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA Fiscal Services Officer, ACERA $12,159 $242| $365| $12,765] $2,330[ $124 $4 $15,223
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Finance Manager $12,808] $794 $425( $799| $14,826] $2,479| $227 inc| $189| $47| $17,770
City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Manager lll $10,814 $10,814 $10,814
City of Los Angeles ERS Departmental Chief Accountant Ill $12,215 $12,215] $1,306 $43 inc| $1 $13,565
City of San Diego ERS Principal Accountant $12,697 $12,697 $12,697
Contra Costa County Chief Accountant $8,234] $235 $8,469] $1,540 $77 $8| $55| $10,149
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA Retirement Financial Officer $7,245] $435 $7,680] $1,081 inc inc| $17 $8,778
Los Angeles County ERA Division Manager, LACERA $12,553] $502 $13,055] $1,255 inc inc| inc $14,311
Marin County ERA Retirement Manager $8,053 $161 $8,214 $955 inc inc| inc $9,169
Orange County ERS Finance Director $11,711] $761 $12,473] $1,431 $95 inc| $28 $14,027
PERS Deputy Executive Officer, Operations $10,520 $10,520] $1,448 inc inc| inc $11,968
Sacramento County ERS Accounting Manager $8,145 $8,145] $1,220] $122 inc| $4 $9,491
San Bernardino County ERA Accounting Manager $10,077| $806 $705| $11,589] $1,046 $20 $7] $2| $33| $12,697
San Diego County ERA Retirement Services Manager $8,852 $531| $9,383 $989 inc inc|] $13| $17| $10,402
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Financial Officer $7,375 $74 $7,449] $1,534 inc inc| $20 $9,002
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Finance Officer $9,221 $283| $9,504] $1,964| $104( $15| $7 $11,595
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Accounting Manager $8,693] $196 $600 $9,489 $500( $107| $17| $56|$100( $10,269
State Teachers' Retirement System Career Executive Assignment (Level B) $10,237 $10,237| $1,402 inc inc| $17 $11,656
Ventura County ERA Chief Financial Officer $12,334 $370( $617 $337| $13,657 $592 inc inc| $4| $30| $14,283
Contra Costa County ERA Accounting Manager $9,577] $235 $9,812] $1,540 $77 $8| $64| $11,500
Median| $10,237 $10,520 $11,656
% +/- Median -6.9% -71.2% -1.4%
Gain/Loss -0.3% Gain/Loss 5.9%

43

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Accounting Specialist Il

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class Rl\a/llr;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +

Alameda County ERA Financial Services Specialist Il $6,427 $6,427| $2,330| $124 $4 $8,884
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class

Kern County ERA Fiscal Support Specialist $3,982|] $239 $4,221] $1,081 inc inc| $2 $5,304
Los Angeles County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class

San Diego County ERA Retirement Accounting Specialist $3,995 $240| $4,235 $989 inc inc| $1 $5,225
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County ERA Accounting Specialist || $4,944] $150 $5,094] $1,540 $77 $1 $6,712

Median $3,995 $4,235 $5,304

% +/- Median 19.2% 16.9% 21.0%

Gain/Loss -2.3% Gain/Loss 4.1%

44

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Accounting Technician

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA No Comparable Class
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Accounting Technician Il $5,957| $369 $100( $372| $6,798] $2,479| $227 inc| $88| $22 $9,615
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS Accounting Clerk Il $5,248 $5,248] $1,306 $43 inc| $1 $6,598
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County Accounting Technician $4,500] $150 $4,650] $1,540 $77 $1 $6,268
Contra Costa Water District Account Clerk lll $5,881 $59| $5,940] $2,163| $187| $16| $5| $25| $8,337
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA Fiscal Support Technician $3,344] $201 $3,545| $1,081 inc inc| $2 $4,628
Los Angeles County ERA Accounting Technician |, LACERA $4,219 $4,219] $1,523 inc inc| inc $5,742
Marin County ERA Accounting Technician $5,514 $110 $5,624 $953 inc inc| inc $6,577
Orange County ERS Accounting Technician $4,163 $4,163] $1,431 $52 inc $5,646
PERS Accounting Technician $3,305 $3,305] $1,288] $105 $9 $4,707
Sacramento County ERS Accounting Technician $4,260 $4,260] $1,220] $122 incl] $1 $5,604
San Bernardino County ERA Accounting Technician $4,474 $22 $313| $4,810 $996 $20 $71 $1 $5,834
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA Accounting Technician Il $4,571 $4,571] $2,012 $52 $6] $20 $6,661
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Accounting Technician Il $4,588 $141] $4,729| $1,964 $84| $15| $3 $6,796
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Accounting Technician $4,710] $150 $4,860] $1,540 $77 $1 $6,478
Median]  $4,500 $4,650 $6,268
% +/- Median 4.5% 4.3% 3.2%
Gain/Loss -0.1% Gain/Loss -1.1%

45

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Administration Manager

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +

Alameda County ERA Human Resources Officer, ACERA $11,553 $242| $347| $12,141] $2,330| $124 $4 $14,599
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class

City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Manager lll $10,814 $10,814] $1,307| $175 inc| inc| inc| $12,297
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class

City of San Diego ERS Human Resources Manager $11,531 $11,531] $1,025 inc inc| inc $12,556

Contra Costa County Administrative Services Officer $7,843] $235 $8,078] $1,540 $77 $8| $52| $9,755
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class

Los Angeles County ERA Section Head, LACERA $10,105| $404 $10,509] $1,011 inc inc| inc $11,520
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class

Orange County ERS Administrative Services Manager $10,169] $661 $10,830] $1,431 $95 inc| $22 $12,378
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class

San Bernardino County ERA Human Resources Manager $8,266] $661 $579| $9,506] $1,046 $20 $71 $2| $27| $10,609

San Diego County ERA Retirement Services Manager $8,852 $531| $9,383 $989 inc inc|] $13| $17| $10,402
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County ERA Administration Manager $7,825] $235 $8,060] $1,540 $77 $8| $52| $9,737

Median| $10,137 $10,662 $11,908

% +/- Median -29.5% -32.3% -22.3%

Gain/Loss -2.7% Gain/Loss 10.0%

46

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates Data Effective October 2013

Contra Costa County ERA

Administrative Assistant Cash Equivalent Benefits Insurance Benefits
Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA Administrative Support Specialist, ACERA $5,207 $5,207| $2,330| $124 $4 $7,664
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Administrative Assistant $6,091] $378 $100( $380| $6,949] $2,479| $227 inc| $90| $23| $9,768
City & County of San Francisco ERS |Executive Secretary | $5,789 $5,789| $1,307| $175 inc $7,272
City of Los Angeles ERS Executive Administrative Assistant || $6,501 $6,501] $1,306 $43 inc| $1 $7,851
City of San Diego ERS Executive Secretary $4,404 $4,404 $506 inc inc| inc $4,910
Contra Costa County Secretary $4,344] $235 $4,579] $1,540 $77 $8| $29| $6,233
Contra Costa Water District Administrative Secretary $6,446] $258 $135| $193| $7,032] $2,163| $187| $16| $26| $27| $9,452
Fresno County ERA Administrative Secretary $3,975 $3,975 $667 inc inc| $3 $4,646
Kern County ERA Office Services Specialist $3,394] $204 $3,598] $1,081 inc inc| $2 $4,681
Los Angeles County ERA Senior Secretary, LACERA $4,892 $4,892| $1,523 inc inc| inc $6,415
Marin County ERA Senior Secretary $5,767 $115 $5,882 $953 inc inc| inc $6,835
Orange County ERS Executive Secretary |l $5,160 $5,160] $1,431 $52 inc $6,643
PERS Administrative Assistant II $5,508 $5,508] $1,288| $105 $9 $6,910
Sacramento County ERS Senior Office Specialist $3,440 $3,440] $1,220] $122 incl] $1 $4,784
San Bernardino County ERA Executive Secretary $4,052 $20 $284| $4,356 $996 $20 $71 $1 $5,381
San Diego County ERA Retirement Administrative Secretary $3,995 $240| $4,235 $989 inc inc| $1 $5,225
San Joaquin County ERA Senior Office Assistant $3,297 $3,297] $2,012 $52 $6] $20 $5,387
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Executive Secretary $5,699 $175| $5,874] $1,964 $84| $15| $3 $7,941
Sonoma County ERA Administrative Aide $4,934 $600 $5,534 $500| $107| $17 $3| $57| $6,218
State Teachers' Retirement System Administrative Assistant Il $5,508 $5,508] $1,288( $105 $9 $6,910
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Administrative Assistant $4,789] $150 $4,939] $1,540 $77 $1 $6,557
Median $5,047 $5,184 $6,529
% +/- Median -5.4% -5.0% 0.4%
Gain/Loss 0.4% Gain/Loss 5.4%
47

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Administrative/HR Coordinator

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +

Alameda County ERA Human Resources Technician $7,791 $7,791] $2,330| $124 $4 $10,248
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class

City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Personnel Analyst $7,198 $7,198] $1,307| $175 inc| inc $8,681

City of Los Angeles ERS Senior Personnel Analyst | $8,931 $8,931] $1,241 $43 inc| $1 $10,216
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class

Contra Costa Water District Human Resources Supervisor $10,781] $431 $135| $323| $11,671] $2,163( $187| $16| $43| $45( $14,126
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class

Los Angeles County ERA Supervising Administrative Asst. Il, LACERA $7,719 $7,719] $1,523 inc inc| inc $9,242
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class

PERS Staff Services Manager Il (Supervisory) $6,929 $6,929] $1,288| $105 $9 $8,331

Sacramento County ERS Personnel Analyst $6,092 $6,092|] $1,220] $122 incl] $1 $7,436
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class

San Diego County ERA Senior Departmental HR Officer $7,585 $455| $8,040 $989 inc inc| $1 $9,030
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class

State Teachers' Retirement System Staff Services Manager Il (Supervisory) $6,929 $6,929] $1,288] $105 $9 $8,331
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County ERA Administrative/HR Coordinator $7,318] $235 $7,553] $1,540 $77 $8| $49| $9,226

Median $7,585 $7,719 $9,030

% +/- Median -3.7% -2.2% 2.1%

Gain/Loss 1.5% Gain/Loss 4.3%

48

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Assistant General Counsel

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class Rl\a/llr;?(e Clcj)?r:.p IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision| Life | LTD| Cash +
) ) Ins.

Alameda County ERA No Comparable Class

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class

City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class

City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class

City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County Assistant County Counsel $13,597] $235 $13,832] $1,540 $77 $8| $90| $15,547
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class

Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class

Kern County ERA No Comparable Class

Los Angeles County ERA No Comparable Class

Marin County ERA No Comparable Class

Orange County ERS No Comparable Class

PERS No Comparable Class

Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class

San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class

San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class

San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class

San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class

Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class

State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class

Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County ERA Assistant General Counsel

Median I.D. I.D. I.D.
% +/- Median
Gain/Loss Gain/Loss

49

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates Data Effective October 2013

Contra Costa County ERA

Benefits Manager Cash Equivalent Benefits Insurance Benefits
Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA Retirement Benefits Manager $11,553 $242| $347| $12,141] $2,330| $124 $4 $14,599
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS |Manager IV $11,607 $11,607] $1,307| $175 inc| inc| inc| $13,090
City of Los Angeles ERS Chief Benefits Analyst $13,184 $13,184] $1,306 $43 inc| $1 $14,534
City of San Diego ERS Benefits Manager $14,445 $14,445] $1,025 inc inc| inc $15,470
Contra Costa County Employee Benefits Manager $8,908] $235 $9,143] $1,540 $77 $8| $59| $10,827
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA Division Manager, LACERA $12,553] $502 $13,055] $1,255 inc inc| inc $14,311
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS Member Services Director $9,947| $647 $10,593] $1,431 $95 inc| $22 $12,141
PERS Deputy Executive Officer, Benefits Admin $10,520 $10,520] $1,448 inc inc| inc $11,968
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Services Manager $8,958 $90 $300 $9,348] $1,220] $122 inc| $4 $10,694
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Manager $8,852 $531| $9,383 $989 inc inc|] $13| $17| $10,402
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Benefits Manager $10,674 $328| $11,002] $1,964| $104( $15| $7 $13,093
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System Career Executive Assignment (Level B) $10,237 $10,237| $1,402 inc inc| $17 $11,656
Ventura County ERA Retirement Operations Manager $8,076] $242( $404 $220| $8,943 $592 inc inc| $4| $20| $9,558
Contra Costa County ERA Benefits Manager $9,577 $235 $9,812] $1,540 $77 $8| $64| $11,500
Median| $10,520 $10,593 $12,141
% +/- Median -9.9% -8.0% -5.6%
Gain/Loss 1.9% Gain/Loss 2.4%
50

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Benefits Program Coordinator

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA Retirement Assistant Benefits Manager $9,818 $242| $295| $10,354] $2,330| $124 $4 $12,812
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Benefits Supervisor $8,554 $8,554] $1,307| $175 inc $10,037
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS Supervising Management Analyst $6,764 $6,764] $1,025 inc inc| inc $7,789
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA Retirement Coordinator Supervisor $4,196 $4,196 $667 inc inc| $3 $4,867
Kern County ERA Retirement Supervisor $5,731] $344 $6,075] $1,081 inc inc| $2 $7,158
Los Angeles County ERA Section Head, LACERA $10,105| $404 $10,509] $1,011 inc inc| inc $11,520
Marin County ERA Retirement Benefits Supervisor $6,732 $135 $6,867 $955 inc inc| inc $7,821
Orange County ERS Member Services Manager $8,147] $530 $8,676] $1,431 $95 inc| $22 $10,225
PERS Supervising Benefit Program Specialist, CALPERS $3,995 $3,995] $1,288] $105 $9 $5,397
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Services Supervisor $5,184 $5,184] $1,220] $122 incl] $1 $6,528
San Bernardino County ERA Retirement Specialist Supervisor $5,454 $27 $382| $5,863 $996 $20 $71 $1 $6,888
San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Supervisor $5,904 $354| $6,258 $989 inc inc| $1 $7,249
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA Benefits Coordinator $6,242 $140 $600 $6,982 $500( $107| $17| $40| $72 $7,719
State Teachers' Retirement System Pension Program Supervisor $5,784 $5,784] $1,288[ $105 $9 $7,186
Ventura County ERA Staff Services Manager | $7,517] $226| $376 $205| $8,324 $592 inc| _inc|] $4| $18] $8,937
Contra Costa County ERA Benefits Program Coordinator $7,316] $235 $7,551] $1,540 $77 $8| $49| $9,224
Median]  $6,242 $6,764 $7,719
% +/- Median 14.7% 10.4% 16.3%
Gain/Loss -4.3% Gain/Loss 5.9%

51

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Chief Executive Officer

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA CEO, ACERA $21,249 $638| $242| $637| $22,766] $2,330] $124 $4 $25,223
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [Scope too Large
City & County of San Francisco ERS |Department Head V $21,836 $21,836] $1,307| $175 inc| inc| inc| $23,319
City of Los Angeles ERS General Manager - LACERS $20,338 $500 $20,838] $1,306 $43 inc| $1 $22,188
City of San Diego ERS Retirement Administrator/CEO $24,383 $300 $24,683] $1,025 inc inc| inc $25,708
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District Scope too Large
Fresno County ERA Scope too Small
Kern County ERA Executive Director $16,746| $1,005 $17,751] $1,081 inc inc| $17 $18,849
Los Angeles County ERA Scope too Large
Marin County ERA Retirement Administrator $18,911 $800| $378 $20,089 $955 inc inc| inc $21,044
Orange County ERS Chief Executive Officer $20,535| $1,335 $21,870] $1,431 $95 inc| $28 $23,424
PERS Scope too Large
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Administrator/CEO $14,618] $146 $450| $490 $15,704] $1,220( $122 inc| $4 $17,050
San Bernardino County ERA Chief Executive Officer $18,990] $1,519 $1,217 $1,329| $23,055| $1,046 $20 $71 $2| $63| $24,193
San Diego County ERA Retirement Chief Executive Officer $20,315 $600 $1,219] $22,134] $1,040 inc inc| $59| $39| $23,271
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Administrator $15,038] $752 $585 $16,375] $2,001 inc inc| $20 $18,396
San Mateo County ERA Chief Executive Officer/SAMCERA $17,387 $1,001 $534| $18,922] $1,964| $104 $15| $7 $21,013
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Administrator $17,104] $385 $466( $600 $18,555 $500( $107| $17( $109($197| $19,485
State Teachers' Retirement System Scope too Large
Ventura County ERA Retirement Administrator $14,210] $426] $711] $375 $246] $15,968 $592 inc inc] $4| $35| $16,598
Contra Costa County ERA Chief Executive Officer $16,535 $85 $600 $17,220] $1,540 $77 $9$110]| $18,956
Median| $18,950 $20,464 $21,616
% +/- Median -14.6% -18.8% -14.0%
Gain/Loss -4.2% Gain/Loss 4.8%

52

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Chief Investment Officer

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA Chief Investment Officer, ACERA $16,333 $242| $490| $17,065] $2,330[ $124 $4 $19,522
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS [Scope too Large
City of Los Angeles ERS Chief Investment Officer $18,859 $18,859] $1,306 $43 inc| $1 $20,209
City of San Diego ERS Investment Officer $17,328 $17,328] $1,025 inc inc| inc $18,353
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA Retirement Investment Officer $11,468 $11,468 $11,468
Los Angeles County ERA Scope too Large
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS Chief Investment Officer, Retirement $16,580| $1,078 $17,658] $1,431 $95 inc| $28 $19,212
PERS Scope too Large
Sacramento County ERS Chief Investment Officer $12,712] $127 $426 $13,265] $1,220( $122 inc| $4 $14,611
San Bernardino County ERA Chief Investment Officer $18,252| $1,460 $1,278| $20,990] $1,046 $20 $7| $2[ $60| $22,126
San Diego County ERA Retirement Chief Investment Officer $17,796 $1,068]| $18,864] $1,040 inc inc| $51| $34| $19,989
San Joaquin County ERA Scope too Small
San Mateo County ERA Chief Investment Officer $16,066 $904 $493( $17,463| $1,964| $104| $15| $7 $19,554
Sonoma County ERA Scope too Small
State Teachers' Retirement System Scope too Large
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Chief Investment Officer $14,587] $235 $14,822] $1,540 $77 $8| $97| $16,544
Median| $16,580 $17,463 $19,522
% +/- Median -13.7% -17.8% -18.0%
Gain/Loss -4.2% Gain/Loss -0.2%

53

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Communications Technician

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +

Alameda County ERA No Comparable Class

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Graphics Technician $7,556] $468 $100( $472| $8,596] $2,479| $227 inc| $112| $28| $11,442
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County Community & Medial Relations Specialist $5,638] $235 $5,873] $1,540 $77 $8| $37| $7,535
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class

Kern County ERA Marketing & Promotions Assistant $3,327] $200 $3,527] $1,081 inc inc| $2 $4,610

Los Angeles County ERA Graphics Artist, LACERA $5,372 $5,372| $1,523 inc inc| inc $6,895
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class

PERS Information Officer | (Specialist) $5,508 $5,508] $1,288| $105 $9 $6,910
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class

Sonoma County ERA Senior Retirement Benefits Specialist $5,100 $600 $5,700 $500] $107| $17| $3| $59| $6,386
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class

Ventura County ERA Retirement Communications Specialist $5,020] $151| $251 $137| $5,559 $592 inc inc|l $4| $12| $6,166

Contra Costa County ERA Communications Technician $4,944] $150 $5,094] $1,540 $77 $1 $6,712

Median $5,372 $5,559 $6,895

% +/- Median -8.7% -9.1% -2.7%

Gain/Loss -0.5% Gain/Loss 6.4%

54

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Communications Coordinator

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA Communications Manager, ACERA $6,862 $242| $206| $7,310] $2,330| $124 $4 $9,767
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Communication Services Manager $11,047| $685 $425( $689| $12,846] $2,479| $227 inc| $163| $41| $15,757
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS Public Information Director | $9,297 $9,297] $1,306 $43 inc| $1 $10,647
City of San Diego ERS Communications Manager $14,445 $14,445] $1,025 inc inc| inc $15,470
Contra Costa County Departmental Comm & Media Rel Coord $6,593] $235 $6,828] $1,540 $77 $8| $44| $8,497
Contra Costa Water District Public Information Specialist $8,537] $256 $475| $170( $256| $9,694| $2,163| $187| $16] $34| $36] $12,131
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA Creative Coordinator, LACERA $7,932| $317 $8,249 $793 inc inc| inc $9,043
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS Public Relations Analyst $8,147] $530 $8,676] $1,431 $95 inc| $22 $10,225
PERS Information Officer II $6,601 $6,601] $1,288] $105 $9 $8,003
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA Communications Officer $7,055 $35 $494| $7,584 $996 $20 $7 $1 $8,609
San Diego County ERA Retirement Senior Communications Officer $6,380 $383| $6,763 $989 inc inc| $9| $12| $7,773
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Communications Specialist $7,585 $233| $7,818] $1,964 $84| $15| $3 $9,885
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System Information Officer I $6,601 $6,601] $1,288[ $105 $9 $8,003
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Communications Coordinator $7,529] $235 $7,764] $1,540 $77 $8| $50| $9,439
Median $7,585 $7,818 $9,767
% +/- Median -0.7% -0.7% -3.5%
Gain/Loss 0.1% Gain/Loss -2.8%

55

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Compliance Officer

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class Rl\a/llr;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +

Alameda County ERA Compliance Officer, ACERA $7,398 $242| $222| $7,862] $2,330[ $124 $4 $10,319
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class

Los Angeles County ERA Legislative Affairs Officer, LACERA $9,264] $371 $9,635 $926 inc inc| inc $10,561
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class

San Bernardino County ERA Compliance Officer $10,077 $50 $705| $10,832 $996 $20 $7 $1 $11,857
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County ERA Compliance Officer $9,577] $235 $9,812] $1,540 $77 $8| $64| $11,500

Median $9,264 $9,635 $10,561

% +/- Median 3.3% 1.8% 8.2%

Gain/Loss -1.5% Gain/Loss 6.4%

56

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates Data Effective October 2013

Contra Costa County ERA

Counselor Il Cash Equivalent Benefits Insurance Benefits
Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA Retirement Specialist Il $4,940 $4,940] $2,330( $124 $4 $7,397
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS |Assistant Retirement Analyst $6,288 $6,288] $1,307| $175 inc $7,771
City of Los Angeles ERS Benefits Specialist $5,728 $5,728| $1,241 $43 inc| $1 $7,013
City of San Diego ERS Retirement Counselor $5,463 $5,463 $506 inc inc| inc $5,969
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA Retirement Coordinator Il $3,473 $3,473 $667 inc inc| $3 $4,144
Kern County ERA Retirement Services Representative I $4,625| $278 $4,903] $1,081 inc inc| $2 $5,985
Los Angeles County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist |l $4,832 $4,832] $1,523 inc inc| inc $6,355
Marin County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist $5,775 $116 $5,891 $953 inc inc| inc $6,844
Orange County ERS Retirement Program Specialist $4,500 $4,500] $1,431 $52 inc $5,983
PERS Benefit Program Specialist, CALPERS $3,305 $3,305] $1,288] $105 $9 $4,707
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Benefits Specialist Lv 2 $4,096 $4,096] $1,220] $122 incl] $1 $5,440
San Bernardino County ERA Retirement Specialist $4,474 $22 $313| $4,810 $996 $20 $7 $1 $5,834
San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Associate $3,995 $240| $4,235 $989 inc inc| $1 $5,225
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Services Officer $5,722 $5,722] $2,012 $52 $6] $20 $7,812
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Analyst $5,710 $175| $5,885| $1,964 $84| $15| $3 $7,952
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist Il $4,508 $600 $5,108 $500( $107| $17 $3| $52| $5,787
State Teachers' Retirement System Pension Program Representative $3,305 $3,305| $1,288( $105 $9 $4,707
Ventura County ERA Program Administrator I $6,364 $191| $318 $174| $7,047 $592 inc inc| $4| $16] $7,658
Contra Costa County ERA Counselor Il $4,944 $150 $5,094] $1,540 $77 $1 $6,712
Median $4,729 $4,921 $5,984
% +/- Median 4.4% 3.4% 10.8%
Gain/Loss -1.0% Gain/Loss 7.5%
57

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Deputy CEO

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +

Alameda County ERA Assistant CEO, ACERA $16,333 $242| $490| $17,065] $2,330| $124 $4 $19,522
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class

City of Los Angeles ERS Assistant General Manager - LACERS $14,840 $14,840] $1,306 $43 inc| $1 $16,190
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class

Fresno County ERA Assistant Retirement Administrator $7,643 $7,643 $7,643

Kern County ERA Assistant Executive Director $11,468| $688 $12,156] $1,081 inc inc| $17 $13,254

Los Angeles County ERA Assistant Executive Officer $14,507] $580 $15,087] $2,202 inc inc| inc| inc| $17,289

Marin County ERA Assistant Retirement Administrator $12,501 $250 $12,751 $955 inc inc| inc $13,706
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class

Sacramento County ERS Asst. Retirement Admin./CBO $10,812] $108 $362 $11,282] $1,220( $122 inc| $4 $12,628
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class

San Diego County ERA Retirement Assistant Administrator $15,356 $921| $16,277] $1,040 inc inc| $44| $29| $17,391

San Joaquin County ERA Assistant Retirement Administrator $11,783] $236 $12,019] $2,001 inc inc| $20 $14,040

San Mateo County ERA Assistant Executive Officer $13,624 $904 $418| $14,946] $1,964| $104 $15| $7 $17,037

Sonoma County ERA Assistant Retirement Administrator $10,524 $237 $600 $11,361 $500( $107| $17| $67|%$121| $12,174

State Teachers' Retirement System Career Executive Assignment (Level C) $10,836 $10,836| $1,402 inc inc| $17 $12,255
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County ERA Deputy CEO $11,982] $235 $12,217] $1,540 $77 $8| $80[ $13,921

Median| $12,142 $12,454 $13,873

% +/- Median -1.3% -1.9% 0.3%

Gain/Loss -0.6% Gain/Loss 2.3%

58

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
General Counsel

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class Rl\a/llr;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA Chief Counsel, ACERA $15,688 $242| $471] $16,400] $2,330( $124 $4 $18,858
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS Scope too Large
Contra Costa County Deputy County Counsel - Advanced EX $12,556] $235 $12,791] $1,540 $77 $8| $83| $14,500
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA Retirement General Counsel Il $12,415| $745 $13,160] $1,081 inc inc| $17 $14,258
Los Angeles County ERA Scope too Large
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS Scope too Large
Sacramento County ERS General Counsel $11,743] $117 $393 $12,254] $1,220|] $122 inc| $4 $13,600
San Bernardino County ERA Chief Counsel $18,252| $1,460 $1,278| $20,990] $1,046 $20 $71 $2| $60| $22,126
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA Chief Deputy County Counsel $16,560 $508| $17,068] $1,964| $104( $15 $19,152
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System Scope too Large
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA General Counsel $12,475] $235 $12,710] $1,540 $77 $8| $83| $14,418
Median| $14,122 $14,780 $16,679
% +/- Median| -13.2% -16.3% -15.7%
Gain/Loss -3.1% Gain/Loss 0.6%

59

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates Data Effective October 2013

Contra Costa County ERA

Information Systems Programmer/Analyst Cash Equivalent Benefits Insurance Benefits
Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA Retirement System Program Analyst, ACERA $8,993 $8,993| $2,330( $124 $4 $11,450
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Programmer Analyst $9,831] $610 $100( $614| $11,154] $2,479| $227 inc| $145| $36| $14,042
City & County of San Francisco ERS |IS Programmer Analyst - Senior $8,023 $8,023] $1,307| $175 inc| inc $9,506
City of Los Angeles ERS Programmer/Analyst IV $8,787 $8,787] $1,306 $43 inc| $1 $10,137
City of San Diego ERS Information Systems Analyst IV $6,764 $6,764] $1,025 inc inc| inc $7,789
Contra Costa County Information Systems Programmer/Analyst || $6,121] $235 $6,356] $1,540 $77 $8| $41| $8,021
Contra Costa Water District Senior System Analyst $9,812| $294 $50| $294| $10,451] $2,163| $193| $16]| $39| $41| $12,904
Fresno County ERA Systems and Procedures Analyst IlI $5,698 $5,698 $667 inc inc| $3 $6,369
Kern County ERA Retirement Technology Systems Administrator $6,363] $382 $6,745] $1,081 inc inc| $2 $7,828
Los Angeles County ERA Data Systems Analyst II, LACERA $7,476 $7,476] $1,523 inc inc| inc $8,999
Marin County ERA Dept. Technology & Support Specialist $7,355 $147 $7,502 $953 inc inc| inc $8,454
Orange County ERS Systems/Programmer Analyst Il $7,114 $7,114] $1,431 $52 inc $8,597
PERS Associate Information Systems Analyst (Specialist) $6,074 $6,074] $1,288[ $105 $9 $7,476
Sacramento County ERS Information Technology Analyst Lv 2 $6,930 $6,930] $1,220] $122 incl] $1 $8,274
San Bernardino County ERA Departmental Systems Engineer $9,127 $46 $639| $9,811 $996 $20 $71 $1 $10,836
San Diego County ERA Retirement Technology Systems Specialist $7,717 $463| $8,180 $989 inc inc| $11| $15| $9,195
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA Information Technology Analyst $8,213 $252| $8,465| $1,964 $84| $15| $3 $10,532
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System Associate Information Systems Analyst (Specialist) $6,074 $6,074] $1,288] $105 $9 $7,476
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Information Systems Programmer/Analyst $7,006] $235 $7,331] $1,540 $77 $8| $47| $9,004
Median] $7,415 $7,489 $8,798
% +/- Median -4.5% -2.1% 2.3%
Gain/Loss 2.3% Gain/Loss 4.4%

60
Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA

Information Technology Coordinator Il

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +

Alameda County ERA No Comparable Class
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class

City & County of San Francisco ERS |IS Business Analyst - Senior $8,844 $8,844| $1,307| $175 inc| inc $10,327

City of Los Angeles ERS Senior Systems Analyst | $8,585 $8,585| $1,241 $43 inc| $1 $9,870
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County Network Administrator Il $7,410] $235 $7,645] $1,540 $77 $8| $49| $9,319

Contra Costa Water District Senior Network Analyst $9,812| $294 $50| $294| $10,451] $2,163| $193| $16]| $39| $41| $12,904
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class

Kern County ERA Network Systems Administrator $7,101] %426 $7,527] $1,081 inc inc| $2 $8,610

Los Angeles County ERA Data Systems Coordinator, LACERA $8,796] $352 $9,148 $880 inc inc| inc $10,028
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County ERA Information Technology Coordinator Il $7,172] $235 $7,407] $1,540 $77 $8| $48] $9,080

Median $8,691 $8,715 $9,949

% +/- Median| -21.2% -17.6% -9.6%

Gain/Loss 3.5% Gain/Loss 8.1%

61

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Investment Analyst

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA Investment Analyst, ACERA $7,855 $242| $236| $8,332] $2,330[ $124 $4 $10,790
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Security Analyst $8,662 $8,662| $1,307| $175 inc $10,145
City of Los Angeles ERS Investment Officer $12,307 $12,307] $1,241 $43 inc| $1 $13,592
City of San Diego ERS Assistant Investment Officer $11,531 $11,531] $1,025 inc inc| inc $12,556
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA Financial Analyst Il, LACERA $12,553] $502 $13,055] $1,255 inc inc| inc $14,311
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS Investment Analyst $8,147] $530 $8,676] $1,431 $95 inc| $22 $10,225
PERS Investment Officer Ill, CALPERS $9,294 $9,294] $1,288] $105 $9 $10,696
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Investment Analyst Lv 2 $6,701 $6,701] $1,220] $122 incl] $1 $8,045
San Bernardino County ERA Investment Analyst $7,055 $35 $494| $7,584 $996 $20 $71 $1 $8,609
San Diego County ERA Retirement Investment Analyst $7,526 $452| $7,978 $989 inc inc|] $11| $14| $8,992
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Investment Analyst Il $8,635 $265| $8,900] $1,964 $84| $15| $3 $10,967
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Investment Analyst $7,672 $173 $600 $8,445 $500( $107| $17| $49| $88| $9,206
State Teachers' Retirement System Investment Officer Ill, CALSTRS $9,294 $9,294| $1,288( $105 $9 $10,696
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Investment Analyst $9,096 $235 $9,331] $1,540 $77 $8| $60| $11,016
Median $8,635 $8,676 $10,696
% +/- Median 5.1% 7.0% 2.9%
Gain/Loss 1.9% Gain/Loss -4.1%

62

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA

Data Effective October 2013

IT Manager Cash Equivalent Benefits Insurance Benefits
Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA Project & Information Services Mgr, ACERA $11,553 $242| $347| $12,141] $2,330| $124 $4 $14,599
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Information Technology Administrator $11,386] $706 $220( $711| $13,023] $2,479| $227 inc| $168| $42| $15,940
City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Manager lll $10,814 $10,814] $1,307| $175 inc| inc| inc| $12,297
City of Los Angeles ERS Information Systems Manager | $11,119 $11,119] $1,306 $43 inc| $1 $12,469
City of San Diego ERS Chief Information Officer $11,531 $11,531] $1,025 inc inc| inc $12,556
Contra Costa County Information Systems Manager Il $9,435| $235 $9,670] $1,540 $77 $8| $63| $11,358
Contra Costa Water District IS Manager $12,787] $384 $475| $170| $384| $14,199] $2,163| $187| $16| $51| $54| $16,671
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA Retirement Information Technology Manager $7,502] $450 $7,952| $1,081 inc inc| $17 $9,050
Los Angeles County ERA Information Systems Manager, LACERA $13,495| $540 $14,035] $1,350 inc inc| inc $15,384
Marin County ERA Principal Systems Analyst $10,135 $203 $10,338 $955 inc inc| inc $11,292
Orange County ERS Information Technology Supervisor $9,296| $604 $9,900] $1,431 $95 inc| $22 $11,449
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA Information Services Division Chief $10,944 $876 $766| $12,586] $1,046 $20 $7 $2| $36| $13,697
San Diego County ERA Retirement IT Services Manager $10,923 $655| $11,578 $989 inc inc| $16| $21| $12,604
San Joaquin County ERA Dept. Information Systems Manager $9,415 $94 $9,509] $1,534 inc inc| $20 $11,062
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Chief Technology Officer $11,066 $340| $11,406] $1,964| $104 $15| $7 $13,497
Sonoma County ERA Dept. Information Systems Manager $8,902| $200 $600 $9,702 $500( $107| $17| $57|$102| $10,486
State Teachers' Retirement System Chief Technology Officer $10,237 $10,237] $1,402 inc inc| $17 $11,656
Ventura County ERA Senior Office Systems Coordinator $7,626] $229| $381 $208| $8,444 $592 inc inc| $4| $19] $9,058
Contra Costa County ERA IT Manager $9,189] $235 $9,424] $1,540 $77 $8| $61[ $11,110
Median| $10,869 $10,967 $12,383
% +/- Median -18.3% -16.4% -11.5%

63

Gain/Loss

1.9%

Gain/Loss 4.9%

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Member Services Technician

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +

Alameda County ERA Retirement Support Specialist $4,118 $4,118] $2,330( $124 $4 $6,575
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class

City & County of San Francisco ERS |Benefits Technician $4,977 $4,977] $1,307| $175 inc $6,460
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class

City of San Diego ERS Retirement Assistant $3,828 $3,828 $506 inc inc| inc $4,334
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA No Comparable Class

Marin County ERA Retirement Member Services Technician $4,683 $94 $4,777 $953 inc inc| inc $5,730

Orange County ERS Retirement Benefits Technician $3,539 $3,539] $1,431 $52 inc $5,022
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class

San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Clerk $3,222 $193| $3,415 $989 inc inc| $1 $4,406

San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Services Associate $4,708 $4,708] $2,012 $52 $6] $20 $6,798

San Mateo County ERA Retirement Support Specialist $4,722 $145| $4,867] $1,964 $84| $15] $3 $6,934
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class

Ventura County ERA Technical Specialist IV - MB $4,579] $137| $229 $125] $5,070 $592 inc inc] $4| $11] $5,677

Contra Costa County ERA Member Services Technician $4,315] $150 $4,465] $1,540 $77 $1 $6,083

Median|  $4,579 $4,708 $5,730

% +/- Median -6.1% -5.4% 5.8%

Gain/Loss 0.7% Gain/Loss 11.2%

64

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Member Svcs Data Specialist

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA Retirement Specialist Il $4,940 $4,940] $2,330( $124 $4 $7,397
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS |Assistant Retirement Analyst $6,288 $6,288] $1,307| $175 inc $7,771
City of Los Angeles ERS Benefits Specialist $5,728 $5,728| $1,241 $43 inc| $1 $7,013
City of San Diego ERS Retirement Counselor $5,463 $5,463 $506 inc inc| inc $5,969
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA Retirement Coordinator Il $3,473 $3,473 $667 inc inc| $3 $4,144
Kern County ERA Retirement Services Representative I $4,625| $278 $4,903] $1,081 inc inc| $2 $5,985
Los Angeles County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist |l $4,832 $4,832] $1,523 inc inc| inc $6,355
Marin County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist $5,775 $116 $5,891 $953 inc inc| inc $6,844
Orange County ERS Retirement Program Specialist $4,500 $4,500] $1,431 $52 inc $5,983
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Benefits Specialist Lv 2 $4,096 $4,096] $1,220] $122 incl] $1 $5,440
San Bernardino County ERA Retirement Specialist $4,474 $22 $313| $4,810 $996 $20 $7 $1 $5,834
San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Associate $3,995 $240| $4,235 $989 inc inc| $1 $5,225
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Services Officer $5,722 $5,722] $2,012 $52 $6] $20 $7,812
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Analyst $5,710 $175| $5,885| $1,964 $84| $15| $3 $7,952
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist Il $4,508 $600 $5,108 $500( $107| $17 $3| $52| $5,787
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA Program Administrator I $6,364 $191| $318 $174| $7,047 $592 inc inc| $4| $16] $7,658
Contra Costa County ERA Member Svcs Data Specialist $4,944] $150 $5,094] $1,540 $77 $1 $6,712
Median|  $4,886 $5,024 $6,170
% +/- Median 1.2% 1.4% 8.1%
Gain/Loss 0.2% Gain/Loss 6.7%

65

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Office Specialist

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA Clerk 11 $3,762 $3,762] $2,330] $124 $4 $6,219
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Administrative Technician $5,957| $369 $100( $372| $6,798] $2,479| $227 inc| $88| $22 $9,615
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS Senior Clerk Typist $4,969 $4,969] $1,306 $43 inc| $1 $6,319
City of San Diego ERS Clerical Assistant Il $3,016 $3,016 $506 inc inc| inc $3,522
Contra Costa County Clerk - Specialist Level $4,157] $150 $4,307] $1,540 $77 $1 $5,925
Contra Costa Water District Office Services Clerk $5,177 $52| $5,229] $2,163| $187| $16| $5| $22| $7,623
Fresno County ERA Office Assistant Il $2,901 $2,901 $667 inc inc| $3 $3,572
Kern County ERA Office Services Technician $2,997] $180 $3,177] $1,081 inc inc| $2 $4,260
Los Angeles County ERA Intermediate Typist Clerk, LACERA $3,330 $3,330] $1,523 inc inc| inc $4,853
Marin County ERA Administrative Services Technician $5,417 $108 $5,525 $953 inc inc| inc $6,478
Orange County ERS Office Specialist $3,650 $3,650] $1,431 $52 inc $5,133
PERS Office Technician (Typing) $3,362 $3,362] $1,288] $105 $9 $4,764
Sacramento County ERS Office Specialist Lv 2 $3,517 $3,517] $1,220] $122 incl] $1 $4,861
San Bernardino County ERA Office Specialist $3,324 $17 $233| $3,574 $996 $20 $7 $1 $4,598
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA Office Assistant $3,172 $3,172] $2,012 $52 $6] $20 $5,262
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA Senior Office Assistant $3,861 $600 $4,461 $500( $107| $17 $3| $44| $5,133
State Teachers' Retirement System Office Technician (Typing) $3,362 $3,362|] $1,288] $105 $9 $4,764
Ventura County ERA Office Assistant Il $2,897 $51| $145 $79| $3,172 $592 inc inc $3,763
Contra Costa County ERA Office Specialist $4,315] $150 $4,465] $1,540 $77 $1 $6,083
Median]  $3,440 $3,545 $4,997
% +/- Median 20.3% 20.6% 17.9%
Gain/Loss 0.3% Gain/Loss -2.7%

66

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Retirement Accountant

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +

Alameda County ERA Retirement Accountant |l $6,869 $6,869] $2,330( $124 $4 $9,326
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Accountant $7,740] $480 $100( $483| $8,803] $2,479| $227 inc| $114| $29| $11,653
City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Accountant Il $6,398 $6,398] $1,307| $175 inc| inc $7,881
City of Los Angeles ERS Accountant || $5,697 $5,697| $1,241 $43 inc| $1 $6,982
City of San Diego ERS Accountant Ill $6,001 $6,001 $506 inc inc| inc $6,507
Contra Costa County Accountant IlI $6,013] $235 $6,248] $1,540 $77 $8| $40| $7,913
Contra Costa Water District Accountant || $7,857] $236 $50( $236| $8,378| $2,163| $193| $16] $31| $33| $10,816
Fresno County ERA Senior Accountant $5,362 $5,362 $667 inc inc| $3 $6,033
Kern County ERA Accountant || $4,959] $298 $5,257] $1,081 inc inc| $2 $6,340
Los Angeles County ERA Accountant, LACERA $5,320 $5,320] $1,523 inc inc| inc $6,843
Marin County ERA Senior Accountant $7,381 $148 $7,528 $953 inc inc| inc $8,481
Orange County ERS Accountant/Auditor Il $5,897 $5,897| $1,431 $52 inc $7,380
PERS Associate Accounting Analyst $5,784 $5,784] $1,288| $105 $9 $7,186
Sacramento County ERS Senior Accountant $6,431 $6,431] $1,220] $122 incl] $1 $7,775
San Bernardino County ERA Accountant $5,454 $27 $382| $5,863 $996 $20 $71 $1 $6,888
San Diego County ERA Retirement Accountant $5,332 $320| $5,652 $989 inc inc| $1 $6,642
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Investment Accountant $6,094 $6,094] $2,012 $52 $6] $20 $8,184
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Accountant II $5,977 $183| $6,160] $1,964 $84| $15| $3 $8,227
Sonoma County ERA Accountant Il $5,938 $600 $6,538 $500| $107| $17 $3| $68| $7,234
State Teachers' Retirement System Associate Accounting Analyst $5,784 $5,784] $1,288] $105 $9 $7,186
Ventura County ERA Accounting Officer I $4,965 $87| $248 $136| $5,436 $592 inc inc $6,027
Contra Costa County ERA Retirement Accountant $6,201] $235 $6,436] $1,540 $77 $8| $41| $8,102
Median]  $5,938 $6,001 $7,234

% +/- Median 4.2% 6.8% 10.7%

67

Gain/Loss

2.5%

Gain/Loss

Print Date: 1/9/2014

4.0%



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Supervising Accountant

Cash Equivalent Benefits

Data Effective October 2013

Insurance Benefits

Base +
Survey Agency Comparable Class R&r;?(e C?rer:.p. IlrfS:r::t Aclif)l:/v 2215? Pilss-tijp Bg::h+ Health | Dental |Vision]| Life | LTD C?:Sh +
Alameda County ERA Retirement Associate Accounting Mgr $9,818 $242| $295| $10,354] $2,330| $124 $4 $12,812
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Accountant IV $8,964 $8,964| $1,307| $175 inc| inc $10,447
City of Los Angeles ERS Principal Accountant Il $8,688 $8,688] $1,241 $43 inc| $1 $9,973
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County Supervising Accountant $6,819] $235 $7,054] $1,540 $77 $8| $45| $8,724
Contra Costa Water District Supervising Accountant $9,812| $294 $475| $170( $294| $11,046] $2,163| $187| $16] $39| $41| $13,493
Fresno County ERA Supervising Accountant $5,847 $5,847 $667 inc inc| $3 $6,518
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA Accounting Officer Il, LACERA $7,420 $7,420] $1,523 inc inc| inc $8,943
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS Finance Manager $8,147] $530 $8,676] $1,431 $95 inc| $22 $10,225
PERS Accounting Administrator | Supervisor $6,311 $6,311] $1,288| $105 $9 $7,713
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA Senior Accountant $7,055 $35 $494| $7,584 $996 $20 $71 $1 $8,609
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA Senior Accountant $7,330 $225| $7,555| $1,964 $84| $15| $3 $9,622
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System Accounting Administrator | Supervisor $6,311 $6,311] $1,288( $105 $9 $7,713
Ventura County ERA Fiscal Manager I $8,076 $242| $404 $220| $8,943 $592 inc inc| $4| $20| $9,558
Contra Costa County ERA Supervising Accountant $6,962|] $235 $7,197] $1,540 $77 $8| $46| $8,868
Median]  $7,420 $7,584 $9,558
% +/- Median -6.6% -5.4% -7.8%
Gain/Loss 1.2% Gain/Loss -2.4%

68

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Accounting Manager

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base

Cash Cash+ins.

Alameda County ERA Fiscal Services Officer, ACERA 122.0 99.7 | $ 12,196 | $ 12,804 | $ 15,269
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Finance Manager 100.0 | 100.0 | $ 12,808 | $ 14,826 | $ 17,770
City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Manager lll 180.0 | 104.0| $ 10,398 | $ 10,398 | $ 10,398
City of Los Angeles ERS Departmental Chief Accountant Ill 119.2 96.5| $ 12,658 | $ 12,658 | $ 14,057
City of San Diego ERS Principal Accountant 128.1 929 | $ 13667 | $ 13,667 | $ 13,668
Contra Costa County Chief Accountant 100.0 | 1000 $ 8,234 | $ 8469 | $ 10,149

Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class

Kern County ERA Retirement Financial Officer 87.3 922 $% 7858 $ 8,329| $ 9,520
Los Angeles County ERA Division Manager, LACERA 1441 96.8| $ 12,968 | $ 13,487 | $ 14,784
Marin County ERA Retirement Manager 1293 1035 $ 7,781| $ 7936 | $ 8,859
Orange County ERS Finance Director 105.1 95.0| $ 12,328 | $ 13,129 | $ 14,765
PERS Deputy Executive Officer, Operations 99.3 90.7 | $ 11,599 | $ 11,599 | $ 13,195
Sacramento County ERS Accounting Manager 99.3 90.7($ 8980 $ 8,980 | $ 10,464
San Bernardino County ERA Accounting Manager 88.7 911 $ 11,061 | $ 12,721 | $ 13,938
San Diego County ERA Retirement Services Manager 128.1 929 $ 9529 $ 10,100 | $ 11,197
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Financial Officer 87.7 89.3|$ 8259 $ 8,342 $ 10,081
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Finance Officer 1466 | 104.0| $ 8866 | $ 9,139 | $ 11,149
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Accounting Manager 116.9 946 | $ 9,189 $ 10,030 | $ 10,855
State Teachers' Retirement System Career Executive Assignment (Level B) 99.3 90.7 | $ 11,287 | $ 11,287 | $ 12,852
Ventura County ERA Chief Financial Officer 114.4 955| $ 12,915 $ 14,301 | $ 14,956
Contra Costa County ERA Accounting Manager 100.0 | 1000 $ 9,577| $ 9,812 $ 11,500
Median| 1144 950 $11,061] $11,287] $12,852
% +/- Median -15.5% -15.0% -11.8%

69

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Accounting Specialist Il

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base

Cash Cash+ins.

Alameda County ERA Financial Services Specialist Il 122.0 99.7|$ 6446 $ 6,446 $ 8,911
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class

Kern County ERA Fiscal Support Specialist 87.3 922 $ 4319| $ 4578| $ 5,753
Los Angeles County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class

San Diego County ERA Retirement Accounting Specialist 128.1 929| $ 4300| $ 4,558 | $ 5,624
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County ERA Accounting Specialist || 100.0 | 1000 $ 4944 $ 5094 $ 6,712

Median] 122.0 92.9 $4,319 $4,578 $5,753
% +/- Median 12.6% 10.1% 14.3%

70

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Accounting Technician

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA No Comparable Class
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Accounting Technician Il 100.0 | 1000 $ 5957 | $ 6,798| $ 9,615
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS Accounting Clerk Il 119.2 965| $ 5438| $ 5438| $ 6,837
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County Accounting Technician 100.0 | 1000 $ 4,500| $ 4650| $ 6,268
Contra Costa Water District Account Clerk lll 1000 100.0| $ 5881 | $ 5940 $ 8,337
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA Fiscal Support Technician 87.3 922 $ 3627| $ 3,845 $ 5,019
Los Angeles County ERA Accounting Technician |, LACERA 144 .1 96.8| $ 4358 | $ 4,358 | $ 5,932
Marin County ERA Accounting Technician 129.3 ]| 1035 $ 5327| $ 5434 $ 6,354
Orange County ERS Accounting Technician 105.1 950 | $ 4382| $ 4,382| $ 5,944
PERS Accounting Technician 99.3 90.7| $ 3644| $ 3,644| $ 5,190
Sacramento County ERS Accounting Technician 99.3 907 (9% 4697 $ 4697| $ 6,178
San Bernardino County ERA Accounting Technician 88.7 9111 % 4911| $ 5280| $ 6,404
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA Accounting Technician Il 87.7 893| % 5119 $ 5119 $ 7,459
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Accounting Technician Il 1466 | 104.0| $ 4412| $ 4547 | $ 6,534
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Accounting Technician 100.0 | 1000 $ 4,710| $ 4860 $ 6,478
Median| 100.0 96.5 $4,697 $4,697 $6,354
% +/- Median 0.3% 3.4% 1.9%

71

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Administration Manager

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Human Resources Officer, ACERA 122.0 99.7 | $ 11,588 | $ 12,178 | $ 14,643
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Manager lll 180.0 | 104.0| $ 10,398 | $ 10,398 | $ 11,824
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS Human Resources Manager 128.1 929 | $ 12412 $ 12,412 | $ 13,515
Contra Costa County Administrative Services Officer 100.0| 1000 $ 7,843| $ 8,078| $ 9,755
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA Section Head, LACERA 144 1 9.8 $ 10,439 | $ 10,857 | $ 11,901
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS Administrative Services Manager 105.1 95.0| $ 10,704 | $ 11,400 | $ 13,029
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA Human Resources Manager 88.7 911 $ 9,074 $ 10,435| $ 11,645
San Diego County ERA Retirement Services Manager 128.1 929 $ 9529 $ 10,100 | $ 11,197
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Administration Manager 100.0 | 1000 $ 7,825| $ 8,060 $ 9,737
Median] 125.1 95.9 $10,419] $10,646| $11,862
% +/- Median -33.1% -32.1% -21.8%

72

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Administrative Assistant

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base

Cash Cash+ins.

Alameda County ERA Administrative Support Specialist, ACERA 122.0 997 $ 5223| $ 5223| $ 7,687
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Administrative Assistant 100.0| 1000 $ 6,091 | $ 6,949| $ 9,768
City & County of San Francisco ERS |Executive Secretary | 180.0| 1040 $ 5567| $ 5567 | $ 6,992
City of Los Angeles ERS Executive Administrative Assistant || 119.2 95| % 6,737| $ 6,737 | $ 8,136
City of San Diego ERS Executive Secretary 128.1 929 | $ 4741 $ 4741 $ 5,286
Contra Costa County Secretary 100.0| 1000 $ 4,344| $ 4579| $ 6,233
Contra Costa Water District Administrative Secretary 100.0| 1000 $ 6,446| $ 7,032| $ 9,452
Fresno County ERA Administrative Secretary 84.2 89.7| % 4431|$ 4431| $ 5,179
Kern County ERA Office Services Specialist 87.3 922 % 3681| % 3902| % 5,077
Los Angeles County ERA Senior Secretary, LACERA 144 .1 96.8| $ 5054| $ 5054 | $ 6,627
Marin County ERA Senior Secretary 129.3| 1035 $ 5572| $ 5683| $ 6,604
Orange County ERS Executive Secretary |l 105.1 950 | $ 5432| $ 5432| $ 6,993
PERS Administrative Assistant || 99.3 907 % 6,073 % 6,073 % 7,619
Sacramento County ERS Senior Office Specialist 99.3 90.7($ 3,793 $ 3,793 | $ 5,274
San Bernardino County ERA Executive Secretary 88.7 911 $ 4,448 $ 4,782 | $ 5,906
San Diego County ERA Retirement Administrative Secretary 128.1 929| $ 4300| $ 4,558 | $ 5,624
San Joaquin County ERA Senior Office Assistant 87.7 89.3| % 3692| % 3,692| $ 6,032
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Executive Secretary 1466 | 1040| $ 5480| $ 5648 $ 7,635
Sonoma County ERA Administrative Aide 116.9 946 | $ 5216 $ 5850| $ 6,573
State Teachers' Retirement System Administrative Assistant II 99.3 90.7 (% 6,073 $ 6,073| $ 7,619

Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County ERA Administrative Assistant 100.0 | 1000 $ 4,789| $ 4939| $ 6,557
Median| 1026 [ 94.8 $5,219 $5,327 $6,615
% +/- Median -9.0% -7.9% -0.9%

73

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Administrative/HR Coordinator

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Human Resources Technician 122.0 97|% 7814 $ 7,814 | $ 10,279
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Personnel Analyst 180.0| 1040 $ 6,921 | $ 6,921 | $ 8,347
City of Los Angeles ERS Senior Personnel Analyst | 119.2 965| % 9255| % 9,255| $ 10,586
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District Human Resources Supervisor 100.0 | 100.0| $ 10,781 | $ 11,671 | $ 14,126
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA Supervising Administrative Asst. Il, LACERA 1441 96.8| $ 7974 $ 7974 | $ 9,548
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS Staff Services Manager Il (Supervisory) 99.3 90.7|$ 7639|$ 7639| $ 9,185
Sacramento County ERS Personnel Analyst 99.3 90.7(% 6717 $ 6,717 | $ 8,198
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA Senior Departmental HR Officer 128.1 929| $ 8165 $ 8655| $ 9,721
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System Staff Services Manager Il (Supervisory) 99.3 907 (9% 7639 % 7639| % 9,185
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Administrative/HR Coordinator 100.0| 1000 $ 7,318| $ 7,553 | $ 09,226
Median| 119.2 96.5 $7,814 $7,814 $9,548
% +/- Median -6.8% -3.5% -3.5%

74

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Assistant General Counsel

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base

Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA No Comparable Class
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County Assistant County Counsel 100.0 | 100.0 | $ 13,597 | $ 13,832 | $ 15,547
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA No Comparable Class
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County ERA Assistant General Counsel 100.0 | 100.0
Median I.D. I.D. I.D. I.D. I.D.

% +/- Median

75

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Benefits Manager

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Retirement Benefits Manager 122.0 99.7 | $ 11,588 | $ 12,178 | $ 14,643
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS |Manager IV 180.0| 104.0| $ 11,161 | $ 11,161 | $ 12,586
City of Los Angeles ERS Chief Benefits Analyst 119.2 9.5 $ 13,662 | $ 13,662 | $ 15,061
City of San Diego ERS Benefits Manager 128.1 929 $ 15549 § 15549 | § 16,652
Contra Costa County Employee Benefits Manager 100.0 | 1000 $ 8,908 | $ 9,143 | $ 10,827
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA Division Manager, LACERA 1441 96.8| $ 12,968 | $ 13,487 | $ 14,784
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS Member Services Director 105.1 95.0| $ 10,470 | $ 11,151 | $ 12,780
PERS Deputy Executive Officer, Benefits Admin 99.3 90.7 | $ 11,599 | $ 11,599 | $ 13,195
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Services Manager 99.3 90.7($ 9877 | $ 10,306 | $ 11,790
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Manager 128.1 929 $ 9529 $ 10,100 | $ 11,197
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Benefits Manager 1466 | 104.0| $ 10,263 | $ 10,579 | $ 12,589
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System Career Executive Assignment (Level B) 99.3 90.7 | $ 11,287 | $ 11,287 | $ 12,852
Ventura County ERA Retirement Operations Manager 114.4 955| $ 8457 | $ 9,364 | $ 10,008
Contra Costa County ERA Benefits Manager 100.0 | 1000 $ 9,577| $ 9,812 $ 11,500
Median| 119.2 95.5 $11,161 $11,161 $12,780
% +/- Median -16.5% -13.7% -11.1%

76

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Benefits Program Coordinator

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base

Cash Cash+ins.

Alameda County ERA Retirement Assistant Benefits Manager 122.0 9971 $ 9,848 $ 10,385 | $ 12,850
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class

City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Benefits Supervisor 180.0| 1040 $ 8225| $ 8225| $ 9,651
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class

City of San Diego ERS Supervising Management Analyst 128.1 929| % 7281|$ 7,281| $ 8,384
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class

Fresno County ERA Retirement Coordinator Supervisor 84.2 89.7| % 4678| $ 4678| $ 5,426

Kern County ERA Retirement Supervisor 87.3 922 % 6216 $ 6,589 | $ 7,763

Los Angeles County ERA Section Head, LACERA 144 1 9.8 $ 10,439 | $ 10,857 | $ 11,901

Marin County ERA Retirement Benefits Supervisor 129.3| 1035 $ 6,504| $ 6634 | $ 7,557

Orange County ERS Member Services Manager 105.1 950| $ 8575 $ 9,133 | $ 10,763

PERS Supervising Benefit Program Specialist, CALPERS 99.3 90.7| $ 4405 $ 4,405| $ 5,950

Sacramento County ERS Retirement Services Supervisor 99.3 90.7($ 5716 $ 5716 | $ 7,197

San Bernardino County ERA Retirement Specialist Supervisor 88.7 911 $ 5987 | $ 6,436 | $ 7,561

San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Supervisor 128.1 929| % 6355 % 6,737 | $ 7,803
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class

Sonoma County ERA Benefits Coordinator 116.9 946 | $ 6598 $ 7,381 | $ 8,159

State Teachers' Retirement System Pension Program Supervisor 99.3 90.7(% 6377 $ 6377 | $ 7,923

Ventura County ERA Staff Services Manager | 114.4 9551 % 78711 % 8716| $ 9,358

Contra Costa County ERA Benefits Program Coordinator 100.0| 1000 $ 7,316| $ 7551 | $ 09,224

Median| 114.4 92.9 $6,504 $6,737 $7,923
% +/- Median 11.1% 10.8% 14.1%

7

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Chief Executive Officer

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA CEO, ACERA 122.0 99.7 [ $ 21,313 [ $ 22,835 | $§ 25,299
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [Scope too Large
City & County of San Francisco ERS |Department Head V 180.0 | 104.0| $ 20,996 | $ 20,996 | $ 22,422
City of Los Angeles ERS General Manager - LACERS 119.2 96.5| $ 21,076 | $ 21,594 | $ 22,993
City of San Diego ERS Retirement Administrator/CEO 128.1 929 | $ 26,247 | $ 26,569 | $ 27,672
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District Scope too Large
Fresno County ERA Scope too Small
Kern County ERA Executive Director 87.3 922 $ 18,163 | $ 19,252 | $ 20,443
Los Angeles County ERA Scope too Large
Marin County ERA Retirement Administrator 129.3 | 1035 $ 18,271 | $ 19,410 | $ 20,332
Orange County ERS Chief Executive Officer 105.1 95.0| $ 21,616 | $ 23,021 | $ 24,657
PERS Scope too Large
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Administrator/CEO 99.3 90.7 ( $ 16,117 | $ 17,314 | $ 18,798
San Bernardino County ERA Chief Executive Officer 88.7 911 $ 20,845 $ 25,307 | $ 26,556
San Diego County ERA Retirement Chief Executive Officer 128.1 929 | $ 21,868 | $ 23,826 | $ 25,050
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Administrator 87.7 89.3| $ 16,840 | $ 18,337 | $ 20,600
San Mateo County ERA Chief Executive Officer/'SAMCERA 146.6 | 104.0| $ 16,718 | $ 18,194 | $ 20,205
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Administrator 116.9 946 | $ 18,080 | $ 19,614 | $ 20,598
State Teachers' Retirement System Scope too Large
Ventura County ERA Retirement Administrator 114.4 955| $ 14,880 | $ 16,720 | $ 17,380
Contra Costa County ERA Chief Executive Officer 100.0 | 100.0| $ 16,535 | $ 17,220 | $ 18,956
Median| 118.1] 94.8] $19,558] $20,305] $21,511
% +/- Median -18.3% -17.9% -13.5%

78

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Chief Investment Officer

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Chief Investment Officer, ACERA 122.0 99.7| $ 16,382 | $ 17,116 | $ 19,581
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS [Scope too Large
City of Los Angeles ERS Chief Investment Officer 119.2 96.5| $ 19543 | $ 19,543 | $ 20,942
City of San Diego ERS Investment Officer 128.1 929 | $ 18,652 | $ 18,652 | $ 19,755
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA Retirement Investment Officer 87.3 922 $ 12,438 | $ 12,438 | $ 12,438
Los Angeles County ERA Scope too Large
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS Chief Investment Officer, Retirement 105.1 95.0| $ 17,453 | $ 18,587 | $ 20,223
PERS Scope too Large
Sacramento County ERS Chief Investment Officer 99.3 90.7 | $ 14,015| $ 14625 | $ 16,109
San Bernardino County ERA Chief Investment Officer 88.7 911 $ 20,035 | $ 23,041 | $ 24,287
San Diego County ERA Retirement Chief Investment Officer 128.1 929 | $ 19,156 | $ 20,305 | $ 21,517
San Joaquin County ERA Scope too Small
San Mateo County ERA Chief Investment Officer 1466 | 104.0| $ 15448 | $ 16,791 | $ 18,802
Sonoma County ERA Scope too Small
State Teachers' Retirement System Scope too Large
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Chief Investment Officer 100.0 | 100.0 | $ 14,587 | $ 14,822 | $ 16,544
Median| 119.2 | 929 $17,453[ $18,587| $19,755
% +/- Median -19.6% -25.4% -19.4%

79

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Communications Technician

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA No Comparable Class
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Graphics Technician 100.0| 1000 $ 7,556 | $ 8,596 | $ 11,442
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County Community & Medial Relations Specialist 100.0 | 1000 $ 5638| $ 5873| $ 7,535
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA Marketing & Promotions Assistant 87.3 922 $% 3608| % 3,825| $ 5,000
Los Angeles County ERA Graphics Artist, LACERA 144 1 9%6.8[% 5550 % 5550 % 7,123
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS Information Officer | (Specialist) 99.3 90.7| $ 6,073| $ 6,073| $ 7,619
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA Senior Retirement Benefits Specialist 116.9 946 | % 5391| $ 6,025| $ 6,750
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA Retirement Communications Specialist 114.4 955| % 5257| $ 5821 $ 6,457
Contra Costa County ERA Communications Technician 100.0 | 1000 $ 4944 $ 5094 $ 6,712
Median| 100.0 95.5 $5,550 $5,873 $7,123
% +/- Median -12.2% -15.3% -6.1%

80

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Communications Coordinator

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Communications Manager, ACERA 122.0 99.7| % 6883| % 7,332| $ 9,796
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Communication Services Manager 100.0 | 100.0 | $ 11,047 | $ 12,846 | $ 15,757
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS Public Information Director | 119.2 965| % 9634| $ 9634 | $ 11,033
City of San Diego ERS Communications Manager 128.1 929 | $ 15549 | $ 15549 | $ 16,652
Contra Costa County Departmental Comm & Media Rel Coord 100.0| 1000 $ 6,593 | $ 6,828 | $ 8,497
Contra Costa Water District Public Information Specialist 100.0 | 1000 $ 8537 | $ 9,694 | $ 12,131
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA Creative Coordinator, LACERA 144 .1 96.8| $ 8194 | $ 8,522 | $ 9,342
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS Public Relations Analyst 105.1 950| $ 8575 $ 9,133 | $ 10,763
PERS Information Officer Il 99.3 90.7(% 7278 % 7278 $ 8,824
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA Communications Officer 88.7 911 $ 7,744 $ 8325| $ 9,450
San Diego County ERA Retirement Senior Communications Officer 128.1 929| $ 6868| $ 7,280| $ 8,367
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Communications Specialist 1466 | 104.0| $ 7,293| $ 7,517 | $ 9,504
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System Information Officer 99.3 90.7($ 7278 $ 7278| $ 8,824
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Communications Coordinator 100.0 | 1000 $ 7529| $ 7,764 | $ 9,439
Median| 105.1 96.5 $7,744 $8,325 $9,504
% +/- Median -2.9% -71.2% -0.7%

81

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Compliance Officer

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Compliance Officer, ACERA 122.0 97| $% 7420 $ 7,885| $ 10,350
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA Legislative Affairs Officer, LACERA 144 1 96.8| $ 9570 $ 9,953 | $ 10,910
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA Compliance Officer 88.7 911 $ 11,061 $ 11,891 | $ 13,015
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Compliance Officer 100.0 | 1000 $ 9,577| $ 9,812 $ 11,500
Median] 122.0 96.8 $9,570 $9,953| $10,910
% +/- Median 0.1% -1.4% 5.1%

82

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA

Counselor I Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis
. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Retirement Specialist Il 122.0 997 $ 4955 $ 4955| $ 7,420
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS |Assistant Retirement Analyst 180.0| 1040 $ 6,046 | $ 6,046 | $ 7,472
City of Los Angeles ERS Benefits Specialist 119.2 965| % 5936 | $ 5936 | $ 7,267
City of San Diego ERS Retirement Counselor 128.1 929| % 5881| % 5881| $ 6,426
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA Retirement Coordinator Il 84.2 89.7| % 3872| $ 3,872| $ 4,620
Kern County ERA Retirement Services Representative I 87.3 922 $ 5016 $ 5317| $ 6,492
Los Angeles County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist |l 144 .1 96.8| $ 4992 $ 4992 $ 6,565
Marin County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist 129.3 ] 1035 $ 5580| $ 5692| $ 6,612
Orange County ERS Retirement Program Specialist 105.1 950 | $ 4,737| $ 4737| $ 6,298
PERS Benefit Program Specialist, CALPERS 99.3 90.7$ 3644 $ 3644 $ 5,190
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Benefits Specialist Lv 2 99.3 90.7($ 4516 $ 4516 | $ 5,998
San Bernardino County ERA Retirement Specialist 88.7 9111 % 4911| $ 5280| $ 6,404
San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Associate 128.1 929| $ 4300| $ 4,558 | $ 5,624
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Services Officer 87.7 89.3| % 6,408| $ 6,408| $ 8,748
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Analyst 1466 | 104.0| $ 5490| $ 5659 | $ 7,646
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist Il 116.9 946 | $ 4765 $ 5400| $ 6,117
State Teachers' Retirement System Pension Program Representative 99.3 907 ($ 3644 $ 3644 | $ 5,190
Ventura County ERA Program Administrator I 114.4 955| % 6664| $ 7,379 $ 8,019
Contra Costa County ERA Counselor Il 100.0 | 1000 $ 4944 $ 5094 $ 6,712
Median| 115.7 93.8 $4,973 $5,298 $6,459
% +/- Median -0.6% -4.0% 3.8%

83

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Deputy CEO

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

Survey Agency

Comparable Class

Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Base+ Base+
Cash Cash+Ins.

ERI Wage Adj.

ERICOL Wage Base

Alameda County ERA

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District

City & County of San Francisco ERS
City of Los Angeles ERS

City of San Diego ERS

Contra Costa County

Contra Costa Water District

Fresno County ERA

Kern County ERA

Los Angeles County ERA

Marin County ERA

Orange County ERS

PERS

Sacramento County ERS

San Bernardino County ERA

San Diego County ERA

San Joaquin County ERA

San Mateo County ERA

Sonoma County ERA

State Teachers' Retirement System
Ventura County ERA

Assistant CEO, ACERA

No Comparable Class

No Comparable Class

Assistant General Manager - LACERS
No Comparable Class

No Comparable Class

No Comparable Class

Assistant Retirement Administrator
Assistant Executive Director
Assistant Executive Officer
Assistant Retirement Administrator
No Comparable Class

No Comparable Class

Asst. Retirement Admin./CBO

No Comparable Class

Retirement Assistant Administrator
Assistant Retirement Administrator
Assistant Executive Officer
Assistant Retirement Administrator
Career Executive Assignment (Level C)
No Comparable Class

122.0 99.7 $ 16,382 $ 17,116 | $ 19,581

119.2 9.5 $ 15378 $ 15,378 | § 16,777

84.2 89.7(% 8521 % 8521| § 8,521
87.3 922 | $ 12,438 | $ 13,184 [ $ 14,375
1441 96.8 | $ 14,987 | $ 15,586 [ $ 17,860
129.3 | 1035 $ 12,078 | $ 12,320 | $ 13,242
99.3 90.7 | $ 11,921 | $ 12,439 [ $ 13,923
128.1 929 | $ 16,530 | $ 17,521 [ $ 18,720
87.7 89.3| $ 13,195 $ 13,459 [ $§ 15,722
1466 | 1040 $ 13,100 | $ 14,371 | $ 16,382
116.9 946 | $ 11,125 $ 12,009 [ $ 12,869
99.3 90.7 | $ 11,947 | $ 11,947 [ $ 13,512

Contra Costa County ERA

Deputy CEO

100.0 | 100.0 [ $ 11,982 [ $ 12,217 [ § 13,921

Median
% +/- Median

118.1 93.8 $12,769| $13,322| $15,048
-6.6% -9.0% -8.1%

84

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
General Counsel

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Chief Counsel, ACERA 122.0 99.7 [ $ 15,735 $ 16,450 | $ 18,914
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS No Comparable Class
City of San Diego ERS Scope too Large
Contra Costa County Deputy County Counsel - Advanced EX 100.0 | 100.0 | $ 12,556 | $ 12,791 | $ 14,500
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA Retirement General Counsel Il 87.3 922 | $ 13465 $ 14,273 | $ 15,464
Los Angeles County ERA Scope too Large
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS Scope too Large
Sacramento County ERS General Counsel 99.3 90.7 | $ 12947 | $ 13,510 | $ 14,994
San Bernardino County ERA Chief Counsel 88.7 91.1( $ 20,035 | $ 23,041 | $ 24,287
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA Chief Deputy County Counsel 1466 | 104.0| $ 15923 | $ 16,412 | $ 18,416
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System Scope too Large
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA General Counsel 100.0 | 100.0 | $ 12,475| $ 12,710 | $ 14,418
Median] 99.7 96.0 $14,600] $15,343| $16,940
% +/- Median -17.0% -20.7% -17.5%

85

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA

Information Systems Programmer/Analyst

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Retirement System Program Analyst, ACERA 122.0 9971 % 9,020 $ 9,020 | $ 11,485
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Programmer Analyst 100.0 | 1000 $ 9,831 | $ 11,154 | $ 14,042
City & County of San Francisco ERS |IS Programmer Analyst - Senior 180.0| 1040 $ 7,714 $ 7,714 $ 9,140
City of Los Angeles ERS Programmer/Analyst IV 119.2 965| % 9106 | $ 9,106 | $ 10,505
City of San Diego ERS Information Systems Analyst IV 128.1 929| % 7281|$ 7,281| $ 8,384
Contra Costa County Information Systems Programmer/Analyst || 100.0| 1000 $ 6,121 | $ 6,356 | $ 8,021
Contra Costa Water District Senior System Analyst 100.0| 1000 $ 9,812 | $ 10,451 | $ 12,904
Fresno County ERA Systems and Procedures Analyst IlI 84.2 89.7| % 6352| % 6,352| $ 7,100
Kern County ERA Retirement Technology Systems Administrator 87.3 9221 % 6901 $ 7,315 $ 8,490
Los Angeles County ERA Data Systems Analyst II, LACERA 144 .1 96.8| $ 7,723| $ 7,723 | $ 9,297
Marin County ERA Dept. Technology & Support Specialist 129.3| 1035 $ 7,106| $ 7,248| $ 8,169
Orange County ERS Systems/Programmer Analyst Il 105.1 950| $ 7,488 $ 7,488 | $ 9,050
PERS Associate Information Systems Analyst (Specialist) 99.3 90.7| $ 6697| $ 6,697| $ 8,243
Sacramento County ERS Information Technology Analyst Lv 2 99.3 907 (% 7641 $ 7641 $ 9,122
San Bernardino County ERA Departmental Systems Engineer 88.7 911 $ 10,018 | $ 10,770 | $ 11,894
San Diego County ERA Retirement Technology Systems Specialist 128.1 929| $ 8307| $ 8805| $ 9,898
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA Information Technology Analyst 1466 | 104.0| $ 7,897 | $ 8,140 | $ 10,127
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System Associate Information Systems Analyst (Specialist) 99.3 907 (% 6697 $ 6697 | $ 8,243
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Information Systems Programmer/Analyst 100.0 | 1000 $ 7,09 | $ 7,331 $ 9,004
Median| 102.6 95.8 $7,677 $7,677 $9,131
% +/- Median -8.2% -4.7% -1.4%

86

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA

Information Technology Coordinator Il

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base

Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA No Comparable Class
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class

City & County of San Francisco ERS |IS Business Analyst - Senior 180.0| 1040 $ 8,504 | $ 8504 | $ 9,930

City of Los Angeles ERS Senior Systems Analyst | 119.2 965| % 8896 | $ 8,896 | $ 10,228
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County Network Administrator Il 100.0| 1000 $ 7,410| $ 7645| $ 9,319

Contra Costa Water District Senior Network Analyst 100.0| 1000 $ 9,812 | $ 10,451 | $ 12,904
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class

Kern County ERA Network Systems Administrator 87.3 922 $% 7,702 $ 8,164 | $ 9,338

Los Angeles County ERA Data Systems Coordinator, LACERA 144 .1 96.8| $ 9,087| $ 9,450 | $ 10,359
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS No Comparable Class
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class

Contra Costa County ERA Information Technology Coordinator Il 100.0| 1000 $ 7,172| $ 7,407 | $ 9,080

Median] 109.6 98.4 $8,700 $8,700[ $10,079
% +/- Median -21.3% -17.5% -11.0%

87

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Investment Analyst

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Investment Analyst, ACERA 122.0 97|% 7879 $ 8357 | $ 10,822
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Security Analyst 180.0| 1040 $ 8,329| $ 8,329| $ 09,755
City of Los Angeles ERS Investment Officer 119.2 96.5| $ 12,753 | $ 12,753 | $ 14,085
City of San Diego ERS Assistant Investment Officer 128.1 929 | $ 12412 $ 12,412 | $ 13,515
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA Financial Analyst Il, LACERA 1441 96.8| $ 12,968 | $ 13,487 | $ 14,784
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS Investment Analyst 105.1 950| $ 8575 $ 9,133 | $ 10,763
PERS Investment Officer Ill, CALPERS 99.3 90.7 [ $ 10,247 [ $ 10,247 | $ 11,793
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Investment Analyst Lv 2 99.3 907 (% 7,388 | $ 7,38 | $ 8,870
San Bernardino County ERA Investment Analyst 88.7 911 $ 7,744 $ 8325| $ 9,450
San Diego County ERA Retirement Investment Analyst 128.1 929| % 8101| $ 8587 | $ 9,679
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Investment Analyst Il 1466 | 104.0| $ 8303| $ 8,558 | $ 10,545
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Investment Analyst 116.9 946 | % 8110 $ 8,927 | $ 9,732
State Teachers' Retirement System Investment Officer Ill, CALSTRS 99.3 90.7 | $ 10,247 | $ 10,247 | $ 11,793
Ventura County ERA No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County ERA Investment Analyst 100.0 | 1000 $ 9,096| $ 9,331 | $ 11,016
Median| 1192 94.6 $8,329 $8,927[ $10,763
% +/- Median 8.4% 4.3% 2.3%

88

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA

IT Manager Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis
. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Project & Information Services Mgr, ACERA 122.0 99.7 | $ 11,588 | $ 12,178 | $ 14,643
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [Information Technology Administrator 100.0 | 100.0 | $ 11,386 | $ 13,023 | $ 15,940
City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Manager lll 180.0 | 104.0| $ 10,398 | $ 10,398 | $ 11,824
City of Los Angeles ERS Information Systems Manager | 119.2 965 | $ 11,622 $ 11,522 $ 12,921
City of San Diego ERS Chief Information Officer 128.1 929 $ 12,412 $ 12,412 | § 13,515
Contra Costa County Information Systems Manager Il 100.0 | 1000 $ 9,435| $ 9,670 $ 11,358
Contra Costa Water District IS Manager 100.0 | 100.0 | $ 12,787 | $ 14,199 | $ 16,671
Fresno County ERA No Comparable Class
Kern County ERA Retirement Information Technology Manager 87.3 922 % 8137| $ 8625| $ 9,816
Los Angeles County ERA Information Systems Manager, LACERA 144 .1 96.8| $ 13,941 | $ 14,499 | $ 15,893
Marin County ERA Principal Systems Analyst 129.3| 1035 $ 9,792| $ 9,988 | $ 10,911
Orange County ERS Information Technology Supervisor 105.1 950| $ 9,785 $ 10,421 | $ 12,051
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA Information Services Division Chief 88.7 911 $ 12,013 | $ 13,815| $ 15,035
San Diego County ERA Retirement IT Services Manager 128.1 929 | $ 11,758 | $ 12,463 | $ 13,567
San Joaquin County ERA Dept. Information Systems Manager 87.7 89.3| $ 10,543 | $ 10,649 | $ 12,388
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Chief Technology Officer 1466 | 104.0| $ 10,640 | $ 10,967 | $ 12,978
Sonoma County ERA Dept. Information Systems Manager 116.9 946 | $ 9410 $ 10,256 | $ 11,085
State Teachers' Retirement System Chief Technology Officer 99.3 90.7 | $ 11,287 | $ 11,287 | $ 12,852
Ventura County ERA Senior Office Systems Coordinator 114.4 955| % 7985| $ 8,842| $§ 9,485
Contra Costa County ERA IT Manager 100.0 | 1000 $ 9,189 | $ 9424 | $ 11,110
Median| 1157 96.0| $10,964] $11,127] $12,887
% +/- Median -19.3% -18.1% -16.0%

89

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Member Services Technician

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

Survey Agency

Comparable Class

Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Base+ Base+
Cash Cash+Ins.

ERI Wage Adj.

ERICOL Wage Base

Alameda County ERA

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District

City & County of San Francisco ERS
City of Los Angeles ERS

City of San Diego ERS

Contra Costa County

Contra Costa Water District

Fresno County ERA

Kern County ERA

Los Angeles County ERA

Retirement Support Specialist
No Comparable Class
Benefits Technician

No Comparable Class
Retirement Assistant

No Comparable Class

No Comparable Class

No Comparable Class

No Comparable Class

No Comparable Class

122.0 9.7(% 4130 $ 4,130 $ 6,595
180.0| 1040 ( $ 4,786 $ 4,786 | $ 6,211

128.1 929 (% 4121 $ 4121 | $ 4,666

Marin County ERA Retirement Member Services Technician 129.3]| 1035 $ 4,525| $ 4616 $ 5,536
Orange County ERS Retirement Benefits Technician 105.1 950 | $ 3,725| $ 3,725| $ 5,287
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA No Comparable Class
San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Clerk 128.1 929 | $ 3468 | $ 3,676 | $ 4,742
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Services Associate 87.7 893| % 5272|$ 5272 $ 7,612
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Support Specialist 146.6 | 1040 $ 4,540| $ 4680| $ 6,667
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA Technical Specialist IV - MB 114.4 955| % 4,795| $ 5309| $ 5,944
Contra Costa County ERA Member Services Technician 100.0 | 1000 $ 4,315| $ 4465| $ 6,083
Median| 128.1 955 $4,525 $4,616 $5,944
% +/- Median -4.9% -3.4% 2.3%

90

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Member Svcs Data Specialist

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Retirement Specialist Il 122.0 997 $ 4955 $ 4955| $ 7,420
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS |Assistant Retirement Analyst 180.0| 1040 $ 6,046 | $ 6,046 | $ 7,472
City of Los Angeles ERS Benefits Specialist 119.2 965| % 5936 | $ 5936 | $ 7,267
City of San Diego ERS Retirement Counselor 128.1 929| % 5881| % 5881| $ 6,426
Contra Costa County No Comparable Class
Contra Costa Water District No Comparable Class
Fresno County ERA Retirement Coordinator Il 84.2 89.7| % 3872| $ 3,872| $ 4,620
Kern County ERA Retirement Services Representative I 87.3 922 $ 5016 $ 5317| $ 6,492
Los Angeles County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist |l 144 .1 96.8| $ 4992 $ 4992 $ 6,565
Marin County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist 129.3 ] 1035 $ 5580| $ 5692| $ 6,612
Orange County ERS Retirement Program Specialist 105.1 950 | $ 4,737| $ 4737| $ 6,298
PERS No Comparable Class
Sacramento County ERS Retirement Benefits Specialist Lv 2 99.3 90.7($ 4516 $ 4516 | $ 5,998
San Bernardino County ERA Retirement Specialist 88.7 9111 % 4911| $ 5280| $ 6,404
San Diego County ERA Retirement Member Services Associate 128.1 929| $ 4300| $ 4,558 | $ 5,624
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Services Officer 87.7 89.3| % 6,408| $ 6,408| $ 8,748
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Analyst 1466 | 104.0| $ 5490| $ 5659 | $ 7,646
Sonoma County ERA Retirement Benefits Specialist Il 116.9 946 | $ 4765 $ 5400| $ 6,117
State Teachers' Retirement System No Comparable Class
Ventura County ERA Program Administrator I 114.4 955| % 6664| $ 7,379 $ 8,019
Contra Costa County ERA Member Svcs Data Specialist 100.0 | 1000 $ 4944 $ 5094 $ 6,712
Median| 118.1[ 94.8 $5,004 $5,358 $6,528
% +/- Median -1.2% -5.2% 2.7%

91

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Office Specialist

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Clerk 11 122.0 97(% 3773 % 3773 $ 6,238
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Administrative Technician 100.0 | 1000 $ 5957 | $ 6,798| $ 9,615
City & County of San Francisco ERS [No Comparable Class
City of Los Angeles ERS Senior Clerk Typist 119.2 9%5(% 5149 $ 5149 | $ 6,548
City of San Diego ERS Clerical Assistant Il 128.1 929 (% 3247 % 3247 $ 3,792
Contra Costa County Clerk - Specialist Level 100.0 | 1000 $ 4,157 | $ 4,307 | $ 5,925
Contra Costa Water District Office Services Clerk 1000 1000 | $ 5177 | $ 5229 $ 7,623
Fresno County ERA Office Assistant Il 84.2 89.7| % 3234|$ 3234 | $ 3,982
Kern County ERA Office Services Technician 87.3 922 $ 3251| $ 3,446 | $ 4,620
Los Angeles County ERA Intermediate Typist Clerk, LACERA 144 .1 96.8| $ 3440| $ 3,440| $ 5,013
Marin County ERA Administrative Services Technician 129.3] 1035 $ 5233| $ 5338| $ 6,259
Orange County ERS Office Specialist 105.1 950 | $ 3842 | $ 3,842 | $ 5,404
PERS Office Technician (Typing) 99.3 90.7$ 3707 % 3,707 | $ 5,253
Sacramento County ERS Office Specialist Lv 2 99.3 907 (% 3878 $ 3878| $ 5,359
San Bernardino County ERA Office Specialist 88.7 911 $ 3649 $ 3,923| $ 5,047
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA Office Assistant 87.7 89.3|$% 3552| % 3,552| $ 5,892
San Mateo County ERA No Comparable Class
Sonoma County ERA Senior Office Assistant 116.9 946 | $ 4,081 $ 4716 | $ 5,426
State Teachers' Retirement System Office Technician (Typing) 99.3 90.7($ 3707 $ 3,707 | $ 5,253
Ventura County ERA Office Assistant Il 114.4 955| $ 3,034| $ 3,321 $ 3,940
Contra Costa County ERA Office Specialist 100.0 | 1000 $ 4,315| $ 4465| $ 6,083
Median| 100.0 94.8 $3,740 $3,808 $5,381
% +/- Median 13.3% 14.7% 11.5%

92

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Retirement Accountant

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Retirement Accountant |l 122.0 9971 $% 6890 $ 6,890| $ 9,354
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District |Accountant 100.0| 1000 $ 7,740| $ 8,803 | $ 11,653
City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Accountant Il 180.0| 1040 $ 6,152| $ 6,152 | $ 7,578
City of Los Angeles ERS Accountant || 119.2 965| % 5904 $ 5904 (% 7,235
City of San Diego ERS Accountant IlI 128.1 929 (% 6460 $ 6,460| $ 7,005
Contra Costa County Accountant IlI 100.0 | 1000 $ 6,013| $ 6,248| $ 7,913
Contra Costa Water District Accountant || 1000 1000| $ 7,857| $ 8,378 $ 10,816
Fresno County ERA Senior Accountant 84.2 89.7| % 5978 $ 5978 $ 6,725
Kern County ERA Accountant || 87.3 922 $ 5379|$ 5701| $ 6,876
Los Angeles County ERA Accountant, LACERA 144 .1 96.8| $ 5496 | $ 5496 | $ 7,069
Marin County ERA Senior Accountant 1293 1035 $ 7,131 | $ 7274 $ 8,194
Orange County ERS Accountant/Auditor Il 105.1 950| $ 6,207| $ 6,207 | $ 7,769
PERS Associate Accounting Analyst 99.3 90.7|$ 6377 % 6377 $ 7,923
Sacramento County ERS Senior Accountant 99.3 90.7 (% 7,090 ($ 7,090 | $ 8,572
San Bernardino County ERA Accountant 88.7 911 $ 5987| $ 6,436 | $ 7,560
San Diego County ERA Retirement Accountant 128.1 929|$ 5740| $ 6,084 | $ 7,150
San Joaquin County ERA Retirement Investment Accountant 87.7 893| % 6824 $ 6,824 | $ 9,164
San Mateo County ERA Retirement Accountant II 1466 104.0| $ 5747 | $ 5924 $ 7,911
Sonoma County ERA Accountant Il 116.9 946 | $ 6277 $ 6911 | $ 7,647
State Teachers' Retirement System Associate Accounting Analyst 99.3 90.7(% 6377 $ 6377 | $ 7,923
Ventura County ERA Accounting Officer I 114.4 955| % 5199| $§ 5692( $ 6,311
Contra Costa County ERA Retirement Accountant 100.0 | 1000 $ 6,201 | $ 6,436 $ 8,102
Median| 105.1 95.0 $6,207 $6,377 $7,769
% +/- Median -0.1% 0.9% 4.1%

93

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Ralph Andersen & Associates

Contra Costa County ERA
Supervising Accountant

Cost of Living and Wage Differential Analysis

. | Wage Adj. | Wage Adj.
Survey Agency Comparable Class ERI COL ERI Wage Adj. Bise+ J B%se+ J
Wage Base
Cash Cash+ins.
Alameda County ERA Retirement Associate Accounting Mgr 122.0 9971 $ 9,848 $ 10,385 | $ 12,850
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District [No Comparable Class
City & County of San Francisco ERS  |Accountant IV 180.0| 1040 $ 8619| $ 8,619 | $ 10,045
City of Los Angeles ERS Principal Accountant Il 119.2 96.5| $ 9,003| $ 9,003| $ 10,335
City of San Diego ERS No Comparable Class
Contra Costa County Supervising Accountant 100.0| 1000 $ 6,819| $ 7,054 | $ 8,724
Contra Costa Water District Supervising Accountant 100.0 | 1000 $ 9,812 | $ 11,046 | $ 13,493
Fresno County ERA Supervising Accountant 84.2 89.7| % 6518 $ 6,518| $ 7,266
Kern County ERA No Comparable Class
Los Angeles County ERA Accounting Officer Il, LACERA 144 .1 96.8| $ 7665| % 7,665| $ 9,239
Marin County ERA No Comparable Class
Orange County ERS Finance Manager 105.1 950| $ 8575 $ 9,133 | $ 10,763
PERS Accounting Administrator | Supervisor 99.3 90.7| $ 6,958| $ 6,958 | $ 8,504
Sacramento County ERS No Comparable Class
San Bernardino County ERA Senior Accountant 88.7 911 $ 7,744 $ 8325| $ 9,450
San Diego County ERA No Comparable Class
San Joaquin County ERA No Comparable Class
San Mateo County ERA Senior Accountant 1466 | 104.0| $ 7,048| $ 7,264 | $ 9,252
Sonoma County ERA No Comparable Class
State Teachers' Retirement System Accounting Administrator | Supervisor 99.3 907 (% 6958 $ 6,958 | $ 8,504
Ventura County ERA Fiscal Manager I 114.4 955| $ 8457 | $ 9,364 | $ 10,008
Contra Costa County ERA Supervising Accountant 100.0 | 1000 $ 6,962| % 7,197 | $ 8,868
Median| 105.1 96.5 $7,744 $8,325 $9,450
% +/- Median -11.2% -15.7% -6.6%

94

Data Effective October 2013

Print Date: 1/9/2014



Appendix

APPENDIX C
SALARY RECOMMENDATIONS

95

Page C-1



Line

© 0O N O O B W N -

N N N N DN DN A A A
O W N =2 O O 0o N O O b W N = O

Ralph Andersen & Associates

DRAFT

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association

Salary Recommendations

Salary Ranges set Using ERI Adjusted Base+Cash+Ins. Target **

Job Titl Current EBF‘E"IS/ET goa:tgr]cfl +-% Internal Ali t/Salary Setting Rational
ob Title Range Max | Cash+Ins. ontre Change nternal Alignment/Salary Setting Rationale
Target
Chief Executive Officer $ 16,535|$18,764 | $ 18,764 | 13.5%|Benchmark; set to market
Deputy CEO $ 11,982 |$12,952 | % 12,952 8.1%|Benchmark; set to market
Compliance Officer $ 9,577 $ 10,702 | 11.8%]|Same as Accounting Manager
General Counsel $ 12,475 | $14,657 | $ 14,657 | 17.5%|Benchmark; set to market
Assistant General Counsel $ 12,214 -- |Approx. 20% below General Counsel
Chief Investment Officer $ 14587 | $17,418 | $ 17,418 | 19.4%|Benchmark; set to market
Investment Analyst $ 909 |% 8891|% 9,096 0.0%|Benchmark; set to market; SCS*
Accounting Manager $ 9,577 1$10,702 | $ 10,702 | 11.8%|Benchmark; set to market
Supervising Accountant $ 6962 |% 74191% 7,419 6.6%|Benchmark; set to market
Retirement Accountant $ 6201|9% 5956|% 6,201 0.0%|Benchmark; set to market; SCS*
Accounting Specialist Il $ 5,702 $ 5,702 0.0%|Approx. 15% above Accounting Specialist II; SCS*
Accounting Specialist Il $ 4944 $ 4,945 0.0%|Approx. 5% above Accounting Technician
Accounting Specialist | $ 4,287 $ 4,300 0.3%|Approx. 15% below Accounting Specialist I
Accounting Technician $ 4710|$ 46229 4,710 0.0%|Benchmark; set to market; SCS*
Administration Manager $ 7825 $ 9,087 | 16.1%|Approx. 20% above Administrative/HR Coordinator
Administrative/HR Coordinator $ 7318|% 7572|9% 7,572 3.5%|Benchmark; set to market
Administrative Assistant $ 4789|9% 4831|% 4,831 0.9%|Benchmark; set to market
Office Specialist $ 4,315 $ 4,315 0.0%]|Approx. 15% below Administrative Assistant; SCS*
Communications Coordinator $ 7529|% 7581]|% 7,581 0.7%|Benchmark; set to market
Communications Technician $ 4944 |$ 5247 |$ 5,247 6.1%|Benchmark; set to market

** Current Range Max Adjusted by Market Differential to Median - Base + Cash + Insurance; ERI Economic Adjustment for Market Differences

SCS* - Same as Current Salary

1

Print Date: 1/10/2014




Line

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Ralph Andersen & Associates

DRAFT

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association

Salary Recommendations

Salary Ranges set Using ERI Adjusted Base+Cash+Ins. Target **

. Current i;'s'zil Range +- % . . .
Job Title Range Max | Cash+Ins. ngitr:?I Change Internal Alignment/Salary Setting Rationale
Target
IT Manager $ 9,189 |%$10,658 | % 10,658 | 16.0%|Benchmark; set to market
Information Systems Programmer/Analyst |$ 7,096 ($ 7,197 | $ 7,197 1.4%]|Benchmark; set to market
Information Technology Coordinator Il $ 7172 |$ 7,961 |$ 7,961 | 11.0%|Benchmark; set to market
Information Technology Coordinator | $ 6,238 $ 6,923 | 11.0%|Approx. 15% below Information Technology Coordinator I
Benefits Manager $ 9,577 |%$10,643 ]| % 10,643 | 11.1%|Benchmark; set to market
Benefits Program Coordinator $ 7,316 $ 7,572 3.5%]|Same as Administrative/HR Coordinator
Counselor llI $ 5,702 $ 5,702 0.0%|Approx. 15% above Counselor II; SCS*
Counselor Il $ 4944 |$ 4764 |$ 4,944 0.0%|Benchmark; set to market; SCS*
Counselor | $ 4,287 $ 4,299 0.3%|Approx. 15% below Counselor I
Sr. Member Svcs Data Specialist $ 5,702 $ 5,702 0.0%|Approx. 15% above Member Svcs Data Specialist; SCS*
Member Svcs Data Specialist $ 4944 19% 4812 |$ 4,944 0.0%|Benchmark; set to market; SCS*
Member Services Technician $ 4315|% 4219]|9% 4,315 0.0%|Benchmark; set to market; SCS*

** Current Range Max Adjusted by Market Differential to Median - Base + Cash + Insurance; ERI Economic Adjustment for Market Differences

SCS* - Same as Current Salary

2

Print Date: 1/10/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

DRAFT

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association

Proposed Salary Ranges *

Job Title Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8

Chief Executive Officer $ 14,702 | $15,437 | $16,209 | $17,019 | $17,870 | $ 18,764

Deputy CEO $ 10,148 |1 $10,655 | $ 11,188 | $ 11,748 | $ 12,335 | $ 12,952
Compliance Officer $ 8385|% 8805|% 9245|9% 9,707 | $10,192 | $ 10,702

General Counsel $ 11,484 |1 $12,059 | $12,661 | $ 13,295 | $ 13,959 | $ 14,657

Assistant General Counsel $ 9,570|%$10,049 | $10,551 | $11,079 | $11,633 | $ 12,214

Chief Investment Officer $ 13,648 | $14,330 | $ 15,047 | $15,799 | $ 16,589 | $ 17,418
Investment Analyst $ 7127 |9% 7483 |% 7,857 |9% 8250|% 8,663|% 9,09
Accounting Manager $ 8385|9% 8805|9% 9,245|% 9,707 | $10,192 | $ 10,702
Supervising Accountant $ 5813|% 6,103 |% 6,409 |9% 6,729 | % 7,065|% 7,419
Retirement Accountant $ 4858|9% 5101 |9 5356 |9% 5624 | % 5905|% 6,201
Accounting Specialist Il $ 4467 % 4691 |9 4925|% 5172 |$ 5430($% 5,702
Accounting Specialist || $ 3875|% 4,069 |9% 4272 (% 4486 |% 4,710 | $ 4,945
Accounting Specialist | $ 3209|% 3,369|% 3538 (|% 3,715(% 3901 (% 4,096 ($ 4,300
Accounting Technician $ 3690 |% 3875|% 4,069 (% 4272 |$ 4486 |3% 4,710
Administration Manager $ 7120|% 7476 |% 7,850 |% 8,242 |$ 8,654 % 9,087
Administrative/HR Coordinator $ 5933|%$ 6230|% 6541|% 6,868 |9% 7,212 |$ 7,572
Administrative Assistant $ 3,786 |9 3975|% 4174 |9$ 4382 |9% 4,601 |% 4,831

Office Specialist $ 3067|% 3220|% 3381|% 3550|9% 3,727 |9% 3914 |$% 4110|$ 4,315
Communications Coordinator $ 5940|9% 6237 |% 6549 |% 6,876 |% 7,220 % 7,581
Communications Technician $ 4111 |9% 4316 |$ 4532 |9% 4,759 |9% 4997 |$ 5,247

IT Manager $ 8351|% 8,769 |% 9,207 |9% 9,667 |%10,151 | $ 10,658
Information Systems Programmer/Analyst |$ 5,639 |% 5921 |% 6,217 |$ 6,528 % 6,854 | $ 7,197
Information Technology Coordinator Il $ 6,238|% 6550|9% 6877 |9 7221|% 7582 |% 7,961
Information Technology Coordinator | $ 5424 |% 5695|% 5980 |9 6,279 | % 6593 |$% 6,923

Print Date: 1/10/2014




Ralph Andersen & Associates

DRAFT

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association

Proposed Salary Ranges *

Job Title Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8

Benefits Manager $ 8339|% 8756 |% 9,194 ($ 9,653 | % 10,136 | $ 10,643

Benefits Program Coordinator $ 5933|% 6,230|% 6541(% 6,868 |% 7,212 |$ 7,572

Counselor Il $ 4467 |9 4691(9% 4925|% 5172 |$ 5430|$ 5,702

Counselor Il $ 3874 |% 4068 |% 4271 (% 4,484 | 4,709 | % 4,944

Counselor | $ 3,208 |9% 3,369 |% 3537 (% 3,714 |$ 3,899 |3% 4,094 |$ 4,299

Sr. Member Svcs Data Specialist $ 4468 |9% 4691 |3% 4926 |% 5172 |$ 5430 (% 5,702

Member Svcs Data Specialist $ 3874 |% 4068 |% 4271 |9$ 4484 |$ 4709 | $ 4,944

Member Services Technician $ 3,067|% 3220|% 3,381 |% 3550 (% 3,727 |$ 3914 |$ 4110 $ 4,315

Print Date: 1/10/2014




KRISTINA M. ROCHIN
P.0. BOX 1555
MARTINEZ, CA 94553

Meeting Date
02/12/14
/PEC j WAgenda Item

129,

October 22, 2013

Marilyn Leedom, CEO <G19
CCCERA Board of Retirement

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Assoclation (CCCERA)

1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, CA 94520

Dear Ms. Leedom,

I am requesting that you bring the following matter to the Retirement Board. I request a review of my
late mother's, Nicole L. Rochin, retirement account.

I .am my mother’s sole survivor, and was 17 years old at the time of her passing. I know for fact that my
mother listed me as her beneficiary whenever indicated, Because of this, it was always my understanding
that if my mother died before she retired, I would be eligible to recelve her monthly retirement benefit

for the rest of my life.

I am now being told that I am only eligible for a refund of my mother’s contributions toward her
retirement. Again, it was her intent that I receive her monthly retirement pension should she pass while
still employed by Contra Costa County. Apparently there is a form she should have completed, Election
of Optional Settlement Allowance 2 and Authorization to File Application for Non-Service Connected
Disability Retirement in the Event of Member’s Death during Active Service. Regardless of whether you
have the form on file, it is my understanding that in the past your Board has granted this type of death

benefit without the completed form.

My mother’s death was unexpected and continues to be extremely traumatic for me. It is difficult to be so
young and on my own, I am trying my best to move forward in life without my mother. As you can
imagine, I am dealing with the reality of having to support myself. This has and continues to be difficult.
I know my mother wanted and planned for me to receive her retirement benefit, so having to fight for
this Is yet an additional burden. I therefore ask you take this matter under further review.

Thank you in advance for your consideration. I would appreclate your acknowledgement of this letter, 1
can be reached at (925) 482-5065,

Sincerely,
Kristina M. Rochin

cc: Adrian Barnes, Union Attorney
Suzie Griffith, ARSCME Local 2700 Business Agent




Duane B, BeesonN

NEeiL BobiNg

RoBeRT BONSALL
GEOFFREY PILLER
CATHERINE E, AROSTEGUI
JorN C, ProvosT
ANDREW H. BAKER
SHEILA K. SEXTON
MATTHEW MORBELLO

BeesoN, TAYER & BobINE

ATTORNEYS AT Law
A PRoFEssIONAL CORPORATION
Ross Housk, Suite 200
483 NINTH STREET
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA ©24607-405|
(510) 625-9700

REC'D NOV 13 2013

SAcRAMENTO OFFICE
520.CapritoL MaLL
SuITe 300
SacraMeENTO, CA 95814-47 14
{916) 325-2100
FAX (916) 325-2120

DoNALp S.TAYER
(18932-2001)

DALE L. BRODSKY
TeAGUE P. PATERSON
CosTA KERESTENZIS
Davio WEINTRAUB .
MARGARET A, GEDDES e
Perer M, McENTEE
SusaN K. GArtgA
VISHTASP SOROUSHIAN
ADRIAN BARNES
CHRISTOPHER HAMMER
DatLisat NisPeEROS
KaTe HeGE

FAX (810) 625-8275

October 23, 2013

Contra Costa County Employees Retirement Association
Board of Retirement

1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, CA 94520

Re:  Nicole Rochin - Election of CCCERA Optional Settlement Allowance 2 and
Authorization to File Non-Service Connected Disability Retirement Application

To Whom It May Concern:

I write on behalf of AFSCME Local 2700 (the “Local” or “Union™), and in support of the
request by the family of Nicole Rochin that CCCERA permit Ms, Rochin’s daughter to receive a
non-service connected disability retirement survivor continuance under optional settlement

allowance 2,

Ms. Rochin worked for Contra Costa County from May 30, 2000 until her untimely
passing on April 23, 2013. During her years with the County, Ms. Rochin worked as a beginning
level clerk, experienced level clerk, and senior clerk, in positions with the Human Resources
Department, the Health Services Department, and the Fire District. In addition to her service
with the County, Ms. Rochin also served variously as an executive board member, shop steward
and, firally, chief shop steward for the Local. She was an extremely conscientious and diligent
employee of the County, and a dedicated and effective Union official.

When Ms. Rochin passed away, she left a minor daughter, Kristina Rochin. I understand
that Kristina was Ms. Rochin’s sole dependent. Ms. Rochin sought to provide for Kristina in the
event of her untimely death; she had, for example, purchased additional life insurance (available
through the County) and named her daughter as the sole beneficiary of that policy.
Unfortunately, however, Ms. Rochin did not complete the form produced by CCCERA and
entitled: “Election of Optional Settlement Allowance 2 and Authorization to File Application for
Non-Service Connected Disability Retirement in the Event of Member’s Death During Active
Service.” There are myriad possible explanations for why Ms. Rochin failed to complete this
form. As relevant background, the Union believes that the form was distributed to the County’s
employees on only one occasion. The Union also believes, based on feedback from members,
that many employees either were not aware of the form or did not understand the significance of

373621.doc (1019-0016)

WWW.BEESONTAYER.COM

Sender's Email: abames@beesontayer.com



CCCERA Board of Retirement
October 23, 2013
Page 2 of 2

the form or the implications of failing to complete it; indeed, many members still have not
completed the form and do not understand its significance despite repeated recent attempts by the
Union to educate its members. It is likely, then, that Ms. Rochin did not complete the form
either because she simply wasn’t aware of it or because she didn’t understand its importance or
the benefits that it could provide to her daughter. In this regard, I think it significant that

Ms. Rochin was a dedicated Union official who undoubtedly would have made efforts to educate
members about the form had she known that it existed and was, at least potentially, of such
significance to members. That she did not further suggests that she did not understand the
implications of her own failure to complete the form. Regardless, the purpose of this letter is not
to seek to blame any individuals or entities; I include the above details merely to establish that it
is not reasonable to conclude that Ms. Rochin failed to complete the form because she did not
want to complete it and name her daughter as her beneficiary. To be clear: without exception,
everyone who knew Ms, Rochin is convinced that, had she known of its implications, she would
have completed the form and named her daughter as her beneficiary. I further note that

Ms. Rochin was unmarried at the time of her death, and so would not have required the consent
of a spouse to designate Kristina as her beneficiary.

The Union respectfully requests, in light of the exceptional circumstances described
above, that CCCERA agree to proceed as if Ms. Rochin had completed the form and named her
daughter as her beneficiary. I have no doubt that this benevolent gesture would be appreciated
by Ms. Rochin’s former colleagues with the County, and I can assure you it would be welcomed
by all of her former colleagues at the Union. Of course, we appreciate that CCCERA must
follow its policies and procedures, but we think the death while on active service of a long-term
employee and single mother with a dependent minor child justifies an exception.

I thank you for taking the time to consider this letter, and any request made my
Ms. Rochin’s family. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me by
phone, (510) 625-9700, or by email, abarnes@beesontayer.com.
Very truly yours,

A

Adrian Barnes

AB/ea

cc: Suzie Griffith, AFSCME Council 57

373261.doc



CONTRA
COSTA
COUNTY

Employees' Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 12, 2014

To: Board of Retirement
Marilyn Leedom, Retirement Chief Executive Officer

From: Karen Levy, General Counsel

Subject: Death Benefits Payable In the Event of A Member's Death While In Active
Service ("Active Death"); Member: Nicole Rochin

Recommendation

CCCERA member Nicole Rochin passed away from a non-work related cause while in active
(not retired) status. Based upon all available facts and applicable law, we recommend that the
CCCERA Board of Retirement:

(1) Allow the member's daughter and sole survivor, Kristina Rochin, to elect either:

(a) A monthly allowance to be paid to her as the member's surviving minor child, as
prescribed by G.C. Section 31781.1. This monthly payment will continue until the
daughter attains the age of 18. If she is unmarried at that time and attending school
full time, the monthly allowance will continue until she reaches the age of 21; or

(b) A lump-sum payment to be paid to the daughter as the named beneficiary, equal to
the member's accumulated contributions plus fifty percent of the member's annual
compensation, as prescribed by G.C. Section 31781.

(2) Deny Kristina Rochin's request to receive a monthly non-service disability retirement for
her lifetime because the County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 ("CERL") does not
allow an Optional Settlement 2 retirement allowance absent a written optional settlement
election by the member. (G.C. Section 31762.)

Background

CCCERA member Nicole Rochin passed away from a non-work related cause while in active
(not retired) status. Ms. Rochin was not eligible to service retire at the time of her death. Ms.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org

Page 1



CONTRA
COSTA
COUNTY

Empl oyees Retirement Association

Rochin's daughter, Kristina Rochin, has requested a monthly retirement allowance payment for
life. The request and a letter of support are included.

In 2010, the CCCERA Board reexamined its practices with respect to "active death" benefits.
"Active death" benefits refer to those benefits to be paid by CCCERA to the member's survivors
or beneficiaries after the member passes away while in active membership status (i.e., before
retirement). As a result of that review, the Board adopted a revised active death form and
process, which works as follows: active members are allowed to elect Optional Settlement 2 and
designate a beneficiary. If the member chooses to make this election, and dies while in active
membership, and if the Board issues a formal determination that the member was eligible to
receive a non-service disability (i.e., has more than 5 years of service credit and meets the
applicable disability standard), the death is processed as a non-service connected disability and
the Optional Settlement 2 beneficiary designated by the member receives a 100% continuation of
the member's actuarially reduced disability allowance upon the member's death. Please see
Attachment 1 for the 2010 determination.

Upon Board approval of the use of the revised form and process, CCCERA mailed a special
newsletter to all active members with the form, and also included a description of this benefit
and the form in the member handbook, posted on cccera.org. Additionally, CCCERA distributed
the information and form to all employers with instructions to distribute the forms to all
employees. The active death benefit and process has been explained in counseling sessions with
members as well as informational meetings with employers. Please see Attachment 2 for the
informational materials CCCERA has put out pertaining to the "active death" benefit.

CERL Section 31762 requires a written election to be made by the member, selecting Optional
Settlement 2 and naming a person to receive the allowance after the member's death. It provides:

Optional settlement 2 consists of the right to elect in writing to have a retirement
allowance paid to him or her [i.e., to the member] until his or her death, and
thereafter to the person, having an insurable interest in his or her life, as he or she
nominates by written designation duly executed and filed with the board at the
time of his or her retirement.

Here, the member, Nicole Rochin, did not make a written selection of Optional Settlement 2.

The CERL does not allow an Optional Settlement 2 benefit as desired by the deceased member's
child, Kristina Rochin, because there is no written Optional Settlement 2 election by the member,
Nicole Rochin. We therefore recommend that the Board deny Kristina Rochin's request to
receive a monthly retirement allowance for her lifetime.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org

Page 2



CONTRA
COSTA
LOUNTY

Emp oyees Retirement Association

The CERL statutes set forth the death benefits to be paid by CCCERA, which include a lump-
sum payment or a monthly allowance through a certain age, as follows:

(1) Optional Monthly Allowance — If so selected, the surviving minor child (here, Kristina
Rochin) will receive a monthly survivor pension under Section 31781.1. This monthly
payment will continue until the child reached to age of 18. If the child is unmarried and
attending school full time at that time, as prescribed under Section 31781.1, the monthly
allowance continues until the child reaches the age of 21.

(2) Lump-sum payment — alternatively, the named beneficiary (here, Kristina Rochin) will
receive a lump-sum payment of the member's accumulated contributions plus fifty percent of
the member's annual compensation, as prescribed under Section 31781. The lump-sum may
be taken in cash or directly rolled over to another qualified plan.

Please see Attachment 3 for the CERL statutes discussed herein.

We therefore recommend that the Board allow Kristina Rochin to select between the Optional
Monthly Allowance (under G.C. Section 31781.1) or a lump-sum payment (under G.C. Section
31781.). CCCERA advised Miss Rochin of these options on December 24, 2013 and
subsequently confirmed that Miss Rochin would like her request to be heard by the full Board.

1355Wi||owWay Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org

Page 3



Attachment |



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

Page 1 January 12, 2011

The Board of Retirement met in regular session at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, January
12, 2011 in the Conference Room of the Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement
Association, 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221, Concord, CA.

Present: Terry Buck, Dave Gaynor, Brian Hast, Jerry Holcombe, Sharon Naramore,
Jerry Telles, Maria Theresa Viramontes and Russell Watts

Staff: Marilyn Leedom, Retirement Chief Executive Officer; Silvina Leroux,
Retirement Deputy Chief Executive Officer; Karen Levy, General Counsel;
Rick Koehler, Retirement Accounting Manager; Kathy Somsen, Retirement

Benefits Manager

Outside Professional Support: Representing:
Paul Angelo | The Segal Compahy
John Monroe The Segal Company
Harvey Leiderman Reed Smith LLP

Other Attendees:

Luz Casas Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association (CCCERA) Staff
Christina Dunn ~ CCCERA Staff
Joelle Luhn CCCERA Staff
Tracy Kroll CCCERA Staff

Justine Oyler CCCERA Staff

Sharon Venegas ~ CCCERA Staff

Karen Davis CCCERA Staff

Bill Cullen Retiree

Mary Louise Williams Contra Costa County Retired Employees Association (CCCREA)
Satomi Cadena CCCREA/Local 1

Lucy Fogarty " Contra Costa County Superior Court -

Randy Musgraves Central Contra Costa Sanitary District (CCCSD)
Colette Curtis-Brown CCCSD

Michelle Johnston Auditor-Controller

Haj Nahal Auditor-Controller

Sue Casey Moraga-Orinda Fire Protection District (MOFD)
Randy Bradley MOFD

Tina Kaufmann Auditor-Controller

Marie Rulloda - Auditor-Controller

Robert Leete San Ramon Valley Fire District (SRVFD)

Debbie Ratcliff ~ CCCSD

Chris Wenzel CCesh

Jim Bickert Deputy Sheriff's Association (DSA)
Cheryl Alexander Delta Diablo Sanitary District (DDSD)
Lisa Driscoll County Administrator's Office (CAO)

Kris Hunt Contra Costa County Taxpayers Association .



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

Page 4 January 12, 2011

The Board directed staff to work with The Segal Company to provide data on terminal
pay items over the last three years, to be used for analysis on the terminal pay
component of the employer contribution rate.

8. Consider and take possible action to adopt contribution rates as outlined in the
CCCERA 2009 Actuarial Valuation

Angelo stated that he had discussed the 2009 Actuarial Valuation at the previous Board
meeting.

It was M/S/C to adopt the contribution rates as outlined in the CCCERA 2009 Actuarial
Valuation. (Yes: Buck, Gaynor, Hast, Holcombe, Telles, Viramontes, Watts)

9. Consider and take possible action to continue the active death and disability
process with changes as recommended by fiduciary counsel

Leiderman reported during review by tax counsel, Ice Miller, it was questioned whether
the Board needed a policy on the active death and disability process. He believes
CCCERA's current practice relating to active death/disability applications is consistent
with governing law and the Legislature's intent for active members to maximize their
survivors' benefits. He does not believe that the Board needs to adopt a written policy
in connection with its application for a tax determination letter from the Internal

Revenue Service.

Leiderman recommended revising CCCERA's current active death and disability practice
to allow the spouse of a member to consent to the selection of optional seftlement 2
(Government Code Section 31762) and to obtain an authorization from the member to
file an application for non-service connected disability retirement in the event of the
member's death during active service. The Board should proceed to make a formal
determination whether the member was permanently incapacitated for the performance
of duty at the time it filed the application for non-service disability.

Leedom noted Ice Miller is in agreement with this assessment.

It was M/S/C to continue the active death and disability process with changes as
recommended by fiduciary counsel. (Yes: Buck, Gaynor, Hast, Holcombe, Telles,

Viramontes, Watts)

CLOSED SESSION

The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957 to consider
the Medical and/or staff's recommendations regarding disability retirement applications
and under Govt. Code Section 54957 to evaluate the Retirement Chief Executive

Officer's performance.

The Board moved into open session.




ReedSmith MEMORANDUM

Reed Smith LLP
101 Second Street

Suite 1800
. San Francisco, CA 64105
From: Harvey L, Leiderman Tel +1 415 543 8700
Direct Phone: +1 415 658 5914 Fax +1 415 391 8269
Email; HLeiderman@reedsmith.com www.reedsmith.com
To: Board of Retirement MEETING DATE
Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
JAN12 201
Date: December 20, 2010 )
AGENDA ITEM
2= 9

Subject: Active Death/Disability Applications

As explained in the legal analysis contained in our Confidential Memorandum to the Board of
this same date, we believe that CCCERA’s current practice relating to active death/disability
applications reflects a reasonable interpretation of its governing law. The practice is also
consistent with the Legislature’s policy to allow active members to maximize their survivors’
benefits in the event of the members’ untimely demise, Accordingly, we do not believe that the
Board needs to adopt any additional written policy in connection with its application for a tax
determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service. We understand tax counsel agrees with
this assessment.

Going forward, we recommend that CCCERA'’s practices be revised as follows:

1. The member should make a written election of Optional Settlement 2 (effective upon
vesting), obtain the written consent of his current spouse (if possible) and file the election
form with the Board at some time during active service. The member may change his
election during his final pre-retirement processing with CCCERA staff, if Option 2 is no
longer appropriate for his particular marital, parental, health or economic situation.

2. A member who elects Optional Settlement 2 during service should also execute a written
authorization for CCCERA to file on his behalf an application for non-service connected
disability if, immediately prior to his death, he is permanently incapacitated for non-service
connected reasons.

3, The Board should proceed to make a formal determination whether the member was
permanently incapacitated for the performance of duty at the time it filed the application for
non-service connected disability.

For members who currently have the active death/disability form on file with CCCERA, we
believe the system may continue to honor those forms, but should still separately file a formal
disability application on behalf of the member if and when appropriate, and make the
determination of disability, as indicated in steps 2 and 3, above. For new applicants, we
recommend that the application form be revised consistent with steps 1 and 2, above. A
proposed revised form is attached to this Memorandum for the Board’s consideration.



Memorandum to CCCERA Board of Retirement
December 20, 2010

Finally, we recommend that staff regularly advise active members of their choices in this regard,
through inclusion in the member benefit handbook, informational postings on its website and
discussions in employer and employee meetings and member retirement interviews.



‘&éﬁa

cntra
E‘?; /g

ployees’ Retirement Association
1355 willow way suite 221 concord ca 94520

925.521.3960 fax 925.646.5747

ELECTION OF OPTIONAL SETTLEMENT ALLOWANCE 2
AND AUTHORIZATION TO FILE APPLICATION
FOR NON-SERVICE CONNECTED DISABILITY RETIREMENT
IN THE EVENT OF MEMBER’S DEATH DURING ACTIVE SERVICE

(¢,

To the Board of Retirement:

Election of Optional Settlement Allowance 2 .

In accordance with the provisions of the County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 (“CERL”), and the
by-laws and regulations governing the Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
(“CCCERA™), I hereby elect Optional Settlement Allowance 2, pursuant to CERL Section 31762 or

successor section.

I understand that this election is binding on me unless I withdraw this election before the first payment of
any retirement allowance is made to me, and that [ may make another election of an optional settlement
allowance at any time, or choose to receive the unmodified allowance, under CERL.

Authorization to File Non-Service Connected Disability Retirement Application

In accordance with the provisions of CERL, I hereby authorize CCCERA to file an application for a non-
sérvice connected disability retirement on my behalf in the event that I am permanently incapacitated by
reason of injury or other disability leading to death while I am an active member of CCCERA, 1
understand that, if granted, this will entitle my survivors to receive a non-service connected disability
retirement survivor continuance under Optional Settlement Allowance 2.

Social Security Number:

BENEFICIARY INFORMATION (Please Print)

/ /
Name Date of Birth
Address Social Security Number
City, State & Zip Code Relationship to Member
Signature of Member Signature of Consenting Spouse, if any

Signature of Adult Witness




Attachment 2



Published for Active Members of the
Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

Qanumy/ %értmw 20t

Www.cccera.org

A CCCERA OWOM Youo Shoadd Kimow Alout
Active Death/Disability Retirement Option Protects Your Survivors

lt's not very pleasant 1o consider, but
what would happen to your survivors
in the event of your work or non-work
related death?

“Active Death” is the term used to describe the
death of a vested CCCERA member during active
(current) service with Contra Costa County or
participating Special District employers. In this
circumstance, the retirement system offers a
continuing monthly benefit to eligible survivors.

The Active Death Disability process allows a
payment to your eligible spouse, minor children,
or other beneficiary(ies) based on a non-service
connected disability retirement. This option
results in a larger continuing allowance for your
survivors.

In order to receive this allowance, members
must fill out the Active Death/Disability
Retirement Form. The form must be on file
with CCCERA to be valid.

The completion of this form allows you to elect
the Option 2 retirement benefit while still an
active member. The Option 2 benefit provides
your beneficiary(ies) with the maximum benefit
possible, a 100% continuance of the non-work
connected disability retirement benefit. If you
are unmarried, the beneficiary(ies) you designate
may be one or more individuals. In the event of
multiple beneficiaries, the continuance is divided
equally between the surviving beneficiaries.

Members who previously filed the Active
Death/Disability Form do not have to file
again, unless a change in beneficiary is needed.

The Active Death/Disability Retirement
Application Form is only in effect while you are an
active member. When you retire, new retirement
option forms are completed. At that time, you may
change your retirement option to provide the best
benefit possible to you during your retirement years.

Eligibility for the Active Death Benefit varies
depending on your retirement tier, and the years of
service requirement that qualifies members for a
disability retirement under the CERL 1937

statutes (the legal basis for our retirement system).
Tier 1 and Safety Tiers “A” and “C” members are
vested (eligible) for this benefit after they have
completed 5 or more years of retirement service
credit. Tier 3 members are eligible for the Active
Death Benefit if they have completed 10 or more
years of retirement service credit. Even if you
have not yet reached the years of service eligiblity
requirement for this benefit, you can still fill out the
form and have it on file with CCCERA, to be
available at the appropriate time.

We have included the Active Death/Disability
Retirement Form on Page 3 of this newsletter for
members who wish to take advantage of this
benefit option. (The form is also available on our
web site, or can be mailed to you by calling the
Retirement Office.)

Complete the form, making sure you have an adult
witness sign to verify your wishes. Then return
the form to CCCERA in an envelope. (The form
requires your Social Secuity Number, so must be
mailed in an envelope.)

Continued on Page 2



Members who wish to provide this potential allowance for their
F \V )l el - survivors should fill out the form on the facing page.

4 A A = Mail the completed form in an envelope to CCCERA. (Our

.CCCERA www.cccera, 0”8 address is to the left of this column.) )
- 1355 Wlllow Way, Sulte 221 e

More information on the Active Death and Disability Retirement
_ process and application can be found on our web site, on the

- Survivor Benefits page.

Remember, this form must be filled out, witnessed, and
submitted to CCCERA in order to be in effect.

. Dave Gaynor (V 1ce-Cha1rperson)
* Brian Hast (Secretary)
"?"‘Rlchard Cabral

New! For Youn Corenience . . .
~ Fill Out Important CCCERA Forms Online

. CCCERA’s web site features a page with forms our members need
~ to change their account information. Now these forms can be filled
, - out on-line, printed on your personal computer, and then sent to the
§ Sharon Naramore (Retiree A]tematc),, Retirement Office for processing. Please Note: Forms cannot be
‘ Vacant (Appomted Alternate) . . . . . .
- submitted electronically, since we must verify your signature to
~ approve changes or requests.

Forms available on the site include:

Address Change for Active and Retired Members

- Beneficiary(ies) Change for Active and Retired Members
~ EFT (Electronic Funds Transfer) for Retirees

- Estimate Requests

- Active Death and Disability Retirement Application

. Federal and State Income Tax Withholding for Retirees

- Retirement Board Meetmgs are -
usually heldon the 2nd and 4th -
Wednesday of each month startmg at
9:00 a. - Alink to the “Forms” page can be found on the left menu bar of
: V.Boardroom Below are meetmg dates‘:.\' all main subject pages.

scheduled for 2011 e

CCCERA Needs Documents To Streamline
Your Benefit Processing

CCCERA needs copies of your These documents are NOT public;
important documents that may  they are needed to process your ben-
affect retirement and survivor  efit or pay-out at termination. Some
benefits. Having this examples are: marriage dissolutions,
information on file before you  your beneficiary(ies) and your own
retire or terminate employment birth certificate or passport, social
will streamline your application. security cards, Secretary of State
Domestic Partnership Certificates.

Please, don’t send original documents; we need copies only on file.
Our address: CCCERA

1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, CA 94520




6CLE # LINYHAd
VO ‘ANVTIVO
arvd
dDOVLSOd 'S
@MIVANVLS J4180S3dd

'096€°1CS°S¢C6

:3e Aep

e sinoy ¢ ‘sebessaw
InoA oye) 03 9|ge|ieAe
S| [leWdD10A ‘sinoy
ssaulsnq Jejnbal Joyy

‘Aepli4 ybnouayy Aepuoly
“w-d 00:G - "wd 0€:CT
“wd 00:¢T - "W'@ 00'8
9Je sunoy 2240 YY3IDID

SYNOH 321440

L¥LS'9Y9'ST6 1XBY 096€‘tz5'szek.
0ZSP6 B2 pJOdUOD TZZ B3NS ABM MO|IM GGET
U0I1RID0SSY JUaWRIlaY ,soaAojdw]
7 ;
j”b&{? m;’v'}

L0350



CCCERA Survivor Benefits

November 18, 2013

Retirement
Board

Benefit
Handbook

Publications

Forms

Calculation
Help

Legislation

Links

Special Notices

Contact CCCERA

Home

Contribution
Rates

Retiree
Information

http://cccera.org/survivor%20benefits.html

Page 1 of 3

Survivor Benefits

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

If you die while an active, deferred, disabled, or retired member of
CCCERA, your retirement plan provides benefits for your survivors
(beneficiaries).

B’% * 31780,

The amount and benefit structure depends on several variables,
including the circumstances of your death, your length of service, your
relationship to your beneficiaries, and whether you are an active or a
retired member.

When you enter membership, you designate a beneficiary in the event of your death. As your
working life progresses, it's important to keep this information up to date. For example, if you are single
when you begin your career, your choice of beneficiary may change if you marry or enter into a domestic
partnership. ’

If you are married or in a California
Registered Domestic Partnership, by Jlaw,
your spouse or domestic partner is the
primary beneficiary for your account. To
change this, you and your
spouse/domestic partner must sign a

IMPORTANT "Spousal/Domestic Partner Waiver
Form." This form must be notarized and
REMINDER: ON FILE with CCCERA to be in effect (if

you wish to name someone other than
your spouse/registered domestic partner
as your beneficiary).

If you are a Tier 1 or Safety member, and your death is
service connected (result of a job related injury) and you
are vested (5 or more years of service)**:

¥**PLEASE NOTE:Tier 3 and Tier 2 members have a
vesting requirement of 10 years of service for

disability purposes only.
Your eligible >>>>will receive>>>>> 100% of the monthly
. disability retirement

spouse/domestic partner benefit you would have
OR received as if you had

been eligible for a job-

connected disability

retirement.

Your minor children
(under 18, or 22 years of
age if a full-time student)

If you do not have an eligible spouse/domestic partner or minor children, your beneficiary or estate will
receive your accrued contributions and interest, plus a lump sum payment equal to one month's salary
for each year of service credit. This lump sum will not exceed 50% of your final annual salary.

Non-Vested Members (less than 5 years of service):

Your beneficiary(ies) or estate will receive your accrued contributions
and interest, plus a lump sum payment equal to one month's salary for
each year of service credit. This lump sum will not exceed 50% of your
final annual salary.

If your death is non-service connected, your benefit
depends on your length of service at time of death.

>>>>will receive>>>>> A monthly payment of
. 60% of the disability
ea

y. .rs of service, your ) retirement benefit you
eligible spouse /domestic would have received if

partner you had been eligible

If you have at least 5

11/18/2013



CCCERA Survivor Benefits

OR

Your minor children
(under 18, or 22 years of
age if a full-time
student):

If you have less than 5 >>>>will receive>>>>>

years of service, your
eligible spouse/domestic
partner

OR

Your minor children
(under 18, or 22 years of
age if a full-time
student):

In all cases, if you do >>>>will receive>>>>>

not have an eligible
spouse/domestic partner
or minor children, your
beneficiary:

If you terminated >>>>will receive>>>>>

membership with
CCCERA, and deferred
your retirement benefits,
your beneficiary:

Page 2 of 3

for a non-job connected
disability retirement.

Your contributions plus
interest earned, and
one month's salary for
each year of service
credit., This lump sum
payment cannot exceed
50% of your final
annual compensation.

Your contributions
plus interest earned,
and one month's
salary for each year of
service credit. This
lJump sum payment
cannot exceed 50% of
your final annual
compensation.

Your contributions and
interest in a lump
sum, which may be
eligible for a "direct
rollover" into an IRA.

Regardless of family status, i.e., multiple beneficiaries including
minor children, the total benefit paid cannot exceed 100% of the
service or disability retirement (under the unmodified option) you
would have been entitled to at time of your death.

"Active Death” Benefit: Information and Required Form

"Active Death" is the term used to describe the death of a vested CCCERA member during active
(current) employment with Contra Costa County, or Special District employers. In this circumstance, the
retirement system offers a continuing monthly benefit to eligible survivors. The Active Death Benefit
allows a benefit payable to your eligible spouse or minor children, calculated as if you had been disabled
immediately prior to death. Generally, this calculation creates a larger benefit for your survivors. The
active death benefit varies depending on your retirement tier; however, to qualify for this benefit,
you must complete the Active Death Disability Retirement Form, and have it on file with

CCCERA to be valid.

The eligibility requirement for this benefit only is not the same for all tiers. Tier 1 and Safety
Tier members have a 5 year (vesting) eligibility period. Tier 2 and Tier 3 members have a 10
year (vesting) eligibility period. Regardless of your retirement tier, the completion of the
Active Death Disability Retirement Form allows you to elect an Option 2 benefit while an active
member. The Option 2 benefit provides your beneficiary(ies) with the maximum benefit possible, a
100% continuance of the non-job connected disability retirement to which you would have been entitled
had you qualified for this benefit immediately before your death. If you are unmarried (or not in a State
of California Registered Domestic Partnership) your designated beneficiary(ies) can be one or more
individuals. In the event of multiple beneficiaries, the continuance is divided equally between the

survivors.

The Active Death Disability Retirement Application Form is only in effect while you are an active member.
When you retire, new retirement option forms are completed. At that time, you may change your option
to provide the best possible benefit for you during your retirement years.

For Survivors: Reporting An Active Member Death

http://cccera.org/survivor%20benefits.html

11/18/2013



CCCERA Survivor Benefits Page 3 of 3

Call the Retirement Office and ask to speak with the counselor who handles active employee deaths. The
counselor will need some information, such as date of death, member's social security number, and your
relationship to the member. CCCERA will send a letter following this initial contact, with instructions and a
request for any additional forms or documentation required to process the death benefit. CCCERA also
receives a "separation notice" from the member's employer.

The process includes verifying the beneficiary(ies) listed on the member's enrollment affidavit,
determining the appropriate benefit option, and calculating the benefit. The timeline for completion is
dependent on the complexities of the estate.

Your Benefit Value

General Handbook Table of Contents

http://cccera.org/survivor%20benefits.html 11/18/2013



oH 1§73 .

Employees’ Retirement Association
1355 willow way suite 221 concord ca 94520

925.521.3960 fax: 925.646.5747

| —

February 2, 2011

Name
Employer
~Address

RE: CCCERA’s Active Death/Disability Retirement Option for Active Members

Dear Employer:

The CCCERA Board of Trustees would like all employers and employees to be aware of an
important benefit option available to survivors of active members who are vested in the

retirement system.

The Active Death/Disability Retirement Option can provide a monthly continuance to survivors
of members who die from job or non-job related causes, while actively employed by Contra
Costa County or participating Special District employers.

We are enclosing a copy of the FYI newsletter page that explains the benefit and eligibility
requirements. Also please find the Active Death/Disability Retirement Option Election Form,
which can be copied and distributed to employees who are interested in securing this potential
benefit for their beneficiaries. (This form has been updated to reflect Board policy.) The form is
available on our web site, as well.

If employees have older forms on file, it is not necessary to submit a new form; CCCERA will
continue to honor previous versions.

Sincerely,

Marilyn Leedom
Chief Executive Officer, CCCERA



Attachment 3



Excerpts From the County Employees Retirement Law of 1937

California Government Code
Article 11 - Optional Retirement Allowances

§31760. Election of actuarial equivalent of retirement allowance

Until the first payment of any retirement allowance is made, a member or retired member, in lieu
of the retirement allowance for his life alone, may elect to have the actuarial equivalent of his
retirement allowance as of the date of retirement applied to a lesser retirement allowance payable
throughout life in accordance with one of the optional settlements specified in this article.

§31762. Optional settlement 2

Optional settlement 2 consists of the right to elect in writing to have a retirement allowance paid
to him or her until his or her death, and thereafter to the person, having an insurable interest in
his or her life, as he or she nominates by written designation duly executed and filed with the
board at the time of his or her retirement.

Article 12 - Death Benefit

§31780. Liability for death benefit; payment

Upon the death before retirement of a member while in service or while physically or

mentally incapacitated for the performance of his duty, if such incapacity has been continuous
from discontinuance of service, or within one month after discontinuance of service unless the
member’s accumulated contributions have been paid to the member pursuant to Section 31628,
the retirement system is liable for a death benefit which shall be paid:

(a) As provided in Section 31765 or 31765.1 or 31765.11 or 31781.1 or 31787, if the

surviving spouse or guardian of one or more of the surviving children of the member so elects, or
(b) If no election is made pursuant to Section 31765, or 31765.1, or 31765.11, or

31781.1, or 31787 and no person is entitled to a survivor’s allowance pursuant to Article 15.5
(commencing with Section 31841) or Article 16 (commencing with Section 31861) to such
person as he nominates by written designation duly executed and filed with the board, before the
death of the member, or

(c) If no such election is made, and a parent as defined in Article 15.5 but no other person is
entitled to a survivor’s allowance pursuant to Article 15.5 or 16 and a surviving spouse or child
is designated as beneficiary, to such surviving spouse or child, or

(d) If no such election is made, no person is entitled to a survivor’s allowance pursuant to Article
15.5 or 16, and a member has not nominated a beneficiary, to his estate.

§31781. Death benefit; elements

The death benefit shall consist of:

(a) The member’s accumulated contributions.

(b) An amount, provided from contributions by the county or district, equal to one-twelfth of the
annual compensation earnable by the deceased during the 12 months immediately preceding his
death, multiplied by the number of completed years of service under the system, but not to
exceed 50 percent of such annual compensation.



§31781.1. Optional death allowance; election by surviving spouse; persons to whom paid;
minor children

(a) If a member of a retirement system established in a county subject to the provisions of
Section 31676.1 would have been entitled to retirement in the event of a non-service-connected
disability, but dies as the result of an injury or illness prior to retirement, the surviving spouse of
the member shall have the right to elect, by written notice filed with the board, to receive and be
paid in lieu of the death benefit provided in Sections 31780 and 31781, an “optional death
allowance.”

(b) The allowance shall consist of a monthly payment equal to 60 percent of the monthly
retirement allowance to which the deceased member would have been entitled if he or she had
retired by reason of non-service-connected disability as of the date of his or her death.

(c) If the surviving spouse elects to receive the “optional death allowance” the payments due for
this allowance shall be retroactive to the date of the deceased member’s death, and shall continue
throughout the life of the spouse.

(d) If the surviving spouse elects to receive the “optional death allowance,” and thereafter dies
leaving an unmarried surviving child or unmarried children of the deceased member under the
age of 18 years, the “optional death allowance” shall thereafter be paid to those surviving
children collectively until each child dies, marries, or reaches the age of 18 years. The right of
any child to the allowance shall cease upon the child’s death or marriage, or upon reaching the
age of 18 years, and the entire amount of the allowance shall thereafter be paid collectively to
each of the other qualified children.

(e) If the deceased member leaves no surviving spouse but leaves an unmarried child or children
under the age of 18 years, the legally appointed guardian of the child or children shall make the
election provided in this section on behalf of the surviving child or children that, in his or her
judgment, is in the best interests of the surviving child or children. The election made shall be
binding and conclusive upon all parties in interest.

(f) The rights and privileges conferred by this section upon the surviving spouse and each child
of the deceased member are not dependent upon whether any of these persons have been
nominated by the deceased member as the beneficiary of any death benefits and shall supersede
the rights and claims of any other beneficiary so nominated.

(g) Notwithstanding any other provisions of this section, the benefits otherwise payable to each
child of the member shall be paid to each child through the age of 21 if the child remains
unmarried and is regularly enrolled as a full-time student in an accredited school as determined
by the board.

(h) For purposes of this section, “child” means a natural or adopted child of the deceased
member, or a stepchild living or domiciled with the deceased member at the time of his or her

death.



“"CCCERA

Employees’ Retirement Association

Meeting Date

02/12/14
Agenda Item
#11

Date: February 4, 2014

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Timothy Price, Retirement CIO
Subject: Semi-Annual Rebalancing
Overview

The semi-annual rebalancing of CCCERA accounts took place at the end of January 2014. The
following transactions were used to rebalance CCCERA’s assets to the adjusted targets

approved by the Board on January 11, 2012.

Funds were withdrawn from the following investment managers:

Robeco Boston Partners $14.0 Million
Delaware $32.0 Million
Emerald $24.0 Million
INTECH (U.S. Core) $14.0 Million
Ceredex $16.0 Million
William Blair $21.0 Million
J.P. Morgan $25.0 Million
First Eagle $8.0 Million
Artisan $15.0 Million

$169.0 Million

Proceeds were invested with the following investment managers:

PIMCO Stocks Plus $25.0 Million
AFL CIO $11.0 Million
PIMCO Total Return $27.0 Million
Goldman Sachs Core Plus $42.0 Million
Lord Abbett $13.0 Million
Lazard $8.0 Million
Allianz $16.0 Million
Wellington Real Total Return $9.0 Million

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org




Adelante $16.0 Million
$167.0 Million

The equity markets had a tremendously strong year in 2013, before faltering in January 2014.
Nearly all other assets held by CCCERA were flat to down for the year. This led to the near-
universal withdrawals from our equity managers and significant rebalancing into fixed income
(+117 mm), real assets (+9 mm) and real estate (+16 mm). Details of the rebalancing are
provided in the table on the following page.



%0001 L88TTELSS'9 - %001 L88'TTE'LSS9 %0'00T
%50 ooovocve - TeELIVT %S'0 000tv0CcvE %50
%S0 ooovocye AL %S0 000v0CvE %50
%S0 000°€06°0€ 000°000C (609°€88€) %0 000€06'82 %S'0
%S0 000€060€ 000°000'C 609€88E %0 000€068C %50
%0°0 - - %0'0 - %0°0
%S9 000'vZT vy (€26'101°2) %S9 000'veT VY %S9
%S'TT 000'vv6'618 00000091 (9ge'teL'sT) %ETT 000'vv6°€08 %S'CT
%0°S 000°502'8TE 0000006 (¥60°1998) %6't 000'SOT'6TE %0°S
% 000T0S9 (zvozev'zsn) %T0 0007059 %5
%L'T 000°0EY'TTT (eet’ceea) %L'T 000'0E¥'ZTT %8'T
%TE 000'v7£2'60T 0000006 980'¥60'TST %T'€E 0007£2'00¢ %8°0
%0'S 000°€TT‘8TE 000°000°9T (¥60°€SL'ST) %8t 000°ETTCTE %0°S
%0'S 000€TT8CE 0000009T WweoesLstl %8V oo0crtcre %0
%S'€T L88'0T6°0VS'T 000°000°TOT (8£0°219'20T) %02 L88'0T6'6EV'T %9°€T
%0t 000529C79C 00070008 (SL87IT97) %6'€E 000'52975¢ %0
%S'6T L88'SET'8LT'T 0000006 (€07'666'66) %T°8T L88'SET'S8TT %9°6T
%9 00056€8€ (44 7AW . %90 000G6E8E %0'T
%80 000°£86'0S - (SLSTLY'T) %80 00028605 %8°'0
%TT 000'5%0°9L - (£987¥9°7) %TT 000°5%0°9L %TT
%TH 00080£'SLT 000000°€T (615°669'CT) %0'v 000'80£29¢ %TP
%b't £88'981°L8T 000°000CY (zeg‘ozz'og) %LE £88'981'S¥T %TY
%0°0 000t 000y %00 000y %0°0
%TS 000'8T8'6EE 00000022 (¥608%0°ST) %8'v 000'8T8°CTE %0°S
%TE 000'260°0T¢ 000°000'TT (oog‘zvL'oT) %0'€ 000'260'66T %TE
%S 9t 000°8T6'0S0°E (000‘000'v¥T) Sv9°0TE‘CST %L 8Y 000'8T6'V6T'E %t 9Y

%ETT 000C8vy808 _ (0000008Y 80YTE66Y %1 ET 000C8%9%8 %E T
%EO 000°€99'TT vE0T66T %E0 000€99TC %E0
%0t 000°€T9'79¢ (000°000°ST) STI0ZE'ST %TY 000°€T9'LLT %0't
%0t 000°€9€'79T (000°000°8) ST1'0L0°8 %T'V 000°€9€'0LT %0t
%0't 000°€¥8'19¢ (000‘000'52) STT0SS Ve %¥'y 000'€¥8'98T %0't
%9'0T 000°L6T'L69 (000‘000T2) 0880TT'€T %0°TT 000°L6T'8TL %9°0T
%E 00036 9vE (0000001 2) 076'90%'02 %9'S 0005698 %ES
%E'S 000252°05€ OV6ETLT %E'S 000752°0S€ %E'S
%9°€T 000'6€T'SYS'T (000°0005£) LSE'89T'6L %L¥T 000'6€2°029'T %S €T
%0°€ 000'¢T6'96T {000700079T) EVECOT 9T %C € 00072T6'C1C %0
%E'Y 000°2£22'6LT 000°000'S¢T (615°081'12) %6'€E 000°£2T'vST %TY
%E'V 000152'28¢ (000°000'¥T) 6ST1°987'¥T %S'v 000T52'96¢ %E'
%0°€E 000°029'96T (000°000'v2) EVE006°ET %¥'€ 000'029'0TC %0°€
%St 000'¥¥5'S6¢ (000'0002€) STS'PIvCE %0'S 000'v¥S'LTE %S'v
%St 000°589't6¢ (000'000'%T) STS'S09'ET %LV 000'589'80€ %St

auejeqay uejeqay 1YY aouejeqay *lu@.ﬂ._m._. 290 3j0% anjeA 1a)1eiN FEEITTY
FEINY anjep 1axJep Jspun/ian0 €102/1€/T1 paisnipy
[e301 0 % 1e101 J0 %

S13SSV 1v1OoL
saljunyioddQ 19)e [eloL
600¢ @3.pjeQ
sjuajeninb3 13 yse) |ejol
Jueg 1934315 dje1s
Jainseas) Ajuno)
SJUBWISAAU| AAIJRUIBYY [eI0L
?je3s3 |eay |ejoL
19ssy [edy [ejoL
13ssy [eay d1eAlld
19ssY |IV OOWNId
uIn}ay [ejo] [eay uojduljiam
awodu| pPaxid PI3IA YSiH [eloL
zueyjly
3woduj paxid [eqol9 jejoL
juswaseue 13ssy pJezel
3awodu] paxi4 d1sawog [ejoL
N punj Ajlunyioddo 192@ Wstjyd1oL
il pung Ayunyioddo 192a y8iyd1oL
11 pung Ayunyioddo 193q y8yda0L
112qqY p4o]
jJuawadeuep) 13ssy sydes uewpjon
oljoj3i0d jded,, INVSD
OJWNIld
1sNn41 Juawilsanu] SuisnoH OID-14V
Aunbg jejor
Aynb3 eqojo jeloL
(Aupiejon mo [eqo|o) yoaiuj
saijunyoddQ jeqo|o uesiyy
9j3e3 1s.14
saiunyioddQ [eqoio uediondr
Annb3 jeuonjeusaly ejor
Jdiejg weiim
N8ss
Aynb3 onsawoq |elor
Xapala)
+2031S OJWNId
(210) yoaauy
SI0SIAPY pjesaw3
*APY Ju3wWisanu| aieme|aq
033qoy



SLCCCERA

Employees’ Retirement Association -
Meeting Date

02/12/14

MEMORANDUM Agenda ltem
#12

Date: February 5, 2014
To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Timothy Price, Retirement CIO
Subject: PIMCO Organizational Changes
Background

PIMCO announced the resignation of Mohamed El-Erian, the firm’s CEO and co-CIO on January
21, 2014. Mr. El-Erian had initially joined PIMCO in 1999 before leaving to manage the Harvard
endowment in 2006. Mr. El-Erian rejoined PIMCO in late 2008 and has spent the last six years
in his current roles. He will remain with the firm until mid-March and will continue to serve on
the advisory committee of PIMCQ’s parent company, Allianz, after that date.

Concurrent with Mr. El-Erian’s departure, PIMCO announced that Bill Gross will resume his
previous as the firm’s sole CIO and that two new Deputy CIOs would be named: Andrew Balls
and Dan Ivascyn. Doug Hodge, previously the COO, is now the firm’s CEO. Jay Jacobs,
previously the head of talent management, is now the President.

On January 29, 2014, the firm announced further promotions to the Deputy CIO level. These
individuals included Mark Kiesel, Virginie Maisonneuve, Scott Mather and Mihir Worah. All six
of the new Deputy CIOs, along with Bill Gross, Saumil Parikh, Christian Stracke and the new
addition of Tony Crescenzi will constitute the new Investment Committee. Concurrent with
these appointments, the firm announced two further departures: Chuck Lahr (equity portfolio
manager) and Marc Seidner (Managing Director, portfolio manager and member of the
Investment Committee).

These changes occurred in the midst of the previously announced, but not yet commenced,
sabbatical leave by Chris Dialynas, another member of the Investment Committee. Mr.
Dialynas had announced in December his intention to take a one year sabbatical from PIMCO to
commence in March 2014.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org



CCCERA Impact

As the Board might recall, much of PIMCO’s portfolio management occurs at the Investment
Committee level. Prior to Mr. El-Erian announcing his resignation, the Investment Committee
consisted of eight permanent and three rotating Members (see following tables). After the
reorganization, the Investment Committee will lose three of its permanent members
(Mohamed El-Erian, Chris Dialynas, Marc Seidner) and gain four new permanent members (the
Deputy CIOs announced on January 29, 2014).

Investment Committee Before

Investment Committee After

Bill Gross Bill Gross

Mohamed El-Erian Andrew Balls

Andrew Balls Scott Mather

Scott Mather Dan Ivascyn

Chris Dialynas Mark Kiesel

Marc Seidner Virginie Maisonneuve

Christian Stracke Mihir Worah

Saumil Parikh Christian Stracke
Saumil Parikh

Tony Crescenzi

Rotating Members Rotating Members
Tony Crescenzi Mohit Mittal
Mohit Mittal Qi Wang

Qi Wang

In addition to the changes in the Investment Committee, the personnel changes will impact the
named portfolio managers for our Stocks PLUS and Total Return accounts. This is of somewhat
less concern since the named PMs are primarily responsible for implementing the investment
decisions as dictated by the Investment Committee. Chris Dialynas was the named PM for
CCCERA’s Stocks PLUS account. Mr. Dialynas has agreed to postpone his sabbatical somewhat
in light of the recent departures, but still intends to begin his sabbatical by the end of April
2014. His coverage of the CCCERA portfolio will be reassigned to Saumil Parikh in April.

Mr. El-Erian had been the named PM for the CCCERA Total Return account. This assighment
was transferred to Curtis Mewbourne effective January 31, 2014. Mr. Mewbourne is a
managing director and generalist portfolio manager in the New York office. Mr. Mewbourne
serves as a member of the global operating committee, the PM management group and the
PIMCO Foundation investment committee. Prior to joining PIMCO in 1999, he was a bond
trader at Salomon Brothers and at Lehman Brothers.

PIMCO has provided a number of slides outlining the changes in structure as well as the bios of
the Investment Committee members. Please find these slides attached to this memo.



Recommendation

CCCERA staff, as well as our investment consultants at Milliman, have been in constant contact
with PIMCO throughout this process. | believe that PIMCO has taken appropriate immediate
actions to respond to the personnel losses. Milliman has expressed their concerns about the
long-term impacts of the personnel changes in a memo dated January 23, 2014 (attached). We
have not, as of yet, determined if this will have a material negative impact on the long-term
health of the firm or their ability to prudently manage CCCERA’s assets.

| reccommend that the Board place PIMCO on watch for personnel and organizational changes
and conduct an on-site visit to PIMCQ’s offices as soon as practical. An emphasis of that on-site
visit should include a discussion of any changes in the function of the reconstituted Investment
Committee as well as how the Investment Committee’s direction will be implemented by
Messrs. Parikh and Mewbourne for the CCCERA accounts.



1 6d uonnquisip dijqnd 1o} jJou — aepdn sypads-juaid

Aj1Ioy1Iny 1USWISIAU| [BGO|D) INOA

OOIWId

piojjels wiy

Jwb Jusjel jo pesH

uosme( bies>

Wb\ ssauisng d163jel)s jo peaH

sqooer Aer

juapisaid

abpoH bno(g

(0F D)

pio4jels wiry

- 9214}O 9NI1INJAXT

L uosme( biesH

Auewssn OOINId ‘Pe2H

& sqoder Aer

Jwb|\ juajel jo peay

L’ abpoH bnog
00D
igd uel3-|3 paweyo

JUIUIISVUDTAT SSaULsng
SI9PEBIT USAOIJ 0} SaMN(J JO UONISULI],



Z bd uonnquisip d1jqnd .o} jou — ayepdn syads-juald AjIoyINy JUBWISAAU| [BQO|D) INOA ODODINIdJ

sisquisw Buniejol ‘Buiobuo ulewsl [Ip ¢ Sawi |[e 3e D] 3Y3 03 d|qejieAe Aja1eipawiwl Ing ‘99131WWO) oljojuod Alinb3 ay) Buipes| si sndoy Aiewild ; J0sIApY ABajesss [eqolo ¢

(mm---e- repLE] YOIy

1ePUeD Yy <€ ------ - ! _ YeIoM JIYIN

1apea ] wnio4 iejndas m dANauUOSIe|A SIUIBIIA
“ [asany e
ukosen] ue(

Puem o spesH seq

fleHN HYON <= = -~ _

I

|

1

“

! ]

m Izuadsai) Auop | o | buep 1D

| Yiled [lwnes |_A m [e3UA HYON

! yPess uensuyd “ ! 1ZU92sa1) Auoj

m S19qWIdW 933} 1WWI0D) JUSWIFSIAUT JI9YIO “ siaquidw bunejoy

L YelopM AIYIN " N UiLied [lunes

1 ] L, =

: v“ z9ANBUUOSIBA dIUIBIIA ! LIS uensuyd

i [9sa13] e o J3UPISS DIBN

L ufosen] ueqg seukjeiqg suyd

IBYIBN HOIS  Cmmmmmmmmm e J3Yle|N 11095
S||BG MOUPUY oo o s|leg maipuy

soD findag S13qUWIdW 931}IWWI0D) JUSWISIAU] 13Y3O

ss019 |11 uen3-|3 paweyop

A —— ssoiD ||

SOID-0)

JUIWISOUD AT 0110f1404
SI9PBIT USAOIJ 0} SATIN(] JO UOTISURI],



€ bd uonnquisip s1jgnd Joj jJou — ayepdn >ydads-uai AjuIoyIny JUSWISAAU| [BQO|D) INOA _ ODINI A
“diyspaemals s,wiy pue ‘Abajelys ‘souewiiopiad sbeuew ayj jo yibuails sy} uo paseq si
an pauedaqa/painey . pieme Jeaj 8y} 4o JaBeuel pund SWOdU[-paxI JeIsBUILIO Y1 "(ZT0Z) 195313 e pue (£T0Z) eieini paiyly ‘@bed sy uo paisi| asoyy 03 sisl AlUQ
. ¥10Z AeN ut ODId Buluior ¢
AN pallH/pajowold ‘ 10z Atenuer gz ybnoayy 00z Aienuer T woly sio3daliq Buibeue|y/siabeUB 010j1104 03 UORDRIIGNS PUE UORIPPE S18|)a1 9bey

¥10z Aenuer 67 jo sy

S achmlme e
st waestompen  swswapn
600¢

Jopang buibbuby

‘dxg Jo Sip as|uadxg Jo paty

v10c

2(SN) 1e3) 9Y) JO siabeuepy
pun4 awoduJ paxi4 Je1sbuluIo

SWINJOJ DIWOU0I3 [ed1PAd Jo peaH
WO sty 011041104 JO pesH [eqo|D
soID Aindag

:buipnpui seiydesboab pue
S9SSe|[d 19SSk Ssoude siapes| sainjea) dnoio) =

T10Z

}IX9 10 °li}al siabeuew O__Ot;_OQ adn mc_um_xw Se suollisuel} yloows ssjqeus uolisnjul jusje] =

sainyedap /7 AJuo snsian ‘600z 22Uls SN INd MaU $Z =

drysiopes| pue asnzadxs payIsIoAIp ap1aoid SN ODINI IoMIN



v b6d uonnquisip s1jgnd 1oy you — azepdn siydads-juaid Auoyiny uswisanu| [2qo|D INOA ODINIJ

ospue( yoeag

younz oju0I0] ool KaupAs alodebuls Sp-Oy s JIOA MON younpy uefin uopuo]  buoy BuoH weplalswy

sonhjeuy suonediunwwo) bunaien

oueul

YoJeasay }pasd juswabeuen 1PNpoId Wswabeue|y

sy asudiaug spun4
juswabeue|n oljojHod juswabeuely ssauisng 2163185

dg1/5924n0sdYy

suoneladQ uewnH
juawsabeue| yijeapn [eqo|o

S3214}0 aoueldwo)

juswiabeuey ualD [eqo|n KBojouyda| pue |eba

1921440 SA1IN23X3 J31Y)

juapisaid

Lmu_to JUBWISIAU] JBIYD

NIWWOD) dIANNIXT ODINId

$10122.1q buibbuby

pleog Hﬁwﬂﬂomw:ww& ODINId

aInjonuys reuoneziuediQ



s bd uonnquisip d1jqnd 104 jJou — azepdn dypads-juaid A3110UINY JUSWIISIAU| [BQO|D) INOA ODINI Jd

10 Aenuer 67 Jo sy
w3 | -Moys |eqo|o
- slediunpy PISIA YBIH
uIn}ay |eay/uonepur (DD upaId
aoueldwo)d dnouo
pue |eba 3|1y 01]0J140d s}oydew Buibiawy sgv/abebiio
saininbg SJUSWIUIDAOL)
o (31) ®@911wwo) Jusawlsanu] jeqo|o
s1sAjeuy suadx3 OI10J310d
UYoseasay UpaID 2§ 19sSy/sonhjeuy 59 e
(Ddb3) ssnwwod (Odv) 8an1wwod
oljojHod Aunb3 Ol|0jHOd elsy
siobeue|\ 01]0j110d 9¢¢
(Od3) ®™niwwo) (Odwy) s9p1wwo)
oljoj10d ueadouny 01|0J110d Sseouswy

UIN}aJ JO S92INOS PALISIOAI] =

S15D22.40)
uonbYuY/dan yuow z1-9 spuauy upaf G—¢ wiiay buo7 UOI}EIUBLIO SUOIIN|OS = wJa} BUoj Uo sN204 =
winio4 |es1pAy Apsriend wnio4 Jendas jenuuy  siseydws juswabeuew Jsiy = Juswabeuew aAIDY =

Aydosoyiyq

$s9201d JusunysaAur weal s ODNId



9 bd 7 uonnquisip sijgnd 1oy Jou - 3yepdn sypads-usi

AjLoyINy JUBWISIAU| [BQO|D) INOA

OONINId

ODINId 1€ siesp
SIBAA 07 < SIBOA 0Z-9T SJeSA GT-TT SIeSA 0T-9  SIe9A G-T JBSA T >

T == COE
4 L 6 4
1z

0c
o
09
9
08
SAAS Wd IIV B sjuapisald IJIA J01UdS Nd

ODINIId 1€ siesp
SIEOA 07 < SIBOA 0Z-9T SJEdA ST-TT SJe9A 0T-9  SJedA §-T IBBAT >

T ms— O
z T B :
£ 0T
ST 0c
(019
S€

(014
SdAI NG IV I sjuapisald I\ dARNIAX3 Nd
ODWId 1€ siea)
SIBOA OZ < SJedA 0Z-9T SIBOA GT-TT SIBOA OT-9  SJedA G-T JBOAT >
L B == 0
T
(4 4 N
14

ya 8

4"
4

9T

sieak ¢-T 1se| ul pajowoid JoN | si10)0a11q Buibeuey Nd

sieak ¢-T 1se| ul pajowold

sojeue pue ‘yosessal Jpatd ‘uswabeuew oljojuod sapnpul ejeq
10z Aenuer 67 Jo sy

SJUBI[D JO} UOI}ISURI) SSO|WESS B 2INSUD
01 Sd/\ 10I1UDS PUE ‘SdA dAINIBXT ‘SN JoY310 JO Judje}
ay3 sabesans| ODIANId JN220 sainliedap o|geHAsuUl UBYA\ =

uonowoJd pue buuy syesaqiEp ybnoyy
padojaAsp uaaq sey siabeuew Jo1USS JO Youaq dasp ¥ =

sie}s buisu
pue spuey pauoseas Yyjoq Aq paouejeq wesl QN =

souarradxs pue yidop syqryxa jood 3uare) INd S.ODNIA



o bd AJIoyINY JUBWISIAU| [BQO[D) INOA ODINIJd

slsquisw bunejol ‘Bulobuo utewsal [JIM ; SBwi} |je e D 8y} O} d|ge|ieAe A|s1eipswiwl 1ng ‘@a)iwwo) oljojHod A1inb3 sy buipes si sndoy Alewd ¢

Huem 10
zZIPWIN HYON
1Zua2sa.1) Auoj
PjEd Jluunes
PeAS UensUYdD
SJaqUIdW 33911WIWOY) JUSWISIAUL JI3Y10 |

YeJom JIYIN
[2ANBUUOSIRIA S1UIDAIA
[9SoDI SeN

ufoseA] ueQ

IaYie\ N0OS

S||eg malpuy

soD Aindag

5S040 ||ig

oD |

ONTWWIOY) JUSUIISIAUT S ODINIJ



1 6d

A3110yINy 1UBWISAAU| [BQO|D JNOA

OOIINId

WIOA MON JO ANsianiun AuD ey} wody 9a1bep aienpelbiapun ue

pue AUSISAIUN S,Uyof 1S WO} YgIA Ue spjoy pue aduaiiadxa Juswilsanul Jo sieak 1€ sey aH ‘600Z-666T
wou} 863(j0) yonieg e weiboud ygA 9AIINdEXS BU3 Ul IYBNE) 1ZUBDSID) "IN "BIPSW SMaU |eIduURUl

ul pue uoisins|e} Bisquioolg pue HGND uo sieadde Auenbal oY ,19deN ASUOIA BY1,, S,wnbis

eIdJe|N 0} UOISIASJ 819|dwod e pue 'TTOZ 12qWISAON Ul paysijgnd sem ydiym ,quiodpus ueissukoy

ay1 puofag, ‘1sa1e| siy Buipnjoul ‘s)00q AL} UM Sey [ZUSdSal) | "SIedk £ 10} POYIOM By SIaYym
eqeL J3||IIA Je 3s1ba1enS 1931\ PUOg JBIYD Sem 3Y ‘6007 Ul ODINId Buluiof 03 Joud "9d10 Yoesg
podma| ayy ul Jsbeuel o1j0j110d pue 1s1691e41S 19BN ‘JUBPISBId BDIA DAIINISXT UE SI 1ZUBISaI) "I\

1zuddsai) Auoj

‘pAoyxQ ‘969]|0D 9|gaY| 1B SOIWOUOIS Ul J2INID3| B sem dH "ANSISAIUN pJeAleH WO}

33163p s,J8)5BW B pUB PIOJXQ WOJ) 99168p S, Jojsydeq e Spjoy pue aoualadxa JUaW)SIAUL JO sieak

ST sey aH "D ‘uolbulysepn pue JIOA MSN ‘UOPUOT Ul ISIUWN|OD pue JUSPUOdSaLIOD SIILUOUOID Ue se
sawll| |edueuld sy je sieak 1ybie juads ay ‘900z Ul ODINId Buluiof 03 Jolid Isibajesys [eqolb s,uwilly sy}
pue yoeag podma ul sabeuel oljojuod e Ajsnoinaid sem sjjeg “J|N ‘SiSdJewl awodul paxiy Buibisws
pue padojansp buluiquod ‘Absiens sbejueapy [eqolo s,0DNId Buipnpul ‘soljojpod ueadoing

pue |eqo|b jo abuel e sabeuew pue (YdIUNJA pue UOPUOT Ul Paseq SI YdIYM) Wea) JUSWISSAUI
ueadoin3 s,0DNId SPes| oH 1uswabeuew oljojuod ueadoing Jo peay pue S33HWWOD) JUSWIISIAU] Y3}
JO Jaquiswi e 422110 1UBWISIAU] JaIyD Aindaq ‘eo1j)0 uopuoT sy} ul Jopauig Buibeuel e si s|jeg IN

slleg maipuy

(A[reonaqeydre) uoryeurioyur reoryderSorg



z bd

A3I0YINY JUSWISAAU| [eqO|D) INOA

OODODNINId

"968]]0D |eIUBPIDDO WU SOIWOUO0DS Ul 93169p S, Jojaydeq e pue ssauisng

JO [ooyds @3enpels obediyd Jo AUSISAIUN By} WOy SdUeUly dilAjeUe Ul YA Ue spjoy pue asusLliadxa
JUSWISAAUL JO SIBdA ZZ Sey oH "SIuUsWiSaAU] AJI|9pl{ pue adlid 9Moy '] Se ||om se ‘dnoub saipindas
paxoeq-19sse a3 Ul suJesls Jeag 1e paddom ay ‘66T Ul ODINId Buluiof 03 Jold 991110 JUBWIISIAUL
9y} JO Joquiaw e se paAIas Ajjedipoliad osje sey pue 991HWWO0) dAIINBXT S,0DINId 4O Jaquisw

e s1 uAdsen] "I\ "€TOZ Ul Jed) 8y} Jo Jabeuejy pund swodu] paxi4 Wiy paweu Jeisbuluioly ‘saibajelis
SWIODU] S, W1y 93 S99SI9A0 Os|e 9H "saibaiesys onsiunpoddo sbebriow pue puny abpay 3paJd s,0DINId
Joy Jobeuew oljojod pes| e pue wes) Juswabeue|n 01|0§110d HpaJD) abebLo sy Jo pesH ay3 sl aH
IO JBWISAAU] Ja1yD) Aindag pue ad1440 yoeag 1odmaN ayl ul Joaliq buibeuely e st uAdSeA] I

ufosen] jsiueq

‘Asianiun 9xng wody 9a169p s1enpesbispun

SIy paAledal o "sajebuy so7 ‘elulojijed Jo AIsIaAluN Y} 1. Juswsbeue|p JO |OOYDS UOSIDPUY SY} WO}
V4IN Ue spjoy pue aoualiadxs JUsWisSaAuUl JO s1eak €f sey aH 'S'N 9y} Ul 39dJew puog ay3 uo Ajioyine
|euanjjul 3sow sy} se s1aad siy Aq paziubodal sem ay ‘€T Ul duizebeul sJUSWISaAU] pue SuoIsuad
Ag pa1dnpuod Asnns e uf “TTOZ Ul Suizebew JOISSAU] [BUOIINIISUT WOL) PIEMY JUSWSASIYDY WIS
juswabeuey Asuol ay1 paaiedal sy pue ‘suadxe jJuswisaaul doy s Auysnpul 8y buliniea) anssi
Jenuue sy} ul buueadde ‘(£T0Z-S002) 3sljoued ajgelpunoy s,uoileg SWil-dUlU e SI SSOID) "IN "966T Ul
awey Jo ey s,A19100S S1sAjeuy swodu] paxi4 8y} Ojul palonpul Jebeuew oljojiod 3siiy 9Y) swedsq pue
000Z Ul pJemy 921AI9S paysinbuilsiq s,uolleIDoSSY 19BN puog ayl paAiadal o “(3uaididas swi-aaiy}
1541} ®Y3) £00Z PUE ‘000 '866T 40} JedA 8y} Jo Jabeue|y swodu] paxi4 pue 600Z-000¢ 104 8pedxeq

2y} Jo Jabeue|y awodU] paxi4 Wes) JUSWISIAUI SIY PUB SSOID) "I\ Paweu Jelsbululoj ‘PaAIdal sey

8y spieme ay) buowy /66T ul paysiignd ,'Buoipp st Bunssau] Inoqy pJesH aa,noA buiyrfiang, Hooq
9U} Se ||am se ‘1@3Jew puoq 8y} Uo S3[RIlIe SNOJSWNU JO Joylne ay) Sl 9H "SS1ILINJSS JO UOI||Ul 6 T$ uey}
alow Jo Juswabeuew 8y} S89SI8A0 pue T/ET Ul WUl BY} PAPUNOJ-02 8y 9dUls ODINId YHm usaq sey
aH "a21J0 Yoeag LOdMaN 8y} ul paseq ODNId 40 OID pue Jo3dalip buibeuew ‘J1apunoy e si Ssoio) I\

V4D ‘ssoi “H wel|jipm

p Juod ‘uoryewrzojur fesryderdorg



€ bd

Aoyiny 1uaw)saAu| [BQO|D) NOA

OOINId

"Iap|oyJanieyd 4D e sl dAnauuosie S\ eulyd ‘bullieg ur Aysianiun s,9jdoad wouy

S2ILIOU0DT [e211]0d Ul g B pue ‘sued ul seanbijddy sajeipiswwo) saduaids sap a.iqr a4nauadng 8j0d3
woJj YEIN Ue ‘slied ul Ausiaaiun suiydneq wody 8saulyd ULBPUBIA Ul IA B PAUIED S "BUIYD 'SiIeyY
ubiaio4 Jo AnsiulN youai4 syl yum bupjiom Jsaied sy uebaq aAnNSUUOSIBIA 'S\ ‘PUBRODS Ul ‘Bl
uiJel pue Juswabeuel |epueul{ youewhianeg yum sajol uswabeuew oljopiod Ayinbs pjay osje
ays ‘1uswabeuey pue ydieassy 199115 91e1S Yiim soljojuiod uelsy uo sndoy e yum Jsbeuew oljojuod
Aunba ue sem sys JaaJed Usy Ul JSIMET "BIHWWO)) AD1|Od JUSWISIAU] PUB S31HWILIOY) DAIINIDXT

3y1 JO Jaquisw e pue J03oallq 49144 JUSWISIAUL JBIYD-0D) Se AND JIOA MaN Ul Aejulq Ae|D 1e sieak

-9 1uads ays ‘A|snoinsld DU EJLIBWY YHON JUsSWabeue|A JUSWISIAUL JSPOIYDS JO J01I3UI B SB PaAISS
os|e ays “1spes| wea) pue Jsbeuew oljojiiod Alnba ue se 821jj0 UOPUOT JIBY} Ul Sieak g Juads ays
alaym |d s48poaydS Yiim ssninb3 jeuoneussiu] pue |eqo| 0 peaH Sem Ajpuadal 3sow pue sdusLadxe
Bunsaaul A1inbas Jo sieak-gz uey) aiow sey ays “Wswabeue| 01j0j110d S213INb3 Jo pesH [eqolD

pue 4201140 aWSaAU] Ja1yD AindaQ ‘@d140 uopuo sy} ut J03dalig Buibeue|p e sI aANSUUOSIBIA ‘SN

aAnauuosielp aluibiip

‘uebIydIN Jo AlsIaAIUN By} Woly 9a16ap alenpelBbiapun

SIY PaAI®dal 8 "ssaulsng JO [00YdS ajenpels) s,06ed1yD Jo AUSISAIUN Y3 Woly YgIA ue spjoy

pue adusLIadxXa JUBWISAAUI JO SIedk Tz sey oH “IsAjeue HpaId JolUdS e se pue saAileAlsp A1inba jo pesy
S,0DINId Se panas A|snoinaid pue 966T Ul ODNId Paulof oH “elpaw [edueuly 8y} ul sieadde Apeinba.
pue uonediignd saAndadsiad 1pald [eqo[D S,Wil BY) PaPUNO} ‘s}adew Jpald |eqo|b jo d1doy ayy

uo AjaAIsusixe UsilIM sey oH "0TOZ Ul ISl|eul} e pue ZT0Z Ul JesA sy} o Jabeuepy pun{ swodu] paxi4
wiy paweu Jeysbuiuioly “dnoub juswabeuew oljojuod pue ABajel)s JUSWISIAUI S} JO JOQUIBW IOIUSS
e pue dnoib Juswsbeuew oljoriod puoq arelodiod ayy o peay [eqo|b “4ebeuew oljoyuiod sijeiousb
"19211J0 JuswisaAU] JaiyD Aindaq ‘ed1jo yoeag odMaN 8y ul 103dalig Buibeuel e si [asany I

[9saD)] e

p.u0d ‘uonjeuwriojur resoryderdorg



p bd

AjL10yINY 1USWISIAU| |BQO|D) INOA

OONINId

"elpu1 Yo ui (111) Abojouya

JO 21N)1ISUT UeIpu] Wody duaIds Jaindwiod ul 9a1bap senpelbiapun ue pue elueAlfsuuad Jo AlsisAlun
93 JO [00YDS UOHBYA B3 WO 3dUBUY Ul g\l UB SPOY pue £00Z Ul Wil 8Y3 paulof [e3Al Il JIsap
SOAIlBALISP pue S9)eJ 1S8Ua1Ul S,0DINId UO 1sierads e sem ay ‘A|SNOIASId "9913ILIWIOD) OI|0J1I0d SeILISUWY
9y} Joj Jleyd Jusuind 8y} si pue soljojHod puog paulelisuodun pue JpaJd apesb Juswisaaul sebeuew
9H "@21)J0 Yoeag LodmaN ay} ul Jobeuew oljojriod pue Juspisaid 3DIA SAIINDSXS U SI [BIUA IA

BRI YO

‘elueAAsuuad Jo AJISISAIUN dY) WOy

‘soaibap s1enpelbiapun se [jom se ‘Buiiesulbus ul 92169p s,J9)15EW B SP|OY pue 9DUSLISdXS JUBWIISIAUI
40 s1e3K 6T SeY SH SOA M3N Ul SUDeS UBWIP|OD Je sanuNndas padoeq-abebriow ul Buizijenads tapesy
awiodul paxiy e sem ay ‘866 T Ul ODINId buluiol 01 Jold “wes) seindes paypeq-1asse pue -abebriow
S,0DINId Papeay-02 Jayie\ "IN 's9j0d 858y} 03 Jolid “TTOZ Ul (SN) JeaA ay} jo Jabeuely swodul

paxi4 J1eisbuluIolA 10) ISI|eul) B Sem 8H ‘DY) SI0ISSAU] [eqO|D Zuel||y 4O Joaiip Buibeuew e se paaies
os|e 84 ‘saluedwod pajejai-zuel|ly Auew yum A[gsop paxiom pue sojjojpiod ueadoing-ued pue oina
pabeuew ‘adoun3 ul Juswebeuew oijoj1iod pa| 8y ‘A|snoinald Juswabeuely o1j0j1i0d [eqO|D 4O peaH
pue 1201140 WBwWIsaAu] Jaiyd AindsQ ‘ao1jo yoeag LodmapN ay3 ul Joaliqg Buibeue e st iayie IN

i3Yyjep 1309

p.Juod ‘uoneurrojur fesoryderdorg



g bd

A1110UINY JUBWISAAU| [BAO|D) INOA

OOINId

‘obediy) Jo Aysianiun sy} wouy saibap ayenpesbiapun ue spjoy pue adusuedxa

JUSWISAUL JO sieak T sey SH >jueg aydsinag Yum ABje.is sjadiew [eD0] BdLISWY UljeT Jo peay

pue $a111INJ3S YueqzZIawwo) yum Abajel)s awodul paxiy edLsWY Uile] Jo peay se suoiisod pjay osje
pue s1ybisypal) 1e 1s1691e.3s HPaLd JOIUBS B sem 3y ‘800z Ul ODINId Buluiof 01 JoLd "sa|qiaAuod pue
199p >ueq ‘spuoq pjalA ybiy pue apelb juswiseaul Buipnpul ‘seysnpul palabiel 4oy ainjonays eyded
199p 9Y3 JO S|9Ad] ||e s1an0d dnoub ay] "dnoln Yoseasay 1pald) dy} JO PeaH |eqojD pue ‘8a11uwo))
JUBWISIAU] S,0DINId 4O Jaquiawl e ‘@140 yoeag ModmaN ay3 ul 103l Buibeuely e si axdeuls I

aJesys uensuyd

"9b9)|0) ||puulD wouy ABojoIq pue SJIWoU0d Ul seaibap alenpelbispun

spjoy pue aousliadxa JuswisaAul JO sieak GT sey oH ‘Binauepn SgnN 1e Isibalesls 194ew pue JSILouU0dd
[e1duUBUl B SeM PjLIed A ‘0002 Ul ODNId Buluiof 01 Jold ‘swes) Juswabeuew oijojuod [eqo|b

pue abebriow ‘Wisl-10ys ay) uo Jabeuew oljojuiod isijedads e se panias Ajsnoiasid aH “swinioy
21WOU0D8 [ed1]2AD S,Wulj 8Y] Spes| pue 99110 JUBWISSAUT ODIAId @Y} JO Joquiaw e Os|e sI yyjlied
"IN “JaBeuel 01]0J10d 151[elaudD) pue 3210 yoeag LodmaN Sy} Ul 103da.iq Buibeuel e si yLied I

V4D ‘Pjued jiwnes

p Juod ‘uoneuwrrojut resrydeidorg



9 bd

A3110YINY JUSWIISIAU| [BGO|D) INOA

OOIINId

‘obediy) jo Aysianiun ayy wouy soisAyd

[E2132408Y3 Ul "d'Yd € Sp|oy pue adusiiadxa JUSWISaAUL JO SIedk ZT sey aH ||IIH-MeIDdN Ag paysiignd
JBuixepuy